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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE

INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION

OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED

THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ

ARE SULT OF THE CONDITION

PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
. @OPEES AVAHA%EJE
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Aasmmomm‘w‘ssu.km. March 8, 1951

DIRECTOR, FBI
, ] , ) )
m.tm(’mamm,m.,nn . - eEEIeksdeAL
ESPIONAGE « R S »
R wm&r&mwmmammeﬁiud
' Bepart of Special Agent Hoverd Fletcher, Jr., dated
Pebruary 16, 1951, at Veshingtom, Do Co
Report of Special Agent James P. loe, dated FebruaXy
26, 1951, st Bev York City; '
mdsmmmnmn.m.uu
' Fetruary 26, 1951, st Albanys ,
/Baport of Special Agent John R, Lycns, dated

Februsry 28, 1951, st Bewark;
of Bpecisl Agent Brenton B. Gordon, dsted

NYC has been authorized to furnish sbove to USA, SDNY.
teher, 2/16/51, WFO, not previously dis- .
use of almost complete revision, /)
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STANDARD FORM NO. 0%

Oﬁice Mengrandum - uvNiTED@rATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI DATE: March 6, 1951
FROM : SAC, New York

X/ SUBJECT:  JULIUS ROSENBERG, et al

L > | 71
v Re Albuquerque letter 2/27/51.
Enclosed for Albuquerque is list of uiiitary personnei in the SED
as of 1,/30/L5. This list is to be retwned to the AEC Security Office at fy
Los Alamos, T N N
- il - QT
A photostatic copy is being retained at New York, =~

2 ce Aq (Encwl)

JWL: M
6525318




TION . .
fﬁDERAl BUREAU OF INVESTIGA o
(. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUS TICE .

CEMNKUNICATIONS SEC!ION e L
MAR (ZA%]
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BT A

TELETYPE
. g L _ B
WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 22 = 2 5-53P
h\ D\-‘

' ™mw e
N AL TPFCRIATION P
TRECTOR  URGENT i

DA sE_L‘_I_b_T&—k—

@) < )
JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESP - R, REBUTEL FEB. TWENTYSEVEN LAST,

. THREE FIFTYONE PM, REQUESTING REPORT RECAPITULATING NAMES AND PERTINENT :
. INFOY CONCERNING".INDIVIDUALS NAMED BY DAVID GREENGLASS'IN‘LISquorﬁﬁ*kiLwyf
POSSIBLE ESPIONAGE RECRUITS AT LOS ALAMOS, FURNISHED TO GOLD AND
'ROSENBERG. REPORT BEINGWPREPARED TO REACH BUREAU ABOUT MARCH EIGHT

NEXT. ARTHUR ROLLANDER, SECURITY OFFICER, AEC, WASHINGTON, ADVISED

THIS OFFICE AEC HAS REQUESTED BUREAU FOR LIST OF ABOVE MENTIONED PER- .-~
SONS. THIS LIST TOGETHER WITH LAST KNOWN ADDRESSES BEING SET FORTH R ;
BELOW IN EVENT BUREAU DESIRES:TO'FURNISH!SAME:TOVAEC:PRIOR TOZ.. . = -
ROSENBERG* TRIALY! \MARCH: STX*NEXTié: nvnnqysﬁtzng ;SEX' FOUR™ SEVEN":FATEE" "

ROAD, BRONX, NY& AARONX§AUMGARTEN, /FOURTEEN: BIRCH; LANE,, LEVITTOUN,. . {
EMPLOYED BROOKHAVEN NATIONAL' LABoaAronlzs:'“BENJAMI&X@EDERSOQ, ONE

NINETY PROSPECT STREET, CAMBRIDGE, MASS., “RESEARCHER AT MIT. i
\BICHARDXéELLMAN, TWO ZERO THREE WYNDHAM DRIVE, ROUTE TWO, REDWOOD CiTY; . ?
CALIF., PROFESSOR AT STANFORD UNIVERSITY.: -MYRON}DALYA ONE NINE EIGHT g
FIVE CRESTON AVE., BRONX, NY. JOSEPH%DLfGIACOMO, APARTMENT.. FIVE A ONE |

4 K ' i
%/ moRDEDag'(Zi‘;f)J°77g 4

END P ONE \Q»;« Ly, |>,(w\ 2 == /Y L/‘-”(
\ M v SRR e |
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PAGE TWO

SEVEN ONE AVE. OF'AHERICAS NYC. THOMAS ALLANXf&NEBERG ONE SEVEN

FOUR SIX WEST ESTES, CHICAGO, ILL., EMPLOYED AS SUBSTITUTE TEACHER,
 CHICAGO PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOLS. ORMANI/ﬁssNSPAN, ONE EIGHT ONE SEVEN
EAST THIRTY THREE STREET,'B§OOKLYN, NY, PROFESSOR AT‘%ROOKLQN POLYTECH-
NIC INSTITUTE. ﬂtNRKXifﬁécgltz, SEVEN THREE FIVE ONANDAGA, SYRACUSE,

NY, PROFESSOR "AT SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. DONALDX“AYERS 1.0S ANGELESy.

CALIF. VINCENT O#CORMAN, THE THREE WELLS, GEORGETOUN, MASS. DRs

/‘

HYMANy/%DOEEJ Two FIVE SIX EIGHT ALBANY STREET, SCHENECTADY, NY,

CHEMICAL ENGINEER FOR GE COMPANY. ROBERTASCHAFFER, S1X FIFTEEN CROWN

STREET) BRQOKLYN, NY.- MANUELXSCHWARTZ ONE ZERO TWO SIX EAST HYDE

© PARKy: CHICAGO, ILLeiy ‘TEACHER AT GARY.. ‘COLLEGE GARY, INDIANA.
WILnranXSPINDEn _MTELER:ROAD: EAST sazznausut NYy INSTRUCTOR, STATE .

IEACHEBS;COLLEGE. naznsoanWE;gl FIVE ZERO FORTY) - FIRST STREETj. NVy %

‘WASH., DCe | | ;
“SCHEIDT

 HOLD PLS
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"VASH EROM NEV YORK 12 8

0 D-'UE
JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESP

" 'NYO, ADVISED THAT mmmc mz WEEK OF FEB. ‘rmvr: LAST A BONDED b"O
MESSENGER DELIVERED TO THE OFFICE OF EMANUEL“BLOCH, ATTORNEY FOR
JULIUS ROSENBERG, A PACKAGE CONTAINING BETWEEN THREE AND FIVE THOUSAN.

—
TE, RUTLAND, VERMONT, AND CONTAINED A NOTE STATING THAT THE MONEY

’f‘.

WAS A GIFT AND WAS TO BE USED FOR CIVIL LIBERTIES AT THE DISCRETION

//X?BkLARS IN SMALL BILLS. THIS PACKAGE ALLEGEDLY CAME FROM ONE BUD
WHI

OF BLOCH, INFT ADVISED THAT BLOCK ACKNOVLEDGED THIS LETTER STATING
THAT THE MONEY WOULD BE USED IN THE ROSENBERG. CASE INASMUCH AS HE =
v:CONSIDERED IT ONE OF THE LEADING ISSUES OF CIVIL LIBERTIES TODAY. <f1
| THE LETTER OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT WAS RETURNED-TO BLOCH, MARKED UNKNOWN
AT THIS ADDRESS. INFT HAS ADVISED THAT THE INFO RE THE LETTER e
AND THE BONDED MESSENGER WAS A HOAX IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH A SOURCE
FOR THE MONEY. ALBANY VILL CHECK THE INDICES OF THE ALBANY OFFICE
AND ANY COMMUNIST INFORMANTS IN THE, RUTL qp AREA_FOR INFO RE WHITE. -

7L
SUTEL sm.rs OF mvrsrﬁ%mu. 104! m ‘5’ 3¢ 7?9

v C3—1533NY A

/ 2o e LTS 5...';:-:le Liar d i 1t
DVISED | . i y
| K ) 9 o ' S
¢ &m 7;-@@\77&\/ - oy bl RC7
5 U I\,Ahlé 193‘ Coriss nTSTROYERT £ ’(.-' ). (‘/:4/"; 41
CELC T e e

NY R.12 WA nn " REB4nuy 9 1960 v c




¢

] ’ SECURITY DIVIST ‘-- FBI 5-7
EX , 1951
n —__Mr. Ladd ___Mechanical Section
{ — Mr. Belmont ____Crime BRecords Section
*  ___Mr. Bennrich ——_Crime Statistics
—Mr. Laughlin Section
—__Mr., Baumgardner ____Identification

— Mr. Keay g Division

— Mr. BStanley

—___Mr. Winterrowd [ ' Boom__2 by

SUPERVISORS
—MNr. Lamphere
—Mr. Aull —Mr. Linberg
b M. Baker - . o SriiLittle
“'___.'Nr.i"’Bird % Mr.:Marchessault

__Mré.\ Bla.nkenbakar — - Mr."McClosksy

L ' ___.slr “McMahon
l_lr »Brent -a__llr..y.ﬂe.em
e _Mr.%Callahan - 7 - ____Mr.-Mossburg
—__Mr. Carter ¢ _Mr.:Myrtle
—_Mr. Cattaneo —_ _Mr. Norstrom
. Mr. Clayton . —__Mr. Rulty
E —__Mr. Collier ——Mr. O'Brien
i ’ ____Mr. Dissly —_ Mr. Plant
) ’ ____Mr. Donahoe ____Mr. Biley
_—Mr. Dunn —M¥r. Bmith
Mr. Emrich —— _Mr. Btigler
—Mr. Ezell — Mr. Taggart
____Mr. Fultes —__Mr. Turner
—Mr. Gidbons . _____Mr. Van Loon
—Mr. Gregg ——Mr. Wacks
—__Mr, Jones - —_Mr. ¥annall
____Mr. Kelly ‘ . Whiteon
—_Mr. Kolar- . 4 2 T 4
— Mr. Euno " K &ujiw’ L
—— Mr. Kurtz ; CORDS SECTION
Room Send File
—___Mrs. Tuttle, 1736 ___Bring file up-to-date

T __Miss Borowick,1736____Place on BRecord

—Correct Place on Record
— _Redate ’ : and return

Please call me — Indicate 1ndex rererenc
. 1 ase see me ;.Note a.nd re

zmora AL,
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JULIUS ééSENBERG ETAL ESP-R. RENYTEL MARCH THREE INSTANT. BUD WHITE ‘
- UNKNOWN TO RELIABLE SOURCES 'U.S. POST OFFICE RUTLAND, VI.;AND RUILAND

- "PDe RECORD CHECK RUTLAND PD, 'BOTH ACCIDENT FILES AND "CRIMINAL 'RECORD,
NEGATIVE. NUMEROUS WHITES, NONE KNOWN TO HAYE NICKNAME BUD RESIDING

ar \gq
RUTLAND. ,NO RECORD BUD WHITE ALBANY INDICES. RUC. ﬁf%q&
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March 8, 1951
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTlGATION

Form No. 1.

THIS CASE ORIGINATEDAT KEW YORK T : s NK FILE NO. 654,085 m»o

REPORT MADX AT - o ] DATE WHEN MADE A ﬁaom RI?ORT MADE BY
© wmarr - | 3fs/si 0 |2/953/2/50 | 0 gome R. LyoNs
JULIUSQ.OSENBERG_, was, | ESPIONAGE - B

2 A £ ¢ in a casual way wiile at Los Alamos., States he
: * not know KLAUS FUCHS or JULIUS RCSENBERG. Claims

- he never was approached directly or ind.x.rect.ly fo \
aid to the Soviets or any other nation,
COL=MAN, on reinterview, advises that he belleves
he attended YCL meetings with JULIUS ROSENEERG
while they attended schcol at CCNY. ‘

Jf | snorsisorFacTs:  Dr. HYHAN RUDOFF advises he knew DAVID GREENGLAS *4&0 \’(

_EI‘-L.‘A T

-RUC- o A

On March 2, 1951, Speclal Azent CARL C. LENZ and the writer
’:Lewed Doctor HYMAN JRCDOFF in the office of the GENERAL
YRIC COMPANY, 5 Lawfence Avenue, Bloomfield, New Jersey.
Lor ' RUDOFF stated’that-he:wasiatilos%Alamos,: New Mexico
working :on the :Manhattan“Project; ‘Trom the: summer of. 1944
.unti] March, 1946, He stated he originally worked in the
Explosives Division, which section's work dealt with the
~study of the phenomena of explosives with regard to the shape
and how to make an explocive for the boab., In connection
with this work, the Explosives Division maintained service
shops which were away #rom the explcsive area. According to
Doctor RUDOFF, DAVI)YGREENGLASS was a machinist in the shop S
attached to the Expldosives Division. It was through his work -12
in the Explosives Division that he met GREENGLASS and all his gr\
contacts with him were made while working on explosives., He ' ¢
stated he considers his acquaintanceship with GREENGLASS to
have been of a casual nature, He related that he never saw
GREEI\GLASS soclally, d:.d not visit hls home, and in cht only /O'K

‘:J o
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NK 65-4085

talked to him when he made visits to the machine shop in connection with his
. 'Ork. "'t“_"}.; ST "“'-'_».:; N ,: : »~ R -;-: SooaE - -
Doctor RUDOFT states that most of his contacts in the machine shop were with
Sergeant FITZPATRICK, who was the-supérvisor of GREENGLASS. He further advised
~ that he never gave anything of a classified nature tc GREENCLASS. He.stated
that GREENGLASS should have known he was .working.on the.atom.bomb .68..this-was
general knowledge to the people -at :Los Alamos, :however, he does not know how .
GREENCLASS in his work could possibly know how'sthe bomb was-made :or detonated,
Y- «; . and he doubted if GREENGLASS, of shis own dmowledge. could: know:op deduce from
‘4 sgthe work he did, sthe:makeupZof ithe. .bomb. . -

LFITZPATRICK and an individual in the shop nameg’TENIEY., Doctor RUDOFF *stated
~ that he has never met JULIUS ROSENSERG, He afso advised that he did riot kncw
of ROSENBERG uni#1 the publicity regarding his arrest. He also advised that,
although KLAUSF UCHS' picture was fariliar to him when he noticed it in the
. paper, he does’not believe that he ever actually met him,

1},‘3 staied that perscons th should have been 'closest torGREZNGLASS#were :Serzeant o

FJCCFF related that he has never been aporoachad diresctly or indirecil; Ior

aid to the Soviet Union or any other nztion and if he had beer. requesved to

- glive information to anyone for any outside power, he would have immediately

. -z.:i:reported it to the proper authorities. He advised that he never remerbers

2 making.anystatement’';saying that the Goverament was toocareless in the handliing

<#of “secret ‘information. As a metier cf fact, he staites that he®may have clained
that it was "tco tough" to get informetion, and mey have stated that he thouglt
secrecy went too rfar, feeling that this may have held up the work of irdivicoals
working on the atom bomb, .

P

Doctor RUDQFF claimed that he does not belisve that the Manhattan Jictrici sos
too lax in the handling of security on the atom bomb project. alioctcr RUDCF:
expleined that he was transferred frcm the Explosives Section to the Chemistir:
Szction under an individual named DCD3CN, who is now at Brookhkaven LaYoratories
in New York. In this instance, RUDCFF worked or. Geiger counters. H2 later was
trassferred to the Analytical Section, where he worited wnder indivicusls nemed
. FCTRATZ and PEPKOJITZ, ' ~ :
REUDOTF stated that he had no contact with GREENGLASS after leaving the Exilcsives
Section, '




NK £5-4085

Doctor RUD.QF was also questioned concerning whether or not he was acquainted
with MORTOR¥SOBELL and he advised that he did not know him, -

COLZYAN was interviewed on February 19, 1951 at Evans Signal Labor-
“atory, Belmar, New Jersey by Special Agent REGINALD C. VINCENT and the writer.

At thic time he further advised that he had met ROSENBERG while at college,

and had no prior knowledge of him, COLEMAN st2ted that BOSENBERG had aporoached
. _.,him to join the YOUNG COMMUNIST LEAGUE while they were in college together at
. nyCity College of New York (CONY). He stated that ROSENBERG wesivery persistant
_in his attempts to recruii COLEMAN inic the YOUNG COMMUNIST LEAGUE, and that

he, COLZMAN, had attended one meeting of a group which he believes was the

YOUNG CO:ZUNIST LEAGUE, with ROSENBZRG, However, CCLEMAN states he did not

join the organization. As far as he can recall, he advises that this happered

while they attended college in 1937,

g ae— N
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REFERENCE: Albany teletype to Directordated=March;l,-1951.
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0]7‘26‘6 Memorandum - oN1TED statEs GOVERNMENT

TO 4@ DATE: March 7, 1951
( '.FROM : _ e
7 Clegg
. SUBJECT:  JULTUS-ROSENBERG, was., areie

ESPIORAGE - R . " Nichols
) _ Roser
PURPOSE ’ Trecy

'~ Greenglass has advised be furnished the names of certain
Persons he knew at Los Alemos to Gold and Rosenberg as possible Tole. Foce
recrults for Soviet espionage. Gold has no recollection of the Nease
individuals involved. A teletype is attached authorizing the oanty_
interviews of Sandford )efobson and Donald BrKxon, who are —_—
" believed by Greenglass to have been listed a.mong the pames he
furnished.

DETATLS
David nglass has advised that he furnished the names of
umber of persons who had been employed at Los Alamos to either Harry
14 or Julius Rosenberg as potential Soviet espionage recruits. ~
Greenglass does not know whether any action was teken with respect to
the names he furnished. Harry Gold recalls Greenglass mentioning the
matier, but he does not remember the names of the persons involved.
Gold did say, however, that he believes there may have been & list of
names among the material furnished to him by Greenglass in Albuquerque
in June, 1945. Gold passed this information to Anatoli Yakovlev, his
Sqgijiet superior. Greenglass stated that the potential recruits were
¥ known to him to be Communists, but he had formed the opinion
Jugh living or working with them at Los Alamos that they were Liberals

{é . might be receptive. _
&9 Greenglass said one of the persons whom he believes he listed
§ vas an individual by tbe name of Bandford Jacobson. Jacobson was

é? g;?"\ assigned to Group X1D at Los Alamos ard his Army Serial Number was
&F S 32653639. . He wvas & P-3 at Los Alamos. The Bufiles contain no informatior
N vhich can be identified with this individual.

&
S,

%ﬁ Anotber individual whom Greenglass believes he may have listed,
’\/ but whose photograph he desires to see before making & definite statement,
is Donald T. Axon, who was assigned to Group X4 at Los Alamos, Bufiles

-Feflect that ir October and November, 1947, we conducted an AEA-Applicant

. case on Axon, and the only information of interest was the fact that Mr.

" Arthur Campbell, Group Leader, University of California, statei that
vhile he considered Axon loyal, Axon was very liberal in his views or
recial discrimination and labor matters. Axon believed in marrisge J
between Regroes and whj.tes and believed that labor should be given a

- 65-58236 : |
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. great many concessions. Also, Mr. Anthony J. Schiavone of Flushing, Kew
York, advised that Axon was bitterly vehement over any types of race «
discrimination and this was a favorite topic of discussion with hir.
Bchiavone, however, believed Axon was loyel to the United State (116-15974)

I ction wvith ouwr investigation of the case eqtit.g
P; ABA," Axon was interviewed at 1549 Franklin Ty

Denver, Colorado, and he was employed as an Economic Statistic’lar for the
Carter 01l Company, 604 Patterson Building, Denveri as of the time of the

interview, which was on January 31, 1950.. investigatior. was
relative to urarium which bad been teken out of Los Alamos. Axon said thet
. while at Los Alamos he had seen many hollow uraniur hemispheres leying
around the Theta Building, but he never had taken any of these hemispheres,
nor did he recall anyone who 4aid. -

b1

RECOMMENDATION ”

There is attached a teletype tc the New York Office authorizing
them to interview Jacobson and Axor. The interview with Axor will be
authorized only with the condition that Greengla.ss does identify him as

one of the persons he listed. \

&t
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.7 . ’ FECERAL TUREAU GF INYIZTGRGL !'

. U. S. CEFARTIMENT OF JUSTI

OM NEV YORK 68 'EEL TY§R »

TIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT ,,-._,;'-_J e R

' Q ' ‘},1__(/0 Qb 30@‘/( ’
JULIUS OSENBERG, ET AL, ESPIONAGE - R, REMYTEL TO BUREA

TVO LAST, TWO FIFTY THREE PH, FURNISHING LIST OF SIXTEEN NAMES DAVID
(GREENGLASS_FURNISHED TO ROSENBERG AND HARRY GOLD AS POSSIBLE

ESPIONAGE RECRUITS AT LOS ALAMOS, DAVID GREENGLASS ADVISED TODAY THAT
LISTS OF POTENTIAL ESPIONAGE RECRUITS INCLUDED EIGHTEEN NAMES IN.ALL.
AFTER REVIEWING LIST OF MILITARTY PERSONNEL OF LOS-ALAMOS, APRIL 44%
THIRTY, NINETEEN FORTY FIVE, AND LIST OF UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA ;-
EMPLOYEES AT LOS ALAMOS, MAY, NINETEEN FORTY FIVE, GREENGLASS ADVISEB,
THAT THE SEVENTEENTH POTENTIAL ESPIONAGE RECRUIT LISTED WAS T THREE,.
émnronggacogson ASN THREE TWO SIX FIVE THREE sxx THREE NINE, GROUP

6: ONE nc CREENGLASS STATES THE ncm'zzm'u pon:urm. RECRUIT IS PROBABLY
' HREE-ONE--NINE,"

GROUP X TOUR, BUT GREENGLASS CAN NOT BE CERTAIN ‘W;TKOUT j ING
PHOTOGRAPH. HE STATES THE EIGHTEENT H RECRUIT SS LE BE IéENT?QL

- : 3
END OF PAGE ONE 51 :7 , * RecorDED . - 9k |
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‘Vﬁﬁ?;lvg rouRfNINE, GROUP\X<IHREE,wT FIVE;U

. . . .

PAGE TWO

WITH ANY OF TkE FOLLOWINGss PRIVATE DONALD Rf(///HTY, ASN THREE

SPVEN SEVEN SIX TWO SEVEN ‘ONE NINE, GROUP X THREE, T FOUR, JESSE W,
,4&£§§;i§;i:“;£., ASN THREE THREE FOUR NINE ONE NAUGHT TWO FOUR, GROUP

X—FOUR, CORPORAL _JOHN Et»ggANDT, ASN THREE FIVE NAUGHT NAUGHT NINE

THREE THREE ONE, GROUP X FOUR, T FOUR, PHILIP Hq Y\DAILEY, ASN THREE

REE TWO 1 THREE SEVEN TUQ SEVEN SIX, GROUP,X SIX, T FOUR, DONALD C.

_ARMS, ASN ONE NI ONE TVO NINE NAUBHT IDUR ~SEVEN,: GROUP X FIVE,

HASKINS ASN THREE FOUR ONEONE :SIX ONE" THREE. NINE,

" *GROUP: X STHREE, ¥ -FIVE,, él;s_ NEY/MET2CER, asn,;rﬁmzz /TWO:NINETWO" SEVEN

CLARENCE ‘B¢ “MIDDLETON, ASN

THREE FOUR TO ONE ONE ONE ONE THREE, GROUP X THREE, PRIVATE

MUHRL A 'RAINEY, ASN THREE SIX ONE FIVE FIVE ONE FIVE FIVE, GROUP
X THREE, PRIVATE CECIL L SANFORD, SR., ASN FOUR FOUR NAUGHT

FOUR THREE SIX FOUR NINE, GROUP X THREE, PRIVATE THOMAS H\\§§NDERS,

ANS THREE THREE NINE ONE THREE SIX EIGHT NAUGHT, GROUP X THREE,

| 4T“FOUR,- {DAVID J)KsanurrLG, ASN_THREE ™ _SEVEN SIX THREE' FOUR EIGHT

NINE, GROUP X roun., PRIVATE Janz§>ﬁ\?x1~s ASN THREE EIGHT

SIX 'FOUR FIVE SEVEN NINE SIX, GROUP X THREE, ALBUQUERQUE AND LOS ALAMOS
END OF PAGE TWO




PAGE THREE

WILL ASCERTAIN BACKGROUND AND FORWARDING ADDRESSES OF SANFORD
JACOBSON AND DONALD T. AXON AND ATTEMPT TO LOCATE PHOTOGRAPH OF
~AXON FOR EXHIBITION TO DAVID GREENGLASS. BUREAU AUTHORITY REQUESTED

&8 INTERVIEW SANFORD JACOBSON. ——

\\ T (G SCHEIDT

\

ALBUQUERQUE ADVISED
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O]ﬁce Memo‘mmlum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 3/2/51

- 8AC, ALBUQUERQUE .

JULIUS s VBB,
ESPIONAGE - R
. pebutel March 1, 1951, Tequesting imediste igterviews
with WEIG, DO \YERS, RIC ELLMAN, R &
- ‘ The Buresu is advised that nsue of these individuals #
resides in the Albugquerque territory; therefore, no further in- '
vestigation is being conducted in <his matter. :
~e '
3
s '
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.- BECURITY DIVI® T 5 FBI 5-

@ | . | S v lr{ , 1951

—Mr. Ladd ——Mechanical Bection
——_Mr. Belmont ——Crime Becords Section
* ___Mr. Bennrich - ___ Crime Btatistics
* ____Mr. Laughlin Section

——Nr. Baumgardner _Iden ification
— Mr. Keay Division
—Mr. Btanley

—Nr. Winterrowd Room__ 1?3 (Y
SUPERVISORS -
—-MNr. Lamphere
— Mr. AullY ——Nr. Linderg
— _Mr. Baker- —Nr. Little /
——Mr, Birav ——MNr. Marchessault
——Mr. Blankenbaker ____MNr. McCloskey
—Mr. Branigany —Mr. McMahon
—Mr. Brent - ——Mr. Meshan v
——Mr, Callahan ——Mr. Mossburg:
——MNr. Carter —Mr. Myrtle
——Mr. Cattaneo —Mr. Rorstrom
—_Mr. Clayton ~—~_Mr. Rulty
— Mr. Collier ——Mr. O0'Brien
—MNr, Dissly . ———Mr. Plant
——_Mr. Donahoe : —Mr. BRiley
— Mr. Dunn ._Ilr. Smith
—Mr. BEmrich L Mr., Stigler
-——NMr. Ezell . \\\\ . Taggart
— MNr, Fults (™ _llr. Turner .
—MNr. Givbons' —Mr. Van Loon
—Mr. Gregg : —-Mr. Wacks v
___Mr. Jones : Wannall:
——Nr. Kelly itson
——Mr. Kolar-
— Mr. Kuno
—Mr. Kurtz i ION
—Room_

——Mrs. Tuttle, 1736 ___Bring file up-to-date
— Miss Borowick,1736_____Place on Record

-——Correct ———Place on Record

—Redate and return

-——Please call me —Indicate index referenc
lpase see me ___Rote and return

(Ls hzc)g

 —

i, ¥. Kelly X
Espionage Section




‘ y FEDERAL LUREAL GF u;vsi:s.;anc:e‘
. . : U. S. DEPARTHELT GF JUSTICE
' COMMUNICATIONS

- VASH EROM NEW YORK ” 7
) ECTOR URGENT

JULIUéC%OSENBERG, ESP - B, TRIAL suunanv, 'ORNING'S ON, MARCH
SEVEN INSTANT. SELECTION OF JURY RESUMED AT TEN THIRTY AM. qgg_ggpon
IN ASKING TO BE EXCUSED SAID HE CANNOT BE UNBIASED WITH REGARD TO
A MEMBER OF THE CP. zmauuzﬁ*ﬁlocu MADE AN OBJECTION TO THE COURT
REGARDING THE REFERENCE TO THE CP LEST THE JURORS FEEL THAT COMMUNISM
OR_THE CP IS.ON TRIAL, DURING SELECTION OF JURY THE GOVERNMENT
VAIVED FIVE CHALLANGES AND THE DEFENSE WAIVED ONE CHALLANGE. A JURY
CONS VEN MEN WAS SELECTED AND SWORN IN AT
—_— TWELVE [VE _PM. THE JUDGE INDICATED THAT FOUR ALTERNATE JURORS
? WOULD BE SELECTED THIS AFTERNOON, HE ADMONISHED THE JURY NOT TO

TALK ABOUT THE CASE, NOT TO % BOUT IT, NOT TO LISTEN TO Ti:ER

D-63 £5-5 823¢-H0
THE RADIO AND NOT TO VIEW IT ON TELEVISION'-—‘T*E TRIAL WILL RE

E
AT TWO TWENTY PM'62§7 : ‘NDEXED 53.;1;522 ® 1953 o gf/jﬁ.
SRS STsgmnnr 0 000 0 2 (\
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‘ ' - sa%mr DIVISI” « FB 5-7

S| , 1951
——Nr. Ladad —— Mechanical 8ection
: . ——Mr. Belmont ——Crime Records Section
Tl : —— Mr. Hennrich — Crime Statistics
; ; ; ———Mr. Laughlin’ ‘ Section

fication
Division

— Mr. Baumgardner ____ldeg
—Mr. Keay .
—_MNr. Btanley

—__Nr. Winterrowd BRoom_ 1x06Y
. ——Mr, Lamphere
—Mr. Aull —Mr. Linberg
—Mr. Bakeér —Mr. Little
—Mr. Bird — Mr. Marchessault
_—Mr. Blankenbaker ____ Mr. McCloskey -
—Mr., Branigan ——Mr. McMahon
—Mr. Brent ——Mr. Meshan
- Mr. Callahan ——Mr. Mossburg
—Mr., Carter —Mr. Myrtle
—Mr. Cattaneo —Mr. Norstrom
] —Mr. Clayton ——Mr. Rulty
¥ ___Mr. Collier ——MNr. 0'Brien
’ ——Mr. Dissly — —Mr. Plant
£ ___Mr. Donahoe —Mr. Biley
4 _— Nr. Dunn ——MNr. 8mith
-{ ___Mr. Bmrich —Mr. Stigler
— Mr. Ezell —Mr, Taggart
—Mr. Fults ——-Mr. Turner
—Mr. Gibbons —NMr. Van Loon
— Mr. Gregg —Mrs Wacks
—Mr. Jones Wannall
——Nr. Kelly. W¥hitson
—Mr. Kolar t .
—Nr. Kuno
——Mr. Kurtz ECTION
Room S a File .

— Mrs. Tuttle, 1736 ____ Bring file up-to-date
— —Miss Borowick,1736____Place on Record :
—Correct ——Place on Record
———Redate and return’

ase call me — Indicate index reference
— 1pase see me __No e and return
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BAC, NEW YORK - * March 10, 1951
% DIRECTOR, FBI '

O - . Pod E . ‘ ‘
. . JULIUS ROSENBERG, wes., et &l . . _ o
;.7 BSPIOMAGE - R - o i . 0T o

- Mew York 65-15348 - Sl Lo o T CL

- ReBulet 12/21/50, by which you were sdvised that the Criminal
Division of the Department had requested the Immigration and
- Naturalization Service to place a lookout notice against 33 named ,
. persons "suspected of being involved in Soviet espionage or Closely
associated with persons known to have been engaged in espionage '
activities.” Reflet also recited that the lookout notice placed by
the Immigration and Naturalization Service resds as follows: "If any
of these persons should attempt to leave the United States, their
departure should be prevented and the nearest office of the FBI and
' the Central Office of the Immigration and Naturalization Service
notified. (This applies to those &till in the United States.)" You
were also advised that there was no process outstanding for any of
the persons listed, and were requested to notify the Bureau immediately
in tke event you received notification that any of such persons wes
attempting to leave the United States. .
' The text of the above -quoted Immigration and Nsturalization
Service lookout notice was secured by the Bureau from the Central Office
of the Immigration and Naturalization Service as a result of inquiry .
received by the Bureau from the New York Division, which had received
& request from the Border Patrol of the Immigration and Naturalization
Service for descriptive data regarding some of the persons listed.

© .. Inasmuch as the Immigration and Naturalization Service's in-
structions to its field service were to "prevent the departure" of
the persons listed and to notify the nearest Bureau office » the Bureau
has commmicated with the Department to determine precisely whet action
.the Department desired the Bureau to take in the event notification from
Y gpe Immigration and Naturalization Service is received as & result of
lookout notice. The language of the Immigration Service stop, as

det ‘out above, was furnished to the Department. 2

‘*‘i‘E -

o T Twaglo Y 3 . —_— s g e K
cc: Albuguerque "l Phoentr MR IZig5 S & (USSR
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e i The Criminal Division <hu nov fwnished copies of its request to
i the Immigration and Naturalization Bervice vith respect to these persons.
.- Bxamination of such request, which is dated Beptember 28, 1950, reflects

that the Criminal DPivision requested notification from the Irmigration
Bervice in the event any of the Persons listed therein attempts to leave

. . .- the United Btates, but Aid not request that such person's departure be
¢ prevented. In response to the Bureaus request for an opinion as to action
%o be taken, the Crimina) Division advised that "in the circumstances, it

'does ot appear that it is incumbent upon the Bureau to take any action
upon receipt of information that any of the 33 individuals in question is
endeavoring to leave the country, other than to notify this Division in

order that it may determine what action, 1f any, is possible and warranted." .

The foregolng data are being furnished for your guidance in the

| ‘ wsnt you receive notification from the Immigration and Naturalization P
_.Bervice that any of the bersons listed is being detained by the Immigration.

and Naturalization Bervice. You are also sdvised that the Bureau is

- calling to the attention of the Central Office of the Immigration and

Naturalization Service the fact that. the Imigration Bervice lookout notice
sent out by that Bervice on October 4, 1950, pursuant to the Criminal

Division's request appears to go beyond the 8cope of the Criminal Division's A

request.
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/‘ STAMDY XD FORM MO, 64

| OJﬁce Mem‘orzmdum _» UNITED STATES GQVERNMENT

s

T0 MR. A. H. BE
FROM :  WR, C. E..

. C’:' NI v
SUBJECT:  JULIUS ROSENRERG, ET AL crropmeATION COTIATE
ESPIONAGE - B, L T gy

-

v et e . ’-.‘:E -

i ASAC Whelan called from New York on the morning of . sesm_
March 10, e called attention to previous information ' B
Jurnished to the Bureau indicating the exireme dissatisfaction R
of e Jo jttee on Atomic Ener
and the Atomic Energy Commission regarding the manner in which

‘the trial in the Rosenberg case is being conducted in New York. %’/

- In this connection Mr., Whelan stated that during the -
- examination of Max-Elichter on March 9, USA Saypel, who is '
andling the examination, ‘ ring o t '
had asked Elichter about the- ark 928 Project

WWter was wo rkiﬂ‘: )

In eonnection with the eramination of Greenglass by AUSA
Cohn, Whelan pointed out three matters:

a classified fire

(1} He proceeded with the ezamination much too fast.
In fact, the Judge had to ask him to slow down so the Judge could
make proper notes., - o ‘ P -

o (2)‘3 He asked queétions which were very léng and involved
and which, in effect, amounted to Cohn Sfurnishing the facts and then

+

requiring @ yes or no answer from the witness.

: (3) BHe brought out from Greenglass during the examination
that Greenglass's wife, Ruth, had told him, Greenglass, that he ~
was working on the atomic bomb and that she had learned this Sfrom
Rosenberg., In this connection, Whelan pointed out that during
the conferences which had been held prior to the trial it had
been agreed by the USA's Office with the representatives of the
AEC that Greenglass would be led in his testimony up to the '
point where the atomic bomb testimony would come in but that
the atomic bomb would not be mentioned by Greenglass until after
Dr.™Xoski, an expert of the AEC, would have an opportunity to -
testify regarding the lens mold, which is involved in this case
and a diagram of which Greenglass furnished to Rosenberg. This

- 8trategy was decided upon in order that Koski would not be subject
to c ross-exramination regarding the atomic bomb since he is an

. cmmer ,x/  RECORDED-M3 | 657 _sFA36 30T 7
;o @ , INDEXED 143, Mg 1R 51 s |
R A 3 o K4 %0\:7“’ -
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outs?anding_e;pert on the subject of the atomic bomb and through
adroit cross-eramination he would be put in a very embarrassing
position in the answering of questions which might be propounded
to him by the defense. &Since mention of the atomic bomb is in
evidence, Koski will, of course, of necessity be subjected to
-8uch cross-eramination if the defense so desires.

]
Ao 00

& St

rSA s o As an ezxample of the indiscre r in which the
SA's Office is handling the proceedings in this matter generally
helan pointed out TREL R TRLUFSday nfgﬁt there was a conference
in the USA's Office, to which Dr., Koski was invited to appear and

furnish cIasstE%eé inﬁorma?f?harqgarding certain aspects oF this
case, He was advise e ALC that he _was authorjzed to discuss

L Y 3
these matter ea list o individuals which had been :5 £
urnis n ent of the FBI was mresent at the conference,

e

or
Lug 1
room. He gsked who they were and was inforped that these men. vere

L

P

@4 Q‘

- U

8 bef

2 L
S .

BotX and Foley of the USA's Office in NY. Dre Koski ointed out

et that time that their names were not on the list of 3ndividuals

before whom he wasauthorized 2o discuss class: ied material, whereupon.

Cohn qggrﬁagpgg‘enjgggguiggghqgigcggﬂgnﬁgti.‘“ iscussion with him

and indicated tﬁH?zthe“;werensﬂEIbged -t he USAYS UPfice and had

been "cTegred he T8I, e Agent who was present spoke up and

said that these men were not cleared by the FBI for classified

information Teégarding atomic matiers and that no _one but ihe AEC

could clear such personse. Ihéréafter Roth and Foley got up

and le the room,a the co reEce ﬂrocee de » :
. . y .*0

oA,

;{»;—4‘. " o . .
: ,_(') Fhelan stated th he wds calling all of these situations
?4f*to the attention of the Bureau with the thouoht_ in mind that the
a ureau might want to consider making. overtires to the Department
regarding the Bureay's pgmtion in connection Wwith the manner
in Which the Rosenberg case lia.heing conducted. o

- I think that if possible the FBI should avoid becoming
embroiled in an attack against the office of the USA on the basis
of the facts as related by Fhelan. Obviously, any omissions |
in connection with the conduct of the trial should be called to ;
%the attention of the USA by our Agents who are present and ;
suggestions in this connection may result in rectification qf_ ‘
omissions, ¥ith regard to agreements between the USA's Offzqc '
and representatives of the AEC as to the manner in which their |
witnesses will appear in order to protect classified information,
etc., it is not basically our problem since it is not an agreement ]

with us on the part of the USA's Office.

-5 .




It is recomnended that no o ertures be nm .
3 ) ' ing ing the manner
this case. “TrTE Suggested

e e USATs OPfTce T3 nandTies
t the NT Office be ins?ruct?ﬁ”??’gb par?idﬂ?&rly alert to -
nd Rhig 8taff and that pe

shortcomings on the part of the US4 a
also be alert to any matters where breaches of oonpfidence between
- fthe US4's Office and the 4EC are concerned, The New York Office
! ] Ll to the attention gﬁggggwgdg.gnu;
ngf' icate omissiohs‘in

[ he 2 enté'which_@gv ind
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© L STVDARD FoRM NO. 64

O]ﬁce Memorandum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To . Director, FBI . ' DATE: March 7, 1951

Géxou‘ : SAC, New York
4

SUBJECT: JULIUS' ROSENEERG, et al i
ESP-R - —

The following are the names of the members of the Jury chosen in this
case, plus the four alternate jurors:

Juror #1 -mmzu/ﬁamm-z « ¥oreman

R . Gocupations > Department Manager . _

... -yResidences 53221 Martine; Avenue, White ‘Plains, N,
“ . ‘Busineas-Addresss Madn Street & Mamaroneck dvenue, ' *

‘ s YR Macy Co., White Plains, N.Y.

Faror 2 . miRIC H o
“Oceupation: Caterer '
* Residence: 2 West 10Lith Street, New York, N,Y, ' -
Business Address: Seminole Club, Forest Hills, Long Island,
. P N.!'
Juror #3 - HOWARD G.fCKm: '
Occupation: . Examiner- N :
Residences 405 Melbourne Avenue, Mamaroneck, N.Y,
Business Address: Irving Trust Company, .1:Wall Street,
o wMew York, N.Y, o -
Jurer #, - JAMES A.)éms o s \\‘\‘4
' Qccupations . okkeeper o
" Residence: . 1522 Unianport Road, Bronx, N,Y. =
Business Address: New York City Omibus Corporation ‘3 B
. : 3 605 West 132nd Street, New York, N.Y: -8
- oy o .- A s%
Juror #5 - CHARIES W, : L LS5
‘ Occupations Travelling Auditor S
Residence: ¢ 1590 Unionport Road, Bronx, N.Y. _ "#
, Business Address:* Tidewater Association 01l Conpany ;
/ %17 Battery Place, New York, N.Y.
~ Juror #6 - HARGZD W7 AMIEY =
Occupation: Restaurant Owner e
Residence: . 350 East 207th Street, Bropx _
COPIES DISTROVED Business Address: Harley's ’
R534 K0V 9 1960 3602 Jerome Avenue, Bronx,al.l{_.:.‘_{é y .
S o A £6 - MY . *ég/fg'}g i\
. g5-153h8 \ny)/? " 0.9 P Nt A
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Letter to Director
NY 65-153L8

Juror #7
Occupations
Residence:
Business Address:

- CHAUNCEY C,.
Occupation:
Residence:

Juror #8

Business Address:

- EMANUEL cwm:cyém

Demonstrator .
231 East 75th Street, New York, N.Y.
Consolidated Edison

+ 32 West 125th Street, New York, N,Y,

Secretary -

Scarsdale Manor Apartments
Scamiale, N, Y.

Board of Commissioners of Pilots
New York State

: ih State Street, New.York .4, NeY.
Juror #9 -~ Mrs, LISETTE D

Occupation:
Residence:

Husband's Occupation:

Juror #10 - CHARLES J.»ﬁ

Occupation:
Residence:
Business Address:

- Siar 11 IAMES MTCHELL
' N,Occupation:
Residence:
Business Address:

Juror #12 - JAMES ¥. TESSITORE
Occupation:
Residence:
Business Address:

Alternate #1 - JOHIN A'cm:

Occupation:
Residence:
Business Address:

-

7 Aceoantant

Housewife, formerly.switchboard .
operator :
1703 Yates Avenue, New York:51 ) NY ) e

Dispatcher for Interborough Rapid >
Transit Subway System )

Bookkeeper

98 Palisade Street, Dobbs Ferry, N.Y. s
Davis & Lamrence Company

75 Uain Street, Dobbs Ferry, N.!..‘_

——ia

1922 Daly Avenue, Branx 60, N,Y..
Harris Kerr Forster & Co.
18 East L8th Street, New York, NoYo °

Rotogravure Estimator

LL St. Paul Place, Mt, Vernon, N.Y.

Alco Gravure Division of Publication
Corporation

'9th & Monroe Streets, Hoboken, N. 3

Business Representative

2147 Starling Avenue, Bron.x §.1, .
Consolidated Edison - 71772
310 East Kingsbridge Road Bronx, N.Y,




Letter to Director

NY 65-15348
Alternate #2 - EMERSON c,'«néo
Occupation: Auditor
Residences 2513 Bouck Averue, New York 67, NoY.

Business deress: Empire City Savings Bank
2 Park Avenue, New York, N.Y.

% . Post :Offize Clerk

7517 1B234White Plains’ ‘Road,; Bronx Nele
D454 Post O ice #1807

. Williamsturg Road,: Bronx, N, %

- ternate i~ “lrs, JoSEVE. (mes.)ﬂtﬁm
Occupation: Housewife and dressmaker

Residences 3210 Bainbridge Avenue, Bronx, N.Y,
Husband's Occupation: -

Sheet metal worker with
Consolidated Edison
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: JULms %oszma}:ns, ETAL, ESP - R, xun?szmcLass WAS INTERUI

- . -

: G B FR AP INSLTIREEH
‘ .J co AwiAiCNT R HSTICE

— ' o i MaL .x.RLD io SELTISY

| FEB 241851

~
(\

- 'I‘ELETYI‘E_ B

wasnmcron FROM NEV YORK 62 24 10-54P
R CONTATEED

ECTOR - URGENT =~ oo mtg":"f&egmm

D.lﬂ -

BY SA JOHN A, UARRINGTON ON TWO THREE AND VO FOUR INSTANT AND FUR-
HISHED THE }'OLLOUING ADDITIONAL INFO CONCERNING HER RELATIONS WITH

. JBLIuS nosznarnc....suz ADVISED TRAT IN NOV,, Rrvroy_n WHEN JULIUS

¥
AND ET SEN !:‘.RG 'ASKED HER T SK AVID IF HE UOULD BE WILLING TO%

-FURNISH INFO TO THE RUSSIANS, ETHEL SAID THAT SHE BELIEVED THAT DAVII

WOULD WANT TO FURNISH SUCH INFO AND THAT SHE WANTED DAVID TO FURNISH&
INFO. RUTH ADVISED THAT IN JAN. ’ FORTYF IVE SHORTLY AFTER SHE AND - ‘{‘\
DAVID CM‘IE TO NY JULIUS CAHE TO THEIR AP’I‘ AND AFTER DISCUSSING WITH L,\
DAVID HIS UORK AT LOS ALAMOS REQUESTED THAT DAVID WRITE UP IN DETAILS
ALL OI" THE EXPERIMENTS AND UORK THAT HE PERFORNED AND TO PREPARE -Eq
SKETCHES OF LENS HOLDS. JULIUS INSTRUCTED DAVID 'l‘O PREPARE THIS MATEa'
IAL AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AND ADVISED THAT HE WOULD BE BACK THE I‘OLLOW-
ING MORNING TO PICK up THE SAME. THEREAFTER JULIUS TOLD RUTH AND

DAVID THAT HE UANTED RUTH TO UOVE TO ALBUQUERQUE SO THAT SHE COULD BE(.

""\’-'ﬁ CoPY

Al

| NEAR DAVID AND BE IN A POSITION 'ro P N FROM DA SO T
TehokBel ™R BUDAID SO THT. /2

SHE COULD TURN SAHE OVER TO UHOEVER CAME OUT TO §{E HER, MMLHJ&Q;,'
£7-V3  \NDEXED -

8
ADVISED DAVID TO BE' CAREFUL IN osnmmc‘ NFO. AND ALSo STATED Tiat A‘
SINCE DAVID AND RUTH WERE NOW IN ON KIS PLAN ‘THERE wAS A DIFFERENT
d-cjx-b‘%n';s‘ '75;
.S
,u-/ ﬂca (’,(L m 6 v

END PAGE ong I MK*




PAGE TWO

n:rrznznr nnnzxsraunxuc AND THAT IF HE GAVE THEM MONEY THEY COULD FOR-
GET ABOUT IT SINCE HE VAS NOT LENDING IT TO THEM. JULIUS TOLD RUTH |
THAT IT WOULD NOT BE uzczssanv FoR nzn TO SEEK A" JOB BEFORE SHE uovsn

. T0 ALBUQUERQUE AS HE VOULD ‘TAKE GOOD CARE OF HER. RUTH STATED THAT

THAT NIGHT DAVID PREPARED THE INFO AND SKETCHES FOR JULIUS AND JULIUS

-~ CAME AGAIN'TO THE HOUSE THE FOLLOWING MORNING AND PICKED UP THE INFO

FROM DAVID. RUTH SAID THAT SHE MENTIONED TO JULIUS THAT DAVID HAD

‘A VERY POOR HANDVRITING AND THAT IT WOULD BE DIFFICULT FOR JULIUS

TO READ IT. JULIUS REPLIED THAT THAT VAS OKAY BECAUSE HE WOULD HAVE
HIS VIFE, ETHEL TYPE IT FOR' RIM, RUTH éifif;;ggﬂgﬂie THEY VENT TO

- JULIUS- HOUSE FOR DINNER THE NIGHAT THAT .ANNJVWAS THERE, LATERON THAT
EVENING SHE uznrlonzn T0 ET THAT s E LOOKED RATHER TIRED AND ETHEL
REPLIED THAT SHE HAD BEEN UP ° Sy }'Icnr BEFORE TYPING THE MATERIAL
THAT DAVID HAD GIVEN TO JULIUS: AND TYPING OTHER MATERIAL THAT JULIUS -
~ FAD RECEIVED. SHE TOLD RUTH THAT SHE ALWAYS TYPED JULIBS- MATERIAL
THAT HE RECEIVED AND OCCASIONALLY HAD ro SAY UP LATE AT NIGHT TO DO

. THIS. ETHEL TOLD RUTH THAT JULIBS VAS FULL ENGROSSED IN THE wonx

HE VAS DOING AND ALL HE TALKED ABOUT WAS KIS WORK. SHE STATED, -

THAT HE HAS AWAY FROM HOME MANY TIMES AND STAYED OUT LATE AT NIGHT
AND THAT THIS WAS OKAY VITH HER BECAUSE SHE ¥AS SATISFIED VITH WHAT

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE .

.

JULIUS UAS-DOING. RUTH STATED THAT AFTER DAVID HAD RETURNBD TO LOS
ALAMOS AT THE END OF RIS FURLOUGH, JULIUS CAME TO HER HCUSE VHILE

‘V~HER SISTER, DOTTIE, VAS THERE, JULIUS ASKED*BOTTIE TO LEAVE THE ‘ROOM

AS RE WANTED TO SPEAK TO RUTH IN PRIVATE' JULIUS AGAIN ADVISED

| RUTH THAT UHEN SHE SAW DAVID TO TELL HIM TO BE VERY CAREFUL AND NOT TO

.::BE OBVIOUS IU SEEKING INFO. JULIUS THEN CAVE BER INSTRUCTIONS FOR

MEETING A PERSON IN FRONT OF THE SAFEWAY STORE IN ALBUQUERQUE SO THAT

o SHE COULD PASS OVER INFO COLLECTED BY DAVID., JULIUS INSTRUCTED RUTH
'THAT ON THE LAST SAT. OF APRIL AND THE FIRST SAT. OF MAY ABOUT ONE

THIRTY IN THE AFTERNOON SHE UAS TO UALK PAST THE. SAFEWAY STORE

PICKED OUT BY DAVID AND THAT SOMEONE UOULD COME UP TO HER AND WOULD
SAY THAT. HE BROUGHT GREETINGS FROM JULIUS AND WOuLD PRODUCE THE MATCH-
ING HALF OF THE JELLO SIDE. JULIUS ADVISED RUTH TO BE SURE T0 TELL
DAVID NOT TO GET INTO ANY POLITICAL DISCUSSIONS. RUTH STATED THAT ON
APRIL EIGHTEEN, FORTY FIVE SHE HAD A HISCARRIAGE WHILE SHE UAS AT

‘ALBUQUERQUE AND SHE UROTE A LETTER TO ETHEL ADVISING ETHEL THAT SHE

UAS'SICK. SHE SAID THAT SHE RECEIVED A LET BACK FROM ETHEL ABOUT MAY

' SEVEN IN WHICH ETHEL ADVISED HER THAT SOMEONE FROM HER FAMILY WOULD

COME ouT TO SEE THEM ABOUT THE LAST PART OF MAY, RUTH SAID THAT THIS
WAS THE THE LET THAT GAVE HER THE INSTRUCTIONS TO MAKE TRE CONTACT

END PAst'rHRzz




"PAGE FOUR

N FRONT OF THE SAfzwA? STORE, SHE HAS SEARCHED FOR' THIS LET BUT HAS
NOT BEEN ABLE TO FIND IT AND A THOROUGH SEARCH WAS MADE OF THE LETS
PICKED UP FROM DAVID cnzzncLass AT THE TIME OF THE SEARCH OF HIS

- HOUSE AND SUCH A LET COULD NOT BE rouun.’ RUTH SAID THAT- ON-THE NINE-
rzzurx AND rwznrvsxxru or MAY FORTYFIVE SHE VALKED BEFORE THE sarzwav
STORE BUT NO CONTACT WAS MADE, -RUTH SAID THAT WHEN SHE AND -

DAVID RETURNED TO NY ON HIS SEPT, FORTYFIVE FURLOUGH, THE DAY AFTER
THEY ARRIVED JULIUS ROSENBERG caur TO THEIR HOUSE EARLY IN THE MORNING
ALL EXCITED AND WANTED TO KNOW FROM DAVID IF HE HAD ANY MORE INFo,
RUTH STATED THAT BEFORE THEY CAME TO NY SHE HAD PLEADED VITH DAVID

 NOT TO GIVE ANY runruzx INFO TO ROSENBERG BECAUSE AFTER THE TWO ATOM
BOMBS WERE nnoppzn ON HIROSHIMA AND NAGASAKI 'SHE REALIZED THE

'DREADFULNESS OF THE ATOM BOMB AND DID NOT VANT DAVID TO GIVE ANY INFO
'ON ATOM BOMB TO ROSENBERG AND DID NOT VANT THIS INFO TO GO TO THE °
RUSSIANS. SHE SAID THAT SHE TOLD DAVID THAT TO DO ANY FURTHER WORK
FOR ROSENBERG IN THIS REGARD WOULD MAKE HIM A rnaxron. 'SHE SAID THAT
VHEN JULIUS FOUND OUT THE INFO THAT DAVID HAD FOR HIM HE VAS VERY
ELATED AND TOLD nAg;g_xg_ggzggxg_zgg_sans AS SOON_AS. POSSIBLE AND TO
COME TO ru:s HOME THAT AFTERNOON VITH THE INFO.' RUTH SAID rnar AFTER

END PAGE FOUR
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'PAGE FIVE * -

 JULIUS L:if, naz/p/SAr DOWN AND roa ABOUT FOUR HRS. WROTE our ALL THE
INFO FOR JULIUSY, THAT ABOUT FOUR OR FIVE THAT AFTERNOON SHE AND DAVID
VENT TO JULIUS- HOUSE AND DAVID TURNED OVER TO JULIUS THE WRITTEN INFO
WHICH INcLUDEn'sxzrcn:s;' SHE SAID THAT JULIUS TOOK THE INFO INTO
THE BATHROOM AND READ IT AND THAT WHEN HE CAME OUT HE CALLED ETHEL
AND TOLD HER SHE HAD ro TYPE THIS INFO IMMEDIATELY. SHE SAID ETHEL
THEN SAT DOWN AT THE TYPEWRITER VHICH SHE HAD PLACED ON A BRIDGETABLE
IN THE LIVING xoon AND PROCEEDED TO TYPE THE INFO. WHICH DAVID HAD
GIVEN TO JULIUS, SHE SAID THAT AT TIMES ETHEL WAS UNABLE TO DECIPHER
DAVID-S HANDWRITING AND DAVID WOULD LOOK OVER HER SHOULDER AND TELL
HER WHAT HE HAD WRITTEN. sus SAID THAT AT OTHER TIMES ETHEL WOULD
READ A szurzncz ALOUD AND COMHMENT THAT IT VAS NOT CORRECT GRAMMATICALLY
_ AND THAT SHE AND ETHEL ASSISTED BY JULIUS WOULD CORRECT THE SENTENCE
GRAHMATICALLY.’ SHE SAID THAT AFTER ETHEL HAD TYPED THE INFO GIVEN BY
DAVID JULIUS TOOK DAVID-S HANDWRITTEN HOTEEIEXCEPT THE SKETCHES AND
'_nzswnovzn SAME EITHER BY FLUSHING THEM DOWN THE TOILET OR BY BURNING
THEM IN rnz KITCHEN., SHE SAID THAT AT THAT r:uz OR EARLY IN THE MORN~
ING JULIUS GAVE nav:n TVO HUN. DOLLARS AND TOLD HIM TO HAVE A GOOD
TIME ON RIS FURLOUGH. SHE SATD THAT JULIUS AND ETHEL VERE ELATED WITH
THE INFO THAT DAVID HAD TURNED OVER AND THERE WAS GENERAL TALK_ABOUT

" END PAGE FIVE
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PAGE SIX

THE zrrscrlvzuxss OF THE ATOM BOMB AS WAS INDICATED IN THE NEWSPAPERS

DESCRIBING THE BLASTS AT HIROSHIMA AND NAGASAKI. RUTH GREENGLASS

VILL BE FURTHER INTERVIEHED CONCERNING THIS»INFO AND nAlvn'cnzzuéLAss
" WILL BE INTERVIEVED CONCERNING THE SAME ON rwo SIX uxxr.A,

THIS INFO IS SUBMITTED FOR THE INFO OF THE BUREAU. AUSA KIL-
SHEIMER PRESENT DURING INTERVIEW,

HOLD PLS
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T JoLIDS ROSENBERG §P AL LI TRFORMATION.
by — wromased o TmATRGNER

e manZzlendo F

S Supplensnting tnformation Juratished previously te you T
. 48 memorsnds and investigative reports fa ceptioned matter and Y

tn the case entitled, "David Greenglass, Zspionage -~ B," I an -
. setting out Aersinafter the results of further faterviens o

Pavid Greenglass and Afs wife, Buth Greenglass, by Agents of
. our New York Diviston, R R : : :

' #a the course of interviess on February 83 and 24,
1851, Buth Greenglass advised that in November, 1944, when
Julius end Bikel Rosenberg csked Aer Axsband $f he would be :
willing te Surnish taferanation o tAe Russians, Zthsl Rosenberg
scid shat she belteved that Pavid would want te furafsh such L
taformation and $hat she wanted David te do 8o, Buth Greenglass
stated further that in January, 1945, shortly after she end
David had gone to New York, Rosenderg came to their apartment
end, after discussing with David his work at Los Alamos, A
. pequested that David write up (a detail all the ezpsriments
°  and work that Devid hAad perfermed, and further to prepare
sketches of lens molds. Resenberg instructed David %o prepars
this material as 8o00R 88 pessible, and told Devid that he would
. retura te the Oreenglass apartnent the fellowing moraing to '
"Ot ‘f BPe .. R .. PR FE o P ’ .
- - sneresafter, sccording te Buth Oreenglass, Rosenberg

$01d Ruth and Devid that Ae wented the féraer to move to
Albuguerque so that she eould Dde mear her Assband and be in @
. pesttion te ptek mp tafornation from Ain wAtch she ceuld then

. tura ever te whezperr mas designated to ge out teo Albuguergue :
$o see her, Resenbderg cautioned David to be careful tn ebdtaining
taformation, end alse stcted that sinee David ead Ruth were Rov
tn on his plan, there was & different understanding, and that -
t7 ke gave Shem money, they cenld Jorget about §t since Re was - .
aet lending $t teo then, Rosenberg taforned Ruth that it would
mot de accccacqnwfbr her teo seek & Job before she moved te.

sut 30

ol

Aldbaguergue 88 you d take geod ch"if’hcfg}jﬁabﬁf;%_ ,“%is‘- =~
= mub %zgolc"&/,cmttuea that, as requested By - 3T &
—Resenderyg, vid z pgred tnfornation and sketches, and /Z?l =
“Rosenbderg ptghm}# /thé agterial from Dav d .the fellowing V wT
[ 24

»
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" moraing., Ruth remarked %o Roseadberg that David Aad . .
- very poor Aanderiting, and that §t would de difficult Jor
Julius to read tt; Rosendery replted that $t could be :
~ handled all right beoause Ae would Aave Als wife, Ithel,
- type it for Aim, . , CoaT e - o .

o . Buth Greenglass advised Agents further that when
" 8he and David went to the Rosenderg apartment for dinner
on the evening when Anmn StdorovicA was st the Rosenbderyg
apartment, she mentioned to Ethel $hat the latter looked
rather tired, and Ethel replied that she had deen up late
the previous evening syping $he material that David had -
given to Roaenberg and typing other materigl that Rosenderg
Aad received. IZthel informed Ruth that she cloays typed
Jultus' matertal, and oocastonally had to stay up late ot
Right to do that work, ZXthel also told Rath that Jultus

- ®as fully engrossed tn Ais work and that all he talked
about was hts work, Kthel stated that her Ausband was away
Srom home many times and stayed out late at night, but that
she did not object decause she was satisfied with what he
was doing, - e L - .

- Ruth Greenglass also stated that after David had
returned to Los Alamos at the end of Ats furlough from

. New York City, Rosenderg came %0 Aer apartment while her

~_8toeter, Dottie, was there. Ne asked the latter to leave the.
- - roem as he wanted to speak to Ruth privately. BRosenberg -

- then advised Ruth agatn Shat when she ‘9aw David to tell Aim
to de very eareful and not de edvious in seeking information,
Bosenderg then gave Ruth instruotions for meeting a person
iR front of the Safevay Store in Albuquerque so that she

. oould Aand ever information colleoted by David. Rosenbery -

insdructed Ruth that on the lost Saturday of April and the

'x_‘ftrat Saturday of Nay (1845) adout 1:30 §a the afternoon,

Ruth wae to welk past the Safevay Store picked out by David,
end that someone weuld approach Rer and .say that he drought
‘greetings from Jultius and would produce the matohing Aalf . -
of the stde of @ Jelle dos. Rosenderg aleo sdvtsed Ruth to .
bde sure o tell David net to get tnto any polttical disczssions,




~ would go out te see them about the last part of Nay.
“.fnfermed Agents thot this wos the leiter that gave her the

~ Storee.

' David turaed over S0 Rosenberg the written information,

Ruth gtated that om April 18, 19545, she had a

:lmtaocrriage_mhilé she was at Albuguerque, cnd she tnformed
.. dthel by letter that she mas sicke. y
' received a letter baock [from Ethel on or adout Naoy 7, 1945,

She continued that she

in whtcA Lshel ocdvised hAer that someone frem her fomily =~
Rush -

tnstruetions io make the oontact in front ef the Safevay

She stated that she has been unadle to find this
letter aqfter a thorough search, and it t3 glso noted that -
such g letter 18 not included among those setaed In the :

- Qcarch:by Bureau Agents eof the Greenglass restdence. .

S Buth Greenglass eontinued that en the 19tk and 26th
of May, 1545, she walked tn front of the Safecwcy Stere os :
tnatructed but shat mo eontget wae made, She gaid that

when she ond Aer husbaand returned to New York en Afs furlough
in September, 1945, Jultus Rosenderg came $o their residence
sarly in the moerntang of she day fellowing their arrivecl,.

and in a rather excited fashion asked David tS he had any -
mere information. Ruth pointed out to Agenta that before

she and her Rusdand returned to New York on thct eccasion

she hcd pleaded with David not to gtve any Sfurther informotion
to Lesenderg beccuse after the two atom bondbs were dropped

on diroshima and Naccscki, she realized thre drecdfulness of

- the atom bemd and did nmot want her husband te give any
- $nformation on it to Rosenderg and did not want such infor-
-mation t6 go to the Russians.

She saild that she told Douid
that to do any further work for Rosenberg ia this regard .
would make him a trgitor. She conttnued that when Eosenderg

- Jound out the information David Rad Sfor him, he was very

elated and told David to prepare it as soon as posstble and
%o take it to Rosenberg's home that sane afternoone. Kuth
declared further that after Losenberg left, David sat down

‘and for about four hours wrote eut all ef the $nformation

Jor Rosenderg.

“o 77 About €200 or 5100 pem., that some day, cocording .
to Euth, she and David went te the Losenberg home, where g
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“whieh tnoluded sketches., Buth said that Juliue teok the = .-
. tnformation into. the batAroom and read it, end that when he
. eame out Ae oslled Ethel and told Rer she hgd to type that
- tnformation immedictelys BRuth stated shcs Xthel then sat
' down at @ sypevriter whick she had pleeed on o bridge table
" $n the 1iving room, end proceeded to type the (nformation
whioh David had Aanded so Julius, Ruth recclled that at times
Zthel was unadle to dectpher David’s Aandersiting, and that
David would leok over EFthel's shoulder and $ell her what Ae
hed written, Buth setd that et eother times Lthel would
" read & sentence slend and oceanend tAat it was net correes
grammatioally, whereupon she end Ethel, sssteted by Julius,
would correct the sentences . - o

D Ruth satd that efter Ethel had finished typing the -
tnfornation from Devid, Jultus sook Bavid’s handuwritten

notes, with the exceptioa of the sketches, and destroyed

them etther by flushing them down the toilet or dy durning

thea in the kitchen, GShe said that at thct time or early

tn the morning, Julfus gave David $300 and told him te have

@ good time on Afs furlough, Ruth also declared that Julilus

ond Ethel were elated by $he iaformation that David had
turned over, end there was general talk sbout the effeciivencss
of the aton bomd cs tndicated (n the newapapers desoribing
the blaste st Hireshimes end Xagssakt, =~ = S

David Oreenglass was refaterviewed on February 26,

" 1951, end furnished $n substance the some faformation s

related by Buth Greenglass and set out Aereinsdove,

o In additien, David reocslled that on the moraing :
Rosenderg had ceme 80 the Greenglass apariment and ezxcitedly
ssked if Devid had any further taformation, Ae teld Rosenberg
that Ae delfeved Ae Aad Wwadrked out sll of she plans of the :

‘gtemto domd, Aecording to David, Bosenderg was greatly elated
erd gave Aim an envelope whioh oontstned $200, Dsvid said ..

. shat § ook Aim eappresinately sArees Aours te prepare $he - -
- materisl for Rosenberg and that upon éompleding thris task, ..

Re teook Ais fother~in-law's sutomobile and drove to the -

Rosenberg residence, A . o g e




5 - e stated that whea ke end Ats wife grrived there,

- Jultus and Kthel Rosenderg and their son, Nichael, were

" there together wish a ocelored maid whose name David does mot -
know, 48 seon ss David and Ruth arrived, the maid took
Nichael out of the apariment, Greenglass stated that after
Ethel had finfshed typing $he motes whioh Ae¢ Rad given ¢o

. Rosenberg, the lattsr took the netes, Sore them $ato emgll

atrips, durned them in o frying pen on she Ritchen stove,
.. @nd then flushed the remains demn the teiles, = =
- @reenglass edded that 1t was et this meeting that

Bosenderg told Aim he teok the entire Prozimity Fuse out of .
the plant of the Emerson RBodte Cerporstion, David Greenglass
Jurther advised Agents that when Re resurned %0 lLos Alamos,
‘Re did not sttenpt to odtain eddttional (nfermation fer
Rosenderg because he figured Ae Aad slready gtven Aim all

the tnformation necessary, HNe declared that when he was
discharged from the Army on February 86, 1946, and returned

te New York Ctty, Rosenderg came $0 Aim ond aeked 1S he had
ey Sfurther Informatien, @reenglass stated Ae tnformed
“Bosenderg that ke had moné, and Rosenbderg then gave Afm
enother §200, When Dovid teld Rosenberg sbout his epporturity
. of remaining at Los Alamos eisher tn the Army or a8 o ‘
. etvtltan, Rosenderg was nost enztous that David rexain there

and deocame sagry whes David refused, -

. = David declared further thas tn the eerly part of
1948, Rosendberg told Ain thgt the mathematioal prodlems
oonnected with SAe utiltzation of atonic energy power planie
Jor atirplanes Aod Deen worked ous, end that he, Rosenberg,
" had obtatned such deta, @reenglass eetd Ae was unabdle o
7e08ll enpthing Surther adout shat prefect except that
Rosenderg explained o Atm that the gtonic power plants would
be placed far away frem the ptlet er ether ocoupants of the :
eirplene se that they coeuld svoid eny radiation effects, -
freenglass remarked that Ae recalled tkis particular ttem of
tafornation at thts sime Decause he read ta the press last
_week the snmouncement of the Atomio Energy Commisston concerning
the preject for muclear energy fer She propulsiea of sirerafi,

| fhe resulis qf'thc recent reinterviews of David and
Ruth Greenglasy o8 detalled edove, gre tn the possession of the

Onsted Stotes Attorsey fer the Southera District of Nev York.
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JULIUS ROSENBERG ET AL, ESP - R, RENYTEL FEB. TWENTYFOUR LAST, \

=ty

FIFTYFOUR PH., DAVID*CREENGLASS WAS INTERVIEWED TODAY BY SAS W. F..* /‘*

NORTON, JR. AND JOHN A. HARRINGTON. HE FURNISHED IN SUBSIANCE ‘THE SAME

j INFO AS RELATED BY RUTB%GREENGLASS AND SET FORTH IN RETEL.' IN ADDI- . Q)
'TION HE RLCALLS THAT IN JANUARY, NINETEEN FORTY FIVE, WHEN HE WAS 2;
_PREPARING THE INFO TO DELIVER TO ROSENBERG THE NEXT DAY, THAT BEFORE "l%
- HE STARTED TO PREPARE THIS INFO HE HADE A PRETEXT CALL ON THE ADJOININ@)S

NEIGHBOR AND UALKED THROUGH" THE APARTMENT .OF THIS PERSON TO SEE ,;If ANYE

. BODY WAS LISTENING IN ON“HTS’KgiggﬁkNT. HE STATED THAT WHEN HE A  _,“
HIS UIFE, RUTH, CAME HOME IN SEPTEHBER, NINEIEEN FORTY FIVE, JULIUS R
CAME TO THE HOUSE EARLY IN THE MORNING VERY EXCITED AND ASKED HIM

‘IF HE HAD ANY INFO. DAVID SIAIEDNIHAI_ﬂEhIQLQ,JE“IUS THAT HE BELIEVED

— M., wlvic o

TKAT HE HAD VORKED OBT ALL THE PLANS OF THE ATOMIC BOMB. ‘ JULIUS WAS

e

ELATED AT THIS HEWS aﬂb GAVE HIM AN ENVELOPE UHICH CONTAINED TWO
HUNDRED DOLI.ARS.. HE SAID THAT IT TOOK HIH ABOUT THREE HOURS ‘1'0 .
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_PAGE TWO

PREPARE THE MATERIAL FOR JULIUS. AND THAT HE THEN TOOK KIS rarnzn-:n-
LAW=S CAR.AND DROVE TO THE ROSENBERG Rrsxnzncz. nz STATED THAT WHEN
HE AND HIS VIFE ARRIVED THERE,ZPULIUS AND ETHEE OSENBERG AND THEIR
SON, MICHAEL, WERE THERE TOGETHER VITH AN UNKNOWN COLORED MAID.
AS SOON AS DAVID AND RUTH ARRIVED, THE MAID TOOK MICHAEL OUT OF THE
APARTMENT. NE STATED THAT AFTER ETHEL HAD TYPED UP THE NOTES THAT
HE GAVE TO JULIUS, JULIUS TOOK DAVID-S NOTES, TORE THE SAME INTO
SMALL STRIPS, BURNED THEM IN A FRYING PAN ON THE KITCHEN STOVE, AND
“THEN FLUSHED THE REMAINS DOWN THE TOILET. HE STATED THAT IT WAS AT
THIS MEETING THAT ROSENBERG TOLD HIM THAT HE TOOK THE ENTIRE PROXIMITY -
FUSE OUT OF THE EMERSON RADIO CORPORATION, 'DAVID STATED THAT WMEN
HE RETURNED TO LOS ALAMOS, HE DID NOT ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN ANY ADDITIONAL
* INFO FOR ROSENBERG BECAUSE HE FIGURES HE HAD GIVEN HIM ALL THE INFOR-
MATION NECESSARY. HE STATED THAT WHEN HE VAS DISCHARGED FROM THE ARMY
FEB. TWENTYEIGHT, FORTY SIX AND RETURNED TO NY, Rossnazkc CAME TO HIM
AND 'ASKED_ HIM IF HE HAD ANY FURTHER INFO. DAVID TOLD JULIUS THAT WE
HAD uouz, AND JULIUS GAVE HIM ANOTHER TWG HUNDRED DOLLARS.

END PAGE TVO




PAGE THREE

VHEN DAVID TOLD JULIUS ABOUT HIS OPPORTUNITY or-atMAINING AT LOS

- ALAMOS EITHER IN THE ARMY OR IN A CIVILIAN posxrxon, JULIUS WAS MOST
ANXIOUS THAT HE REMAIN THERE AND BECAME VERY ANGRY WHEN DAVID

' REFUSED. DAVID FURTHER:STATED THAT IN THE EARLY PART OF NINETEEN |
FORTY ETGHT, JULIUS TOLD HIM THAT THE MATHEMATICAL PROBLEMS CONNEC-
TED WITH THE UTILIZATION OF ATOMIC ENERGY POWER PLANTS FOR AIRPLANES
HAD BEEN uonxzn OUT, THAT HE, JULIUS, HAD OBTAINED THIS INFO.

DAVID STATED THAT HE COULD NOT RECALL ANYTHING FURTHER ABOUT THIS
INFO EXCEPT THAT JULIUS EXPLAINED TO  HIM THAT THE ATOMIC POWER PLANTS
| WOULD BE PLACED FAR AVAY rnou THE PILOT OR OTHER OCCUPANTS OF THE PLANE
SO THAT THEY ‘COULD AVOID ANY RADIATION EFFECTS. DAVID STATED HE RE-
| CALLED THIS INFO AT THIS TIME BECAUSE HE BEAD rnz ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE
- ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION TO THIS EFFECT IN THE PAPER LAST WEEK. THE
INFO SUPPLIED BY DAVIDAéthNciAS§'HAS'BEE&‘MADE AVAILABLE TO AUSA
JAMES B. KILSHEIMER., " '
scnzxnr
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N YR Atomic Energy Commission
) . . wnm' DQ C. . . .
Mtcntiom capuin John A. ntm, Jr. ‘
_ Director :
o . Division of Socurny _
From: - Johm !:d.gar !bover, mm
A : .. TPederal Bureau of - Iunatisatioa
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. Sapplementing information furnished previously
'to you in the above-entitled matter, I am transaitting
herevith a copy of ths report msde by Special Agent James
_P.htdamhbmryzb,lm.atﬁnrorkciw. _ '
" .. You will note that referenced report oontains )
. information oonosruning the activities of David Creenglass _
at Los Alamcs as fummished by Benjamin Bedarson, Joseph - (
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JULIU!C%OSENBERG, TRIAL SUMMARY, MORNING SESSION, MARCH EIGHT

Tele. RoOM e
Mr. Neaze

| 1578, ¥ Q.

e et e =

INSTANT. TRIAL RESUMED TEN THIRTY PM, USA SAYPOL REQUESTED COURT

TO PERMIT FBI AGENTS /HARRINGTON AND NORTON/ ASSIGNED TO THE CASE

TO REMAIN IN THE COURT ROOM. HE ALSO REQUESTED THE COURT-FO-PERMIT
_3,_ Jomtﬁzoccz AND HERBERT%ABRICANT, THE LATTER-S ASSISTANT, TO BE

EMANUEL BLOCH OFFERED NO OBJECTION BUT REQUESTED THAT THE NAME§ OF
THE FBI AGENTS BE GIVEN TO THE‘COURTp_ JUDGE KAUFMAN, THROUGH

- THE CLERK OF THE COURT, DIRECTED ALL ‘wnm:ssr:s _BE_EXCLUDED_

FROM THE COURT ROOM EXCEPT THE FBI AGENTS WHO “HAVE PARTICIPATED IN

THE CASE". MAXZ?LITCHER WAS THE FIRSTLWITN£§§ 'AND WAS SWORN IN

AT TEN FORTY AM.  HIS DIRECT EXAMINATION WAS CONDUCTED BY MR,
SAYPOL. ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT HE LIVES AT ONE SIX FOUR DASH
EIGHTEEN SEVENTY szcoun' AVE., FLUSHING, NY AND THAT HE WAS EMPLOYED
BY THE NAVY DEPT. BUREAU OF ORDNANCE, FROM NOV. NINETEEN THIRTY, )

EIGﬁf}O OCT. FORTY EIGHT IN WASHINGTON, DC, HE TESTIFIE HE

| 236 -
f{, nonro% OBELL AND POINTED HIM OUT IN THE ckuar{gbm. é ID HE: e .
% MAR 12 1851 - g v -
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PAGE TWO

HE FIRST MET SOBELL AT STUYVESANT HIGH SCHOOL AND THAT BOTH ATTENDED
CCNY TOGETHER FROM NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR TO NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT.
AFTER A BENCH CONFERENCE, JUDGE KAUFMAN INSTRUCTED THE JURY THAT

MENTION OF ASSOCIATION OR MEMBERSKIP IN THE COMMUNIST PARTY WILL

W . - . S —

OCCUR FROM TIME TOAIIMEmANQKIﬂﬁImsucgﬁgyIDENCE,DOES"NOI%NE§E$SA3£}Y
PROVE THE DEFENDANTS GUILTY OF THF CRIME CHARGED. THE JUDGE
STATED THAT HE WAS ADMITTING TESTINONY WITH REGARD TO ASSOCIATION

s e s P . o8 et o =

OR MEMBERSHIP IN THE CP ON THE THEORY OF MOTIVE FOR THE CRINME BUT

-— e e mat e A —n . TR Mt i e lege

THAT THE GOVERNMENT WOULD HAVE TO ESTABLISH THE NECESSARY CONNECTION.

— -~

ELITCHER FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT HE HAD CONVERSATIONS REGARDING THE

CP IN NINETEEN THIRTY NINE IN WASHINGTON WITH SOBELL WHEN THEY WERE BOT]
LIVING TOGETHER AT FOUR NINE TWO FIVE SEVENTH ST., N.W. A SHORT TIME
LATER SOBELL ASKED ELITCHER ABOUT JOINING THE YCL. ELITCHER FIRST
DECLINED BUT AFTER SOBELL CONTINUED TO ASK HIM ABOUT IT HE AGREED TO
JOIN THE YCL. MR. KUNTZ, ATTORNEY FOR éOBELL, OBJECTED TO THIS LINE

OF TESTIMONY BECAUSE HE HELD THE ANSWERS WERE NOT RESPONSIVE TO

A QUESTION SAYPOL HAD POSED ABOUT THE CP. JUDGE KAUFMAN ORDERED

THAT THE REFERENCE TO YCL BE STRICKEN OUT. ELITCHER FURTHER

TESTIFIED THAT TOGETHER WITH SOBELL AND AT SOBELL-S INVITATION
END OF PAGE TWO




PAGE THREE

HE ATTENDED A MEETING AT WHICH HE WAS INFORMED IN THE PRESENCE OF
SOBELL THAT THEY WERE TO FORM A BRANCK OF THE CP. THIS WAS ABOUT
THREE OR FOUR MONTHS AFTER MAY NINETEEN THIRTY NINE. THIS BRANCH

HAD NO RELATION TO THE NAVY DEPT. ELITCHER THEN IDENTIFIED JULIUS
ROSENBERG IN THE COURT hoom AND STATED THAT HE -KNEW HIM. ELITCHER
TESTIFIED THAT IN NINETEEN FORTY FOUR HE WAS LIVING AT TWO FOUR SEVEN
DELAVARE AVE., WASHINGTON, DC. ABOUT THAT TIME, WHICH WAS ABOUT JUNE
NINETEEN FORTY FOUR, ELITCHER RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM JULIUS
ROSENBERG WHO IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS A FORMER CLASSMATE OF ELITCHER-S
AT CCNY. ELITCHER INVITED ROSENBERG TO VISIT HIM AND ROSENBERG

CAME OVER TO ELITCHER-S HOUSE AFTER SUPPER. MRS, HELENEYELITCHER
WAS PRESENT WHEN ROSENBERG ARRIVED. LATER IN THE EVENING ROSENBERG |
ASKED MRS, ELITCHER TO LEAVE THE ROOM SO THAT HE COULD TALK WITH MAX
ELITCHER ALONE. ROSENBERG TOLD MAX ELITCHER WHAT THE SOVIET UNION
WAS DOING IN THE WAR EFFORT. ROSENBERG;&OLD HOW SOME WAR INFO WAS
BEING DENIED THE SOVIET UNION AND HOW MANY PEOPLE WERE PROVIDING
MILITARY INFO IN ORDER TO ASSIST THE SOVIET UNION. ROSENBERG ASKED
MAX ELITCHER IF HE WOULD TURN INFO OF THAT TYPE OVER TO HIM IN ORDER
END OF PAGE THREE | _ : ;«
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PAGE FOUR |

TO AID THE SOVIET UNION, JULIUS ROSENBERG HAD PREVIOUSLY ASKED 9
" ELITCHER WHAT WORK HE WAS DOING AND ELITCHER TOLD ROSENBERG HE VAS
WORKING ON COMPUTERS AND FIRE CONTROL SYSTEMS AT THE BUREAU OF
ORDNANCE. 1IN RESPONSE TO A QUESTION BY SAYPOL, ELITCHER EXPLAINED,
OVER THE OBJECTION OF DEFENSE COUNSEL, THE VARIOUS CLASSIFICATIONS

OF CLASSIFIED INFO, THAT IS, RESTRICTED, CONFIDENTIAL AND SECRET.
ELITCHER ALSO EXPLAINED THAT FIRE CONTROL IS CONCERNED WITH EQUIP-
MENT FOR CONTROLS OF FIRING OF MISSILES FROM GUNS. ELITCHER FURTHER

"TESTIFIED THAT ROSENBERG ASKED HIM TO SUPPLY PLANS OR BLUEPRINTS OR

A b s e

"ANYTHING ELITCHER THOUGHT MIGHT BE OF VALUE. ROSENBERG POINTED OUT
TO ELITCHER THAT THE FINAL CHOICE OF THE VALUE OF THE INFO WOULD NOT |
BE UP TO ELITCHER BUT THAT THE INFO WOULD BE TURNED OVER TO SOME- E
ONE FOR EVALUATION, THE INFO WOULD BE TAKEN TO NY AND WOULD BE 2
PROCESSED AND RETURNED BEFORE IT WAS nlsésn. SUCH MATERIAL WOULD BE
CARRIED IN CONTAINERS THAT WOULD PROTECT IT. ROSENBERG TOLD ELITCHER

" THAT THE OPERATION WOULD BE SAFE. IN RESPONSE TO SAYPOL-S QUESTION-
ING, ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT SOBELL WAS EMPLOYED IN NINETEEN FORTY
SEVEN AT REEVES INSTRUMENT conp., TWO ONE FIVE EAST NINETY FIRST

END OF PAGE FOUR '




PAGE FIVE | o

ST., NYC. ELITCHER WAS STILL IN THE NAVY DEPT. AT THAT TIME., IN
CONNECTION WITH HIS DUTIES ELITCHER WENT TO REEVES INSTRUMENT CORP.
IN NINETEEN FORTY SEVEN WHERE WE SAW SOBELL. SOBELL INQUIRED AS
TO WHETHER ELITCHER KNEW OF ANY ENGINEERING STUDENTS OR GRADUATES
WHO WERE PROGRESSIVE'A&D WHO WOULD BE SAFE TO APPROACH ON ESPIONAGE,
THAT IS, WHO WOULD BE SAFE FOR SOMEONE TO APPROACH FOR INFO. SOBELL
TOLD ELITCHER THAT SUCH PEOPLE WOULD BE APPROACHED FOR CLASSIFIED
INFO IF THEY WERE TO GET INTO POSITIONS WHERE SUCH INFO IS AVAILABLE
TO THEM, IN RESPONSE TO FURTHER QUESTIONING BY SAYPOL, ELITCHER
SAID HE WAS BORN IN NYC ON SEPT SIX, NINETEEN EIGHTEEN AND WAS
MARRIED IN MAY NINETEEN FORTY FOUR. HIS WIFE-S NAME VAS HELENE

AND HE HAS TWO CHILDREN., HE RECEIVED HIS PUBLIC SCHOOL EDUCATION IN
NYC AND ATTENDED STUYVESANT HIGH SCHOOL WITH SOBELL. ELITCHER WAS
GRADUATED FROM CCNY IN NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT WITH A 'DEGREE' OF BACH-
ELOR OF SCIENCE IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. HIS FIRST EMPLOYMENT

WAS THE BUREAU OF ORDNANCE OF THE NAVY DEPT. IN WASHINGTON, DC.

FROM ABOUT OCT. OR NOV. NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT.TO MARCH SECOND, FIFTY ONZ
END OF PAGE FIVE




PAGE SIX
ELITCHER WAS EMPLOYED BY REEVES INSTRUMENT CORP. HE IS NOW UNEMPLOYED.
ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT THE REEVES INSTRUMENT CORP. DOES MILITARY
WORK FOR THE SERVICES, THAT IS, BOTH éonpurlnc WORK AND RADAR WORK,
ALL OF WHICH IS CONNECTED WITH NATIONAL Dtr;st. ELITCHER TESTIFIED
THAT HE ATTENDED CCNY WITH SOBELL AND THAT JULIUS ROSENBERG STUDIED
ENGINEERING AT CCNY DURING THE SAME PERIOD. AT CCNY ELITCHER MET
SOBELL DAILY BUT SAW ROSENBERG LESS FREQUENTLY THAN THAT. WHEN

SAYPOL ATTEMPTED TO ELICIT TESTIMONY FROM ELITCHER REGARDING MEETINGS
OF THE YCL RELATING TO Ettf%%%k-\soazLL AND JULIUS ROSENBERG, THE
DEFENSE OBJECTED. JUDGE KAUFMAN RULED THAT HE WOULD PERMIT SAYPOL

TO ELICIT INFO REGARDING THE YCL IF SAYPOL WERE READY TO SHOW THAT THE

e gy ¢ YR A IR LTSN R,

YCL STANDS FOR _THE SAME PRINCIPLES AS THE CP. SAYPOL DESISTED F?OM

THIS LINE OF QUESTIONING ALTHOUGH HE STATED HE WAS PREPARED TO SHOW

S A AAGeh e vt

THAT THE YCL STOOD FOR THE SAME PRINCIPLES AS THE ,CP. SAYPOL THEN

ELICITED FROM ELITCHER TESTIMONY TO THE EFFECT THAT ELITCHER HAD HIS
FIRST RESIDENCE IN WASHINGTON, DC AT ONE FOUR SIX SIX COLUMBIA

ROAD. IN DEC. NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT ELITCHER RESIDED AT ONE THREE ONE
SIX DELAFIELD PLACE. ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT SOMETIME IN DEC. THIRTY
EIGHT SOBELL CAME TO WASHINGTON LOOKING FOR A POSITION AND STAYED

END OF PAGE SIX o
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PAGE SEVEN |

AT THE HOUSE NEXT DOOR TO ONE THREE ONE SIX DELAFIELD PLACE, . IN JAN.
THIRTY NINE ELITCHER MOVED TO FOUR ONE TWO FIVE NINTH ST., N.W. ;
AT THAT TIME SOBELL HAD TOLD ELITCHER THAT HE WANTED TO.START AN

AN APARTMENT WITH ELITCEHR AND ELITCHER DECIDED TO LIVE WITH SOBELL.
BOTH ELITCHER AND SOBELL IN APRIL OR MAY NINETEEN THIRTY NINE TOOK

UP RESIDENCE IN A PRIVATE HOME AT FOUR NINE TWO FIVE SEVENTH ST.,

NWe 1IN MAY NINETEEN FORTY THEY TOOK AN APARTMENT TOGETHER AT TWO

TWO TWO FIVE N ST., NW. SOBELL WAS EMPLOYED AT THE BUREAU OF ORD-
NANCE DURING ALL THIS PERIOD. IN SEPT. NINETEEN FORTY-ONE SOBELL

WENT TO THE UNIV. OF MICHIGAN. ELITCﬁERAFURTHER TESTIFIED THAT SOBELL
HAD TALKED TO HIM ABOUT JOINING THE CP FROM TIME TO TIME AND THAT
ELITCHER FINALLY JOINED THE CP AT THE END OF NINETEEN THIRTY NINE.

HE OBSERVED THAT THE OTHER MEMBERS OF THE CP GROUP WERE MEMBERS OF

THE GOVERNMENT. HE STATED THAT SOBELL WAS A MEMBER OF THAT CP

GROUP AND THAT MEETINGS WERE HELD AT THE HOMES OF MEMBERS. DUES WERE
PAID AT THE MEETINGS TO THE CHAIRMAN OF THE GROUP. SOBELL WAS CHAIR-
MAN OF THE GROUP DURING THE FIRST MEETINGS OF THE GROUP. THE CP GROUP
END OF PAGE SEVEN




PAGE EIGHT
CONDUCTED DISCUSSIONS OF NEWS EVENTS BASED ON THE "DAILY WORKER"
AS VELLAS DISCUSSIONS OF MARXIST AND LENINIST THEORY AND LITERATURE
LIKE ®THE COMMUNIST®. THEY RECEIVED INSTRUCTIONS FROM SOBELL WHEN

' HE WAS CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETINGS. SUGGESTIONS WERE MADE TO THE MEMBERS
OF THE GROUP TO JOIN THE AMERICAN PEACE MOBILIZATION AND TO ASSIST
THE AMERICAN YOUTH CONGRESS CONVENTIONS. DISCUSSIONS OF THE HITLER-
STALIN PACT OCCURRED DURING AUGUST NINETEEN THIRTY NINE TO JUNE NINE-
TEEN FORTY ONE. THE CHAIRMAN OF THE CP GROUP INSTRUCTED MEMBERS OF
THE GROUP THAT IN VIEW OF THE HITLER-STALIN PACT THEY WERE TO

STRIVE TO GET THE SUPPORT OF OTHER PEOPLE FOR THE RUSSIAN POSITION. |
AT THE REQUEST OF THE DEFENSE, JUDGE KAUFMAN INSTRUCTED THE JURY

THAT ANY TESTINONY CONCERNING ELITCHER-S ASSOCIATION WITH SOBELL

HAS NO EFFECT AGAINST THE ROSENBERGS UNLESS IT OCCURS DURING THE
PERIOD OF THE CONSPIRACY. SAYPOL RESUMED HIS QUESTIONING OF ELITCHER.
'ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT INSTRUCTIONS WERE GIVEN TO HIS CP GROUP -
RELATING ‘TO THEIR CONTINOUS SUPPORT OF THE ‘SOVIET UNION. THE MEMBERS
OF THE CP GROUP WERE TO SOLICIT SUCH sQPPoar FROM OTHERS. ELITCHER
END OF PAGE EIGHT ' ”
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PAGE NINE .

CONTINUED TO GO TO THESE CP MEETINGS UNTIL SEPT., FORTY ONE. - |
FLITCHER RECALLED TWO PERSONS WHO ATTENDED THE MEETINGS. AS A RESULT
OF A STIPULATION ENTERED INTO BY THE GOVERNMENT AND THE DEFENSE, -
ELITCHER WAS PERMITTED TO IDENTIFY THESE PERSONS BY THEIR INITIALS.

HE STATED THAT ONE HAD %HE INITIALSYS. S. AND WAS THEN EMPLOYED AT -
THE CIVIL SERVICE comn:ssron. THE OTHER HAD THE INITIALS}S Mo

AND HE MIGHT HAVE BEEN EMPLOYED BY THE GOVERNMENT AT THAT TIME.
ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT ABOUT NINETEEN FORTY TWO, CP BRANCHES WERE

MADE UP OF GROUPS OF EMPLOYEES FROM PARTICULAR AGENCIES OF THE
GOVERNMENT AND THAT HE BELONGED TO THE NAVY BRANCH OF THE CP. ELITCHER
TESTIFIED THAT AFTER SOBELL HAD LEFT WASHINGTON, HE HAD THE OCCASION
TO VISIT WASHINGTON TWICE. 'ELITCHER FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT A SHORT 0
TIME AFTER D.DAY, JULIUS ROSENBERG PHONED ELITCHER AND SAID HE WANTED
TO TALK TO ELITCHER. ROSENBERG IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS A FORMER

CITY COLLEGE STUDENT, ROSENBERG ARRIVED AT ELITCHER-S HOME AFTER
SUPPER, AND UPON ROSENBERG-S REQUEST MRS. ELITCHER LEFT THE ROOM IN
ORDER THAT ROSENBERG MIGHT TALK TO MAX ELITCHER PRIVATELY. THE

END OF PAGE NINE




PAGE TEN | )
DEFENSE OBJECTED REPEATEDLY TO THIS REPETITION OF ELITCHER-S
TESTIMONY, AND A NUMBER OF TIMES THEIR OBJECTIONS WERE SUSTAINED BY
THE COURT BUT DIRECTED SAYPOL TO AVOID IF POSSIBLE A %ﬂo?
TESTIMONY, SAYPOL POINTED OUT TO THE COURT THAT SOME REPFTITION wAS
NECESSARY IN ORDER TO. BRING OUT VARIOUS ELEMENTS OF ELITCHER-S
TESTIMONY. ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT ROSENBERG HAD SAID ON THAT OCCASION
. THAT SOBELL WAS ALSO HELPING IN THIS MATTER. ROSENBERG SAID THERE
WERE OTHERS CONTRIBUTING BY GIVING MILITARY INFO TO' ROSENBERG TO
TRANSFER TO THE SOVIET UNION. ROSENBERG SAID THAT SOBELL WAS HELPING
IN THIS WAY. ROSENBERG GAVE ELITCHER HIS ADDRESS AND SAID HE COULD

~E FOUND IN THE MANHATTAN DIRECTORY., ROSENBERG TOLD ELITCHER THAT THE
'INFO WOULD GO TO RUSSIA, RQSENBERG”éOINTED OUT TO ELITCHER THAT HE
WANTED PLANS, REPORTS OR BOOKS REGARDING NEW MILITARY EQUIPMENT AND
ANYTHING ELITCHER MIGHT THINK WOULD BE OF ANY VALUE TO RUSSIA.
ELITCHER FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT LATER THAT SUMMER, HE AND MRS. Ay

AELITCHER VENT TO NYC, ELITCHER PHONED Rosznsznc, AND ROSENBERG

" ARRANGED A MEETING AND A DINNER WITH OTHER CLASSMATES. AT THIS
DINNER, THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION REGARDING THE MATTERS ROSENBERG. HAD
END OF PAGE TEN |




PAGE ELEVEN
PREVIOUSLY DISCUSSED WITH ELITCHER IN WASHINGTON, IN SEPT., NINETEEN
FORTY FOUR, SOMETIME BEFORE LABOR DAY, ELITCHER AND HIS WIFE WENT ON

" A VACATION IN A '

Mw s /l!v‘-rOI\/
SOBELL'J FUTUR

-i,G%zZZFK IN WEST VIRGINIA TOGETHER WITH SOBELL AND
IFE. THIS VACATION LASTED ONE WEEK. = DURING THIS
VACATION, IN THE ABSENCE OF MRS. ELITCHER AND THE FUTURE MRS. SOBELL,
FLITCHER TOLD SOBELL THAT ROSENBERG HAD VISITED HIM AND HAD ASKED
HIM TO CONTRIBUTE MILITARY INFO TO RUSSIA, ELITCHER REPEATED THAT
ROSENBERG HAD SAID THAT SOBELL WAS ALSO HELPING IN THIS. SOBELL
BECAME ANGRY AND SAID ROSENBERG SHOULD NOT HAVE MENTIONED HIS NAME.
ELITCHER FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT IN THE SUMMER OF NINETEEN FORTY FIVE,
HE SAW ROSENBERG Az;xnz LATTER-S HOME. AT THE TIME, ELITCHER AND
T e & " Resec JBERG
HIS WIFE VERE IN NY ON VACATION AND MRS, ROSENBERG WAS IN THE
COUNTRY.  ELITCHER CALLED ROSENBERG AND ROSENBERG SUGGESTED THAT
ELTICHER AND HIS WIFE STAY AT THE ROSENBERG APARTMENT IN KNICKERBOCKER
VILLAGE. ELITCHER ACCEPTED. WHILE ELITCHER WAS STAYING AT THE
ROSENBERG APARTMENT, ROSENBERG TOLD HIM @ THAT HE, ROSENBERG, WAS
* EITHER DISMISSED OR UP FOR DISMISSAL FROM HIS PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT
FOR SECURITY REASONS. ROSENBERG TALKED OF HIS CASE AND HAD A BRIEF

END OF PAGE ELEVEN
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PAGE TWELVE . :

VITH HIM ABOUT HIS CASE. ROSENBERG STATED THAT MEMBERSHIP IN THE

CP OR CP ACTIVITY SEEMED TO BE THE BASIS OF THE CASE AGAINST HIM.

ALL OF THIS WAS SAID TO ELITCKER IN THE ABSENCE OF ELITCHER-S WIFE.
ROSENBERG ALSO TOLD ELITCHER AT THIS TIME THAT HE HAD BEEN WORRIED
BECAUSE THE THOUGHT THE AFOREMENTIONED CASE MIGHT HAVE BEEN CONNECTED
WITH HIS ESPIONAGE AéTiVITY BUT WAS RELIEVED THAT IT WAS CONCERNED
ONLY WITH COMMUNIST ACTIVITY.. ELITCHER FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT
ROSENBERG TELEPHONED HIM IN SEPT. NINETEEN FORTY FIVE FROM UNION

" STATION, WASHINGTON DC, AND SAID HE WANTED TO TALK TO ELITCHER.

HE CAME OVER TO ELITCHER-S HOUSE AND TOLD ELITCHER THAT EVEN THOUGH
THE WAR WAS OVER THE NEED TO OBTAIN MILITARY INFO FOR RUSSIA CONTINUED.
ROSENBERG WANTED TO GET ELITCHER-S VIEWS ON THE MATTER. ELITCHER
ADVISED THE HE WOULD SEE, AND IF THERE WERE ANYTHING TO GIVE ROSENBERG
HE WOULD LET ROSENBERG KNOW. ROSENBERG INQUIRED AS PO ELITCHER-S

* WORK AT THAT TIME. ELITCHER SAID HE VAS WORKING ON SONAR AND ANTI-

SUBMARINE FIRE CONTROL DEVICES, AND THAT HIS WORK WAS ALSO BEING
END OF PAGE TWELVE ' '
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PERFORMED AT GENERAL ELECTRIC CORP., SCHENECTADY, NY. SOBELL LATER
WAS EMPLOYED AT GE, SCHENECTADY, AND ELITCHER SAW HIM THERE IN THE
EARLY PART OF NINETEEN FORTY SIX WHEN ELITCHER STAYED OVERNIGHT AT
SOBELL-S HOME., ON THIS OCCASION, SOBELL AND ELITCHER TALKED OF THEIR
WORK. - ELITCHER TOLD SOBELL HE WAS A PROJECT ENGINEER ON A FIRE
CONTROL SYSTEM, AND SOBELL INQUIRED AS TO WHETHER THERE WERE ANY REPORT
WRITTEN ABOUT THIS sisizm. ELITCHER SAID THERE WERE SOME WRITTEN

ON VARIOUS PHASES OF THIS SYSTEM, AND SOBELL ASKED IF ELITCHER COULD
GET ANY OF THESE REPORTS. ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT THESE REPORTS WERE -
" CLASSIFIED. ELITCHER TOLD SOBELL THAT HE COULD GET SUCH REPORTS .

BUT THAT THEY WERE UNIMPORTANT AND ISOLATED PAMPHLETS. SOBELL ASKED
IF THERE WAS AN ORDNANCE PAMPHLET WRITTEN ON THIS SYSTEM. ELITCHER
TOLD HIM THERE WAS ONE BEING WRITTEN BY GE WHICK WOULD BE READY ABOUT
THE FIRST OF THE YEAR. SOBELL TOLD ELITCHER THAT HE WAS WORKING

ON SERVO MECHANISMS RELATING TO MILITARY WORK. ELITCHER TESTIFIED
ALSO THAT HE SAW SOBELL LATER IN THE YEAR AND SOBELL ASKED HIM

ABOUT THE ORDNANCE PAMPHLET. ELTICHER SAID IT WAS NOT READY YET.

END OF PAGE THIRTEEN N | ”




PAGE FOURTEEN
SOBELL SUGGESTED THAT ELITCHER SEE ROSENBERG AGAIN. ELITCHER GOT THE
IMPRESSION THAT SOBELL WANTED HIM TO SEE ROSENBERG IN CONNECTION WITH
THE ESPIONAGE BUSINESS. THIS WAS IN FORTY SIX. AT THIS POINT, THE
DEFENSE RAISED THE OBJECTION THAT THE WITNESS WAS TESTIFYING AS TO HIS
IMPRESSIONS AND CONCLUSIONS. THE JUDGE ADVISED THAT THE CASE OF THE
US VS, PERONI DECIDED’ IN A CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS IN THE SDNY THAT
,DI§CUsgi6N IS GIVEN TO THE TRIAL JUDGE WHETHER OR NOT TO PERMIT
TESTIMONY OF IMPRESSIONS AND CONCLUSIONS INASMUCH AS IT IS A

FUNCTION OF THE TRIAL COURT TO ELI§CIT THE ENTIRE TRUTH FROM A WIT-

NESS. THE JUDGE STATED THAT IN EACH INSTANCE HE WOULD DETERMINE WHETHEI
OR NOT HE WOULD PERMIT IMPRESSIONS AND CONCLUSIONS OF A WITNESS TO
ENTER INTO THE RECORD OF THE COURT. ELITCHER FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT

AT THE END OF NINETEEN FORTY SIX OR IN NINETEEN FORTY SEVEN, HE PHONED
ROSENBERG AND SAID HE WOULD LIKE TO‘SEE'HIM. ELITCHER TOLD ROSEN-

BERG THAT SOBELL HAD SUGGESTED THAT WE SEE ROSENBERG. AT THAT TIME,
ROSENBERG SAID THERE HAD BEEN SOME CHANGES IN THE ESPIONAGE WORK AND
END OF PAGE FOURTEEN
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THAT IT WAS FELT THERE WAS A LEAK AND THAT ELITCHER SHOULD NOT COME
TO SEE HIM UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE., ROSENBERG SAID HE FELT ELITCHER
SHOULD DISCONTINUE HIS COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES AND UNION ACTIVITIES.
ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT IN NINETEEN FORTY SEVEN, SOBELL RECEIVED"
EMPLOYMENT AT REEVES DOING WORK FOR THE ARMED SERVICES, AND THAT

THIS WORK WAS CLASSIFIED AND SOBELL WAS IN CHARGE OF SOME PROJECT.
ELITCHER SAW SOBELL MORE THAN ONCE AT REEVES AND ON ONE OCCASION '
ELITCHER HAD LUNCH AT THE SUGAR BOWL ON THIRD AVE., AND EIGHTY NINTH
ST., NYC, IN FORTY SEVEN WITH SOBELL. BOTH TALKED OF THEIR WORK.
SOBELL SAID HE WAS WORKING ON A PLOTTING BOARD. ELITCHER TOLD SOBELL
HE WAS STILL A PROJECT ENGINEER AT THE BUREAU OF ORDNANCE.  SOBELL
AKSED ELITCHER IF HE KNEW OF ANY PROGRESSIVE STUDENTS OR GRADUATES
AND, IF SO, IF HE WOULD PUT SOBELL IN TOUCH WITH THEM. ELITCHER SAID
HE DID NOT KNOW OF ANY. ELITCHER TOLD SOBELL THAT HE AND MRS.
ELITCHER WERE WAVING PERSONAL DIFFICULTIES. SOBELL ASKED IF MRS.
ELITCHER KNEW OF THE ESPIONAGE BUSINESS, AND WHEN ELITCHER SAID THAT
SHE MIGHT SOBELL SAID IT WAS NOT GOOD. IN OCT. FORTY EIGHT, ELITCHER
END OF PAGE FIFTEEN | s B




L

WENT TO WORK FOR REEVES AND MOVED TO FLUSHING, NY. SOBELL LIVED ON

PAGE SIXTEEN

THE STREET IN BACK OF HIM AND SHARED A CAR POOL WITH HIM. DURING

A TRIP HOME FROM WORK, SOBELL AGAIN MADE THE SAME REQUEST OF -
FLITCHER ABOUT PEOPLE ELITCHER MIGHT KNOW WHO WOULD BE pRocRréSIVE
PERSONS. SOBELL SAID THAT DUE TO SECURITY MEASURES BEING TAKEN BY

THE GOVERNMENT, IT WAS NECESSARY TO FIND STUDENTS NO ONE WOULD SUSPECT
TO PROVIDE INFO., ELITCHER FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT JUST PRIOR TO LEAVING
THE BUREAU OF ORDNANCE, HE HAD BEEN TELLING SOBELL OF HIS DESIRE TO DO
S0. 1IN JUNE, FORTYEIGHT, ELITCHER TOLD SOBELL OF HIS DEFINITE PLAN

TO LEAVE THE BUREAU OF ORDNANCE. THIS OCCURRED DURING A VISIT BY
ELITCHER TO NY. SOBELL TOLD ELITCHER NOT TO LEAVE THE BUREAU OF
ORDNANCE UNTIL HE, ELITCHER, HAD TALKED TO ROSENBERG. SOBELL MADE

AN APPOINTMENT FOR ELITCHER TO MEET ROSENBERG. AT THIS MEETING

ON A STREET IN NYC AT WHICH SOBELL WAS PRESENT, ROSENBERG ASKED
ELITCHER HIS PLANS AND SAID IT WAS TOO BAD BECAUSE HE NEEDED SOMEONE
TO WORK AT THE BUREAU OF ORDNANCE FOR ESPIONAGE PURPOSES. ROSENBERG
SAID HE HAD PLANS FOR SOMEONE TO MEET ELITCHER IN WASHINGTON.

'END OF PAGE SIXTEEN ‘ o ’
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PAGE SEVENTEEN

ELITCHER DECLINED TO STAY AT THE BUREAU OF ORDNANCE ALTHOUGH SOBELL

ALSO URGED HIM TO STAY THERE. SOBELL LEFT AFTER SAYING THAT

ROSENBERG WAS RIGHT AND THAT ELITCHER OUGHT TO REMAIN AT THE BUREAU OF

ORDNANCE. ROSENBERG AND ELITCHER HAD DINNER TOGETHER AT MANNY

WOLF~-S RESTAU#ANT. | THEY CONTINUED TO TALK OF ELITCHER-S LEAVING THE

BUREAU OF ORDNANCE. 'ROSENBERG WANTED TO KNOW WHERE IMPORTANT

DEFENSE WORK WAS BEING DONE, AND ELITCHER MENTIONED THE BELL LAB-

ORATIORIES AT WHIPPENY, NJe 'ROSENBERG SUGGESTED THAT ELITCHER COULD

TAKE COURSES AT COLLEGE TO IMPROVE HIS STATUS. ELITCHER ASKED ROSEN

BERG HOW HE HAD GOTTEN STARTED IN ESPIONAGE, AND ROSENBERG EXPLAINED

FLITCHER HOW HE HAD coT IN TOUCH WITH THE RUSSIANS FOR THIS PURPOSE.

ELITCHER STILL ON STAND. .-
"SCHEIDT
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ELITCHER AT TWO TWENTY PM. ELITCRER TESTIFIED THAT HE TOOK A TRIP
TO NY BY CAR IN JULY, FORTY EIGHT, AND DURING THIS TRIP BELIEVED HE
WAS BEING FOLLOWED BY ONE OR MORE CARS. HE PROCEEDED TO SOBELL-S

HOME AND TOLD SOBELL OF HIS SUSPICIONS., SOBELL BECAME ANGRY AND SAID
ELITCHER SHOULD NOT HAVE COME TO HIS HOUSE, IF HE FELT HE VAS

BEING FOLLOWED. SOBELL TOLD KIM TO LEAVE THE BHOUSE AND STAY somx-
WHERE EESE‘\4ELITCHER SAID HE HAD NO ALTERNATIVE BUT TO STAY AT
SOBELL-S HOUSE . ‘ANDASOBELL FINALLY AGREED TO LET HIM STAY THERE.

A LITTLE LATER SOBELL SAID HE HAD SOME VALUABLE INFORMATION FOR ROSEN-
BERG, WHICH WAS TO4VALUABLE TO DESTROY ANDVﬁt WANTED TO GET IT TO

ROSENBERG THAT NIGHT. ELITCHER SAID IT WAS FOOLISH, BUT ON SOBELL-S

REQUEST ACCOMPANIED HIM. ELITCHER SAW SOBELL TAKE A THiﬁTY Sin MM;S/
-
4FILM CAN WITH HIM, WHICH HE PLACED IN THE GLOVE COMPARTMENT OF THE AZ;L/

- RECORDED - 116 - 4543"3" 5’/ 6 s/(
o WOBKED- 11 wRiz e .
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PAGE TWO

SOBELL CAR. THEY DROVE TO THE VICINITY OF THE JOURNAL AMERICAN
BUILDING IN NYC AND PARKED THE CAR ON CATHERINE STREET, SOBELL

TOOK THE CAN OUT OF THE GLOVE COMPARTMENT AND LEFT. WHEN HE RETURNED
ELITCﬁER ASKED HIM WHAT ROSENBERG THOUGHT OF ELITCHER-S SUSPICION THAT
HE WAS BEING FOLLOWED. SOBELL SAID THAT ROSENBERG THOUGHT IT WAS
NOTHING TO WORRY ABOUT. SOBELL ALSO TOLD ELITCHER THAT ROSENBERG HAD
SAID THAT HE, ROSENBERG, HAD ONCE PHONED ELIZABETH BENTLEY, BUT

THAT SHE DID NOT KNOW HIM. ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT HE KNEW FROM THE .
NEWSPAPERS THAT ELIZABETH BENTLEY HAD BEEN PART OF AN ESPIONAGE RING.

ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT SOBELL POSSESSED IN HIS HOME A LEICA CAMERA,

SOME THIRTY FIVE M.M. FILM AND AN ENLARGER. ELITCHER STATED THAT

ALL THE MATERIAL SOBELL WORKED ON IN HIS VARIOUS PLACES OF EMPLOYMENT
WAS CLASSIFIED MATERIAL. HE STATED HE LAST SAW SOBELL IN JUNE, FIFTY,
AT WHICH TIME HE UNDERSTOOD THAT SOBELL-S FAMILY WAS GOING TO VISIT
WASHINGTON. SBBELL-S ADDRESS THEN WAS ont‘élx FOUR

DASH ONE SEVEN DASH SEVENTY THREE AVENUE, FLUSHINC, NY. ELITCHER
TESTIFIED THAT AT REEVES INSTRUMENT CORP., SOBELL HAD A BRIEFCASE AND

END PAGE TWO -
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PAGE THREE

TOOR PAPERS OUT OF REEVES, ON WHICH ELITCHER PRESUMED SOBELL;HAD TO
WORK. THE CROSS EXAMINATION OF ELITCHER WAS UNDERTAKEN BY EMANUEL
BLOCH AT TWO THIRTY FIVE PM. ELITCHER TESTIFIED HE ATTENDED ENGINEER=
ING CLASSES AT CCNY WHICH WERE ALL IN ONE BUILDING. HOSTAOF THE
ENGINEERING STUDENTS CONGREGATED IN THE SAME BUILDING AND ELITCHER
KNEW ALL THE MEMBERS OF HIS OWN CLASS. ELITCHER HAD ALMOST NO SOCIAL
CONTACTS WITH THE OTHER STUDENTS. SOME OF THE STUDENTS IN HIS ENGIN‘

N EERING CLASS WERE NOT IN HIS GRADUATING CLASS. THERE WERE HUNDREDS |

OF STUDENTS WITH WHOM HE WAS VERY CASUAL. 'ROSENBERG WAS ONE OF THOSE
STUDENTS ELITCHER HAD MET QUITE CASUALLY: ROSENBERG WAS A VAGUE PER-
SON TO ELITCHER DURING COLLEGE. HE NEVER MET ROSENBERé SOCIALLY AT
CCNY; IN JUNE, NINETEEN THTRTT EIGHT IN NYC ELITCHER TOOK AN EXAMINA-
TION FOR JUNIOR ENGINEER AND FILED AN APPLICATION FOR A POSITION KNOUN
AS FORM'FIFTY SEVEN, HE RECEIVED HIS APPOINTﬂENT IN SEPTEMBER,
NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT. HE TESTIFIED IN JUNE, NINtTEEN THIRTY EIGHT,
HE WAS NOT A MEMBER OF THE CP. HE ALSO TESTIFIED THAT HE WORKED AT

END PAGE ‘THREE
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THE BUREAU OF ORDNANCE OF THE NAVY DEPT., WHICH WAS LOCATED IN THE MAIN
BUILDING. HE REPEATED THAT HE WORKED THERE FROM SEPTEMBER,‘NINETEEN
THIRTY EIGHT TO OCTOBER, FORTY EIGHT. HE STATED THAT HE HAD TESTIFIED
EARLIER IN THE COURT ABOUT ALL THE MEETINGS HE HAD HAD WITH ROSENBERG.
HE ADMITTED HE HAD TALKED TO THE FBI FREQUENTLY. THE FIRST CONVERSA—'

TION BEING IN JULY, NINETEEN FIFTY BEFORE HE WAS A WITNESS BEFORE TFE

n—
GRAND JURY /SDNY/. HE TESTIFIED THAT THE FBI CAME TO HIM Al AND THAT
M

o e

HE DID NOT- COME TO THE FBI HIMSELF. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE DOES NOT

M
REMEMBER THE EXACT DATE THAT THE FBI CAME TO SEE HIM, BUT D0£S>REMEMBEI

PRECISELY WHEN ROSENBERG TALKED TO HIM FOR THE F{EEZAEEFE. ELITCHER

SPOKE TO SAYPOL ABOUT HIS STORY. HE. ALSO TALKED TO AUSAS KILSHEIMER,
COHN AND LANE, ON SEVERAL 0cCASIONS. THE FIRST TIME BEING LATE IN
NINETEEN FIFTY, JUST BEFORE -HE TESTIFIED BEFORE THE GRAND JURY. ALL
CONVERSATIONS WITH THE USA-S OFFICE WERE HELD IN THE US COURT HOUSE
AND STENOGRAPHERS WERE PRESENT. HE RECALLED THAT HE TESTIFIED BEFORE
THE GRAND JURY IN AUGUST, NINETEEN FIFTYy AND THAT HE WAS QUESTIONED

THEN BY MR. LANE. ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT HE SIGNED THREE WRITTEN

END PAGE FOUR
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STATEMENTS. FOR THE GOVERNMEN T. THE FIRST ONE'OCCURRED IN;THEMNIDDLE

= -

oF JULY, NINETEEN FIFTY, WHEN T ‘THE FBI_VISITED HIM A1 RIS OFFICE AT

REEVES. ON THAT OCCASION SPECIAL AGENTS CAHILL AND O-BRIEN CAME TO

REEVES FOR HIM, AND HE RETURNED VOLUNTARILY WITH THEM TO THE FBI OF~

FICE FOR QUESTIONING. HE WAS QUESTIONED IN A PRIVATE OFFICE ON THE

TWENTYNINTH FLOOR, AND THE TWO AGENTS ASKED HIM QUESTIONS. THERE VAS

" NO STENOGRA?HER OR ANY OTHER PERSON PRESENT. THE AGENTS MADE SOME

NOTES, THE.NATURE OoF WHICH WAS UNKNOWN TO ELITCHER. HE STAYED ATHINE

FBI OFFICt UNTIL TWO THIRTY BN OR_THREE IHLBTY PM THAT DAY. THE"AGENTS
\____-——‘"—'- " .
ASKED ELITCHER ABOUT HIS KNOWLEDGE OF JULIUS ROSENBERG AND SOBELL.

IN ALL THEY QUESTIONED HIM ABOUT THREE OR FOUR HOURS. ELITCHER STATED

THAT HE HAS BEEN TELLING THE COURT SINCE THE TRIAL BEGAN SUBSTANTIALLY

THE SAME STORY‘AS KE_TOLD THE AGENTS ON THAT OCCASION. ELITCHER TES-

TIFIED THAT HE HIRED HERBERT«TABRICANT TO REPRESENT HIM ABOUT ONE WEEK
LATER, BECAUSE HE KNEW IT WAS IMPORTANT AND FELT HE MIGHT NEED LEGAL
ADVICE, ELITCHER DENIED HE PASSED INFORNATION, SECRET, CLASSIFIED,

' END PAGE FIVE | =

T e T T T 1 T
TS T, T L T




PAGE SIX

CONFIDENTIAL, OR OTHERWISE TO ROSENBERG AT ANY TIME., HE TESTIFIED HE
NEVER TURNED OVER DATA TO ROSENBERG AND SOBELL. HE 'ALSO TESTIFIED,

' HOWEVER, THAT HE NEVER REJECTED THEIR REQUESTS AND REMEMBERED

*pART OF IT®" TILL NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT. ELITCHER TOLD ROSENBERG HE
MIGHT TURN OVER INFORMATION TO HIM BUT NEVER DID SO. HE ALSO TESTIFIED
~ THAT HE NEVER TOLD ROSENBERG HE WOULD NOT TURN OVER INFORMATION TO

HIM OR SOBELL. ELITCﬁéR SIGNED A LOYALTY OATH 1 IN NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN

AND ADMITS HE LIED WHEN HE DID_SO, AND THAT HI HE HAS SINCE_ BEEN WORRIED |
' ABOU;;IT. ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT HE_BIDI™ DIDN=-T KNOW IF HE HAD BEEN

INVESTIGATED BY THE FBI, ALTHOUGH HE KNEW HIS MOTHER HAD BEEN QUES-
TIONED BY THE FBI ABOUT HIM, AND HE THOUGHT THAT THIS QUESTIONING

I - S

MIGHT BE MERELY ROUTINL, ELITCHER ADMITTED, HOWEVER, THAT HE DID SUS-

PECT THAT HE HAD BEEN FOLLOWED ON THE AFOREMENTIONED TRIP TO NY.
" ELITCHER ADMITTED THAT HE WAS FEARFUL THAT THE GOVERNMENTﬂﬂ}GHTfFIEB~

OUT HE WAS A CP_MEMBER AND HAD COMMITTED PERJURY. BLOCH ASKED ELIT-

CHER IF HE HAD FOLLOVED THE CARL MARZANI CASE, AN OBJECTION TO THIS
FROM SAYPOL WAS OVERRULED. ELITCHER ADMITTED HE KNEW THE CASE AND

END PAGE SIX
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KNEW THAT THE GOVERNMENT WAS MAKING A MORE INTENSIVE INVESTIGATION
WITH REGARD TO LOYALTY AND COMMUNIST MATTERS. HE ADMITTED HE WAS
AFRAID HE MIGHT BE FOUND OUT. ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT ONE OF THE
REASONS HE LEFT WASHIQG?ON bKS BECAUSE INVESTIGATIONS WERE BEING CON- .
DUCTED BY THE GOVERNMENT. WHEN HE WAS INTERVIEWED BY THE FBI,.

ELITCHER HAD THE FEAR THKT THE GOVERNMENT MIGHT KNOW ABOUT HIS FALSE

OATH AND HIS CP MEMBERSHIP. "ELITCHER TESTIFIED HE MADE FREE DISCLOSURE

' OF THESE MATTERS TO THE FBI, BECAUSE HE FELT THE FBI MIGHT KNOW ANY-

WAY., HE ALSO CLAIMED THAT HE MADE THIS DISCLOSURE PARTLY FOR PATRIO-
z;gﬂz ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT HE. DID NOT MAKE THIS DiSCLpsﬁRE TO SAVE
HIS OWN SKIN, HE STATED THAT THE FBI EITHER KNEW OR SUSPECTED HE WAS
A MEMBER OF THE CP. HE STATED THAT THE FBI NEVER SAID HE COULD BE

PROSECUTED FOR THE FALSE OATH. HOWEVER, HE ALWAYS FELT IT WAS A
PRESENT DANGER. ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT THE FBI SAID, AT ITS FIRST
INTERVIEW WITH HIM, IT HAD RELIABLE INFORMATION THAT HE WAS A
MEMBER OF THE CP AND HAD GIVEN INFQRMATION FOR ESPIONAGE PURPOSES.

ELITCHER FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT WHILE HE WAS IN THE FBL CAR, ON THE

———————
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OCCASION OF.HIS FIRST VISIT TO THE FBI, HE ASKED THE AGENTS WHAT IT

WAS ALL ABOUT. THE FBI AGENTS MERELY SAID THAT IT WAS A VERY SERIOUS

g e N

MATTER, AND HE MIGHT BE OF HELP TO THEM. ELITCHER STATED THAT WHEN HE

WAS TAKEN TO THE PRIVATE OFFICE OF THE FBL ON THE TWENTYNINTH FLOOR,

THE TWO AGENTS.AND HE SAT AROUND A TABLE., NO ONE ELSE WAS PRESENT.

SOMEONE BROUGHT IN' SANDWICHES, AND ONCE IN A WHILE SOMEONE LOOKED IN
THE ROOM, BUT NO ONE ELSE CAME IN, ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT HE IS
UNABLE TO RECALL WHO SPOKE FIRST IN THE ROOM. HE RECALLED THAT THE

FIRST THING THE AGENTS SAID WAS THAT THEY. WISHED TO DISCUSS A MATTER

A wms -

oF ESPIONAGE, AND THEY SAID THEY HAD INFORMATION THAT HE HAD ENGAGED

' I_ri_g_s.unue_z. ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT HE DENIED HAVING ENGAGED

- ——

IN ESPIONAGE AND PRESUMED AT.THAT. TIME THAT THE FBI MUST BE_INTERESTED

IN ROSENBERGe. ELITCHER DID NOT RECALL THE AGENTS SPEAKING TO HIM
ABOUT HIS LOYALTY OATHe. DURING THIS INTERVIEW WITH THE FBI, ELITCHER

P sav . - ——————

TOLD THE AGENTS THAT ROSENBERG MET HIM_IN WASHINGTON WHEN ELITCHER

A i

MOVED INTO HIS APARTMENT A FEW MONTHS AFTER SLPTEMBER, NINVTEEN FORTY-

NI - et - 3 W

THREE. AT THAT TIME ELITCHER DID NOT RECALL THE DATE, JUNE, NINETEEN
FORTYFOUR. ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT THE AGENTS ASKED HIM IF IT WAS

END PAGE EIGHT
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EE,JUNE’ NINETEEN FORTYFOUR, AND SOMETIME LATER ELITCHER RECALLED THAT

DATE. AT THIS POINT THE JUDGE ASKED BLOCH IF THIS LINE OF QUESTIONING

WAS NECESSARY, AND BLOCH REPLIED THAT HE WAS FOLLOWING THIS LINE OF

QUESTIONING AS A BASIS FOR ASKING LATER FOR CERTAIN DOCUMENTS; THE

JUDGE PERMITTED MR, BLOCH TO PROCEED., ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT HE

DID NOT KNOW IF THE ROSENBERGS HAD EVER LIVED IN WASHINGTON, DC.
HE ALSO TESTIFIED THAT HE DID NOT MEET MR. AND MRS, ROSENBERG IN A
SWIMMING POOL IN WASHINGTON, DC IN THE SUMMER OF NINETEEN FORTY.

ELITCHER FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT IN JULY, NINETEEN FIFTY, WHEN HE WAS

FIRST QUESTIONED BY THE FBI, JULIUS ROSENBERG HAD ALREADY BEEN ARRES-

R s o

TED, ELITCHER HAD READ BY THAT TIME THAT DAVIDfﬁRELNGLASS HAD BEEN

ARRESTED. ELITCHER ADMITTED THAT HE WAS FEARFUL THAT HE MIGHT BE PRO-
SECUTED BY THE GOVERNMENT FOR PERJURY BUT DENIED THAT THAT WAS THE
REASON WHY HE RETAINED AN ATTORNEY. ELITCHER bTATFD HE DID NOT KNOW

THEN THAT O. JOHN%EOGGE HAD ALREADY BEEN RETAINED BY GREENGLASS.

END PAGE NINE
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HE FOUND OUT THAT FACT WHEN HE RETAINED FABRICANT. ELITCHER TESTIFIED
THAT HE HAD GONE OVER HIS STORY WITH HIS ATTORNEY, AND THAT HE HAD
TOLD THEM ABOUT HIS LOYALTY OATH. HIS ATTORNEY TOLD ELITCHER THAT HE
HAD COMMITTED PERJURY. ELITCHER KNEW THAT THIS ENTAILED A JAIL
SENTENCE. ELITCHER SAID HE HAS NEVER BEEN ARRESTED, INDICTED, OR CON-.
VICTED FOR PERJURY. ELITCHER TESIFIED THAT ROGGE CAME TO THE US ‘
COURT HOUSE, PRIOR TO THE GRAND JURY HEARING, AT ELITCHER-S REQUEST.
HE ALSO CAME TO THE US COURT HOUSE AT ELITCHER-S REQUEST WHEN AUSA,
LANE, QUESTIONED ELITCHER JUST PRIOR TO ELITCHER-S APPEARANCE BEFORE
THE GRAND JURY. ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT NO SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED FOR
HIS APPEARANCE BEFORE THE GRAND JURY, AND THAT NO SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED
FOR HIS APPEARANCE IN COURT ON THIS DAY AS A WITNESS., ELITCHER TES-

TIFIED THAT FROM THE FIRST TIME HE WAS APPROACHED BY THE JFBI, HE DETVR-

n - o,

MINED TO TELL THE COMPLETE STORY. HE DIDN-T KNOW IF OR WHEN HE WOULD
BE ARRESTED. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE STILL DOES NOT KNOW IF HE WILL
BE ARRESTED BUT JUST HOPES THAT HE WILL COME- OUT ALL RIGHT.

s st s B R P

ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT HE HAD ONLY THE MOST CASUAL ACQUAINTANCESHIP

END PAGE TEN
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WITH JULIUS ROSENBERG AND DID NOT SEE HIM FROM THE DAY Ht GRADUATED
UNTIL JUNE, NINETEEN FORTYFOUR. HE NEVER CORRESPONDED WITH OR HAD ANY
CONVERSATION WITH ROSENBERG PRIOR TO JUNE, NINETEEN FORTYFOUR. DURING
ROSENBERG;S VISIT TO HIS HOUSE IN JUNE, NINETEEN FORTYFOUR, ROSENBERG
DID NOT HAVE COFFtE OR DINNER BUT DID HAVE A DRINK. ROSENBERG AND
ELITCHER TALKED FOR ABOUT FIFTEEN MINUTES AFTER ROSENBERG ARRIVED AT
THE ELITCHER APARTMENT IN QUNE, NINETEEN FORTYFOUR., THEY TALKED OF

CHILDREN, MARRIAGE, AND OF D DAY. ROSENBERG SAID HE HAD HAD A DRINK
WITH A RUSSIAN IN CELEBRATION OF THE EVENT. THIS WAS SAID IN
HELEN?%@LITCHER-B PRESENCE. THEN ROSENBERG SAID HE WOULD LIKE TO SEE
ELITCHER ALONE, AND BOTH TURNED TO MRS. ELITCHER, AND SHE WAS

ASKED TO LEAVE THE ROOM. SHE WENT INTO THE BEDROOM, ELITCHER STATED
HE DID NOT DRIVE ROSENBERG TO THE UNION STATION THAT NIGHT .IN HIS
CAR. - IN RESPONSE TO BLOCH-S CROSS EXAMINATION, ELITCHER TESTIFIED
THAT ROSENBERG, THOUGH HE HAD NOT SEEN HIM'IN'SIX YEARS, DID LAUNCH
INTO AN OVERTURE TO GET INFORMATION FROM g:m'iu JUNE, NINETEEN FORTY
FOUR. - ELITCHER TOLD ROSENBERG HE WOULD THINK ABOUT IT. HE POINTED

OUT TO ROSENBERG HE COULD NOT MAKE TRIPS TO NY WITHOUT HIS WIFE-S
. KNOWLEDGE. ROSENBERG TOLD ELTICHER TO LET HIM KNOW WHEN HE HAD

END PAGE ELEVEN
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INFORMATION, AND HE WOULD SEE ABOUT IT. ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT HE
WAS SHOCKED BY ROSENBERG-S PROPOSAL. ELITCHER ALSO TESTIFIED, THAT
ALTHOUGH THERE WAS A SECURITY. GUARD AT THE BUREAU OF ORDINANCE, IT
WOULD BE POSSIBLE TO GET OUT,MATERIAL ILLEGALLY. ELITCHER STATED
THAT ROSENBERG LEFT HIS HOUSE IN JUNE,'NINETEEN”FORTYFOUR, AT ABOUT
NINE THIRTY PM. HE REPLIED, UNDER CROSS EXAMINATION, THAT ROSENBERG
TRIED TO RECRUIT HIM AND srarzn THAT THE QUESTION OF MONEY WAS NOT
RAISED. ELITCHER NEXT MET JULIUS ROSENBERG IN NY LATER THAT SUMMER

MRS . NMBRY
WHEN HE AND MRSr*éLITQHEEMVISITED NY. ROSENBERG ARRANGED FOR THEM

TO MEET AT FORTY SECOND ST. AND EIEHTH AVE., CERTAIN FORMER CLASSMATES.
AT THAT LOCATION THEY MET WILLIAM{MUTTERPERL, JULIUS ROSENBERG, )
AND MAX AND MRS. ELITCHER. THEY HAD DINNER TOGETHER. ROSENBERG CALLED
JOEL;ZARR. AFTERWARDS, AT BARR-S SUGGESTION, THEY ALL VISITED cop
¥'SARANT, WHO WAS BARR-S FRIEND, IN GREENWICH VILLAGE. THERE THEY

WERE ENTERTAINED WITH MUSIC. THEN MAX AND MRS. ELITCHER LEFT.

END PAGE TWELVE
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PAGE THIRTEEN

DURING THIS AFOREMENTIONED VISIT, ELITCHER HAD NO CONVERSATION WITH
ROSENBERG ABOUT THE MATTERS THEY SPOKE OF IN JUNE, NINETEEN FORTYFOUR.
ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT ABOUT AUGUST, NINETEEN FORTYFIVE, HE CALLED'
ROSENBERG IN NY AND WAS INVITED TO STAY AT ROSENBERG-S APARTMENT.

THIS VISIT HAD NOT BEEN PRE ARRANGED, ALTHOUGH ELITCHER FELT THAT HE
ALWAYS HAD A GENERAL INVirATION TO GET IN TOUCH WITH ROSENBERG WHEN-
EVER HE WISHED. MAX AND;MRS. ELITCHER LEFT THE ROSENBERG APARTMENT
THE FOLLOWING MORNINGs ELITCHER FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT IN SEPTEM-
BER, NINETEEN FORTYFIVE, HE SAW ROSENBERG IN WASHINGTON, DC AT

TWO FOUR SEVEN DELAWARE AVE., ROSENBERG HAD CALLED HIM DURING THE
MORNING, ABOUT TEN OR ELEVEN AM. ELITCHER ﬁEcALLED THAT THIS WAS A

" SATURDAY BUT REFUSED TO STATE nﬁrINITELv WHETHER OR NOT THE GOVERN-
MENT WAS WORKING ronfv EIGHT HOURS A WEEK AT THAT TIME OR NOT. '
ROSENBERG STAYED AT THE APARTMENT ONLY A SHORT TIME, INASMUCH AS
HELENE ELITCHER HAD AN APPOINTMENT TO TAKE Q‘PICTURE'AT UNION HALL.
ELITCHER TOLD ROSENBERG THAT IF HE WISHED TO CONTINUE TO SPEAK TO HIM,
HE HAD TO COME ALONG. ' ROSENBERG DID NOT WANT TO BE SEEN AT UNION HALL

BUT FINALLY DID GO ALONG WITH THE ELITCHERS IN THEIR CAR.

END PAGE THIRTEEN
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PAGE FOURTEEN

AT UNION HALL, ROSENBERG AND ELITCHER STAYED DOWNSTAIRS AT FIRST.
THEN, SINCE ELITCHER WANTED TO SEE HIS WIFE-S PICTURE BEING -
TAKEN, THEY BOTH VENT UPSTAIRS. WHEN THE PICTURE WAS TAKEN, THEY
LEFT AND ROSENBERG GOT ON A CAR FOR UNION STATION. ELITCHER DID NOT
INTRODUCE ROSENBERG TO ANYONE, ELITCHER TESITIFIED THAT THERE WERE
ABOUT SIX PEOPLE OR SO AT ﬁNIdN HALL, BUT THAT NO ONE SAW ROSENBERG.
HE ADMITTED THAT NO EFFORT. WAS MADE BY ROSENBERG OR HIMSELF TO CON=
CEAL THEMSELVES. ELITCHER FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT IN THE WINTER OF

'"?. NINETEEN FORTYSIX TO NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN, HE WAS IN NY AND ATTEMPTED

To SEE ROSENBERG FOR THE PURPOSE OF TALKING ABOUT ESPIONAGE MATTERS.
ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT HE HAD AN UNDERSTANDING WITH ROSENBERG

THAT HE COULD SEE HIM ANYTIME ON ESPIONAGE MATTERS. ELITCHER WAS
UNABLE TO RECALL IF HIS WIFE WAS WITH HIM ON THAT OCCASION. HE DID
NOT RECALL IF HE WAS IN NY ON A BUSINESS TRIP, COURT RECESSED AT FOUR
THIRTY PM TO RESUME AT TEN THIRTY AM TOMORROW, MORNING.
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SANDFORDiGACOBSON CO-OWNER OF*ﬁANSON LABORATORIES; STAMFORD, CONN.;
PEREORHING RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT WORK AND CONSTRUCTING ELECTRONICS
TESTIRG EQUIPNENT, ADVISED TODAY FORMERLY ASSIGNED AT LOS ALAMOS

ATOM BOMB PROJECT AS MEMBER OF SPECIAL ENGINEER DETACHMENT FROM

. JANUARY NINETEEN'FORIYFOUR TO FEBRUARY TWO, NINETEEN FORTYSIX, WHEN
RECEIVED HONORABLE DISCHARGE AT FORT BLISS; TEXAS. JACOBSON INITIALLY
PERFORHED FIELD WORK UNDER DAVID BUSBEE IN EXPLOSIVES DIVISIQCN .
HANDLING ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING ASPECT OF EXPLOSIVES FACTORY UNDER
CONSTRUCTION AND LATER ANALYTICAL WORK AT MAIN HEADQUARTERS IN LOS
ALAMOS ANALYZING FILMS RELATING TO SHOCK WAVE PHENOMENA RECORDED
AFTER EXPLOSIONS. JACOBSON RECALLED DAVIQ&GREENGLASS AS FORHER
IHACHINIST AT LOS ALAHOS WITH WHOM HE HAD PERIODIC BUSINESS CONTACTS,

RE MACHINING CERTAIN PARTS FOR EXPERIMENTAL WORK. JACOBSON DOES
NOT REMEMBER DISCUSSIONS VITH GREENGLASS INVOLVING POLITICAL VIEWS OR
RESTRICTED INEO. JACOBSON CLAIHS TO POSSESS KNOULEDGE OF GROSS ASPECTS

OF ENTIRE MECHANISM BEHIND CONSTRUCTION AND EXPLOSION OF ATOM BOMB
GAINED THROUGH EXPERIMENTAL WORK AT PROJECT AND LECTURES. JACOBSON
- EMPHATIGALLY DENIES BEING CONTACTED BY GREENGLASS, JULIUS ROSENBERG,

4 imm%n OR ANYONE ELSE FOR PURPOSE OF FURNISHING INFO FOR BENEFIT
OF SOVIET UNION, IDENTITY OF ROSENBERG AND GOLD UNKNOUN TO coason.
JACOBSON DENIES' m:nazngmpim'cp R A OTE QE ? rm -

'... OR PARENTS, DESC B AS. 400TE TRE: EITSAMERTCAN UNQUOTE.
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PAGE TVWO

'ALIAsﬁshxznl;, HANéﬁég;Hs., UREY., ‘RKER.:\QE?ENHEIMR, AND THAT FOLLOVW
ING MILITARY PERSONNEL VERE AT LOS ALAMosf..GENERAL GROVES AND COMMAN-
DER BRADBURY. HARRY GOLD ADVISED TODAY THAT WHEN HE TALKED TO DAVID

'GREENGLASS ON MORNING OF JUNE THIRD, FORTY FIVE AT ALBUQUERQUE,

GREENGLASS SAID HE KNEW OF SEVERAL PEOPLE AT LOS ALAMOS WHO MIGHT

BE RECRUITED BY SOVIETS. GOLD CUT GREENGLASS SHORT ON THIS SUBJECT
AND UPBRAIDED HIM FOR MENTIONING IT, SAYING THAT IT WAS VERY BAD
PROCEDURE. GREENGLASS AGREED WITH GOLD ON THIS POINT, BUT THEN MEN-

TIONED THE NAME OF ONE MAN AT LOS ALAMOS WHO WAS RECENTLY BROKEN TO
RANK OF PRIVATE BECAUSE OF LEAK IN SECURITY REGULATIONS, GREENGLASS
DID NOT MENTION IN CONVERSATION THE NAMES OF ANY OTHER INDIVIDUALS

WHO MIGHT BE RECRUITED. ON HIS RETURN TRAIN TRIP TO EAST GOLD MADE
VERY CURSORY EXAMINATION OF THE THREE OR FOUR TYPEWRITTEN PAGES WHICH
HAD BEEN FURNISHED TO HIM BY GREENGLASS, BUT IS UNABLE TO RECALL
SEEING A LIST OF NAMES, BUT BELIEVES IT 1S POSSIBLE THAT THERE MAY HAVE
BEEN SUCK A LIST INCLUDED. THE LIST OF SIXTEEN POSSIBLE RECRUITS
LISTED BY GREENGLASS, AS WELL AS THE SCIENTISTS AND MILITARY PERSONNEL

END PAGE TWO

ey e




PAGE THREE

WERE SHOWN TO GOLD AND GOLD STATED THAT THE NAMES BENJAMIN BEDERSON,
HENRQ%LINSCHITZ ‘AND EMANHEQASQHWARTZ SEEMED A LITTLE fBMILIAR, BUT HE
WAS UNABLE TO EXPLAIN WHY, EXCEPT TO SAY THAT HE BELIEVED GREEN-

GLASS MAY HAVE MENTIONED NAME BENJAMIN. GOLD RECALLED THAT

NEILS BOHR AND HANS BETHE HAD BEEN MENTIONED TO HIM BY KLAuéwrucus.
NONE OF THE OTHER NAMES WERE FAMILIAR TO GOLD. GOLD STATED THAT HE
GAVE THE WRITTEN INEO RECEIVED FROM GREENGLASS TO HIS SOVIET SUPERIOR,
ANATOLI*WAKOVLEV UPON HIS RETURN TO NYC. THE ABOVE INFO IS CONSISTENT
WITH GOLD-S REMA@RF RE THIS MATTER IN PREVIOUS INTERVIEWS. IT SHOULD
BE NOTED THAT INDIVIDUAL REFERRED TO BY GOLD AS HAVING BEEN BROKEN

TO RANK OF PRIVATE IS IDENTICAL WITH angéé;ﬁﬁaspzasouﬁ
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GLASS TVO FORTY PB;-‘GREENGLASS TESTIFIED TKAT AFTER ANN SIDOROVICH
LEFT ROSENBERG-S APARTHENT ON THE EVENING IN JAN. NINETE?N FORTY FIVE,
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PAGE TWO

HIM A DESCRIPTION OF AN ATOM BOMB WHICH DAVID LATER LEARNED HAD BEEN
SUBSEQUENTLY DROPPED ON HIROSHIMA. DAVID TESTIFIED THAT JULIUS GAVE

HIM THIS INFORMATION IN ORDER TO SHOW HIM WHAT INFORMATION TO LOOK FOR.
IN JAN. FORTY FIVE ROSENBERG TOLD DAVID THAT THE A BOMB CONSISTED OF
FISSIONABLE MATERIAL AT EACH END OF A TUBE. THE FISSIONABLE MATERIAL
WAS BROUGHTS TOGETHER UNDER GREAT PRESSURE TO CAUSE A "NUCLEAR EXPLOSION?

-

GREENGLASS FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT QHEN CONVERSATIONS TaoKAPLACE AT

LO§ ALAMOS CONCERNING‘CONFIDENTIAi MATTERS HE WOULD LISTEN VERY AVIDLY
D THEN WOULD ASK QUESTIONS IN SUCH A WAY THAT NO ONE WOULD SUSPECT

HIM. GREENGLASS POINTED OUT IN HIS TESTIMONY THAT THE INFORMATION HE

GAVE TO ROSENBERG IN SEPT. FORTY FiVE WAS.CQﬁéERNED WITH AN A BOMB

THAT UTILIZED f:&LOSION AS CONTRASTED WITH THE HIROSHIMA BOMB.

IN SEPT. FORTY FIVE ROSENBERG GAVE DAVID TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS AND TOLD

HIM TO COME TO HIS HOUSE. RUTH DID NOT WANT DAVID TO GIV? MORE INFO

END PAGE TWO




PAGE THREE

TO ROSENBERG, BUT DAVID SAID HE WOULD DO SO. DAVID WROTE OUT THE
INFORMATION FOR ROSENBERG AFTER "BRUNCH". HE DREW UP A SKETCH OF THE
ATOM BOMB, PREPARED DESCRIPTIVE MATERIAL ON IT, AND DREW UP A LIST-
OF SCIENTISTS AND POSSIBLE RECRUITS FOR ESPIONAGE. THIS WAS COMPLETED
ABOUT TWO PM. RUTH AND;DAVID WENT IN HIS FATHER IN LAW-S CAR TO ‘ROSEN-
_ BERG-S APARTMENT, WHERE HE GAVE ALL THE DATA TO ROSENBERG. COHN HAD
AN EXHIBIT MADE OF A CROSS SECTION SKETCH OF AN ATOM BOMB PREPARED BY
GREENGLASS. DAVID FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT HE, RUTH, ETHEL, AND JULIUS
WERE PRESENT WHEN HE TURNED OVER THE DATA TO JULIUS. AT THIS POINT,

EMANUEEYBLOCH ASKED THE COURT TO IMPOUND THE SKETCH OF THE ATOM

PR el

BOMB SO THAT NO ONE_BUT THE COURT, JURY, DEFENDANTS, AND ATTORNEYS

WOULD BE ABLE TO SEE IT. SAYPOL REMARKED TO THE COURT THAT THIS WAS

"AN UNUSUAL REQUEST TO COME FROM THESE DEFENDANTS. JUDGE KAUFMAN OR-

DERED THAT THE SKETCH BE IMPOUNDED, POINTING OUT THAT INASMUCH AS THE

ENﬁ PAGE THREE
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PAGE FIVE
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SINCE THERE WAS NO AMONG THE DEFENDING ATTORNEYS NO STIPULA-~*Hﬁ;
TION WAS MADE. GREENGLASS EXAMINED HIS CROSS SECTION oF THE A BOMB
VHICH HE HAD PREPARED AND FROM IT TESIIFIED AS THE HAKEUP OF THE ATOM

COURT THAT HE WAS UZLLING TO’STIPULATE AS TO THE A BOMB TESTIMONY, ;ﬂf,%

: ; 2
‘_BOMB. GREENGLASS FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT HE TOLD ROSENBERG HOW THE '%

"VELY;; RUTH SAID THAT HE WOULD HAVE ro conxzcr THE anMMAR., THE INFO -

‘BOMB 1s SET OFF BY A BAROMETRIC PRESSURE DEVICE. ROSENBERG SAID IT WAS

VERY GOOD AND THAT TBEY OUGHT TO HAVE THE INFORHATION TYPED UP IMHEDIATE'E

| WAS TYPED ON & PORTABLE TYPEWRITER IN Rossusznc-s APARTMENT BY ETHEL. i‘l :

V‘GOING ON JULIDS FOUND TIHE TO TELL DAVID THAT HE, JULIUS, HAD TAKEN
J\M PRoxmm NWAD GIVEN

\

. INFORMATION.» DAVID FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT THE ORIGINAL RECORDS UERE
. BURNED IN A FRYING PAN BY JULIUS AND FLUSHED DOWN A DRAIN. DAVID

QUESTED A m;srnra; HHLQH_HASLJnﬂiLG GREENGLASS TOLD “JULIUS THAT AS R

nuru AND JULTUS AND ETHEL connxcrzn ruz caammax. wule rnrs was 77 g ‘

IT TO THE RUSSIANSoJ BLOCH OBJECTED AND HAS OVERRULED._ HE THEN RE-‘

SOON AS HE COULD GET A DISCHARGE_HE INTENDED TO RETURN TO NY. JULIUS

ERTaar e A«Z's‘.,_{,. P ST

WANTED DAVID ro srAi'Ar 10§ ALAEBS so nx COULD courINuz”ro GET “]"f

i ;-~ - e T
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PAGE SIX

RIVINGTON STREET, HE VENT INTO BUSINESS WITH ROSENBERG AND BERNARD
GREENGLASS, REMAINING WITH THEM UNTIL AUGUST FORTYNINE. IN FORTYSIX
AND FORTYSEVEN ROSENBERG OFFERED TO GREENGLASS THE OPPORTUNITY TO GO
TO COLLEGE PARTLY ON THE GI BILL AND PARTLY ON RUSSIAN FUNDS.
GREENGLASS AT SUCH A COLLEGE WAS SUPPOSED TO GET ACQUAINTED WITH
SCIENTISTS. ROSENBERG URGED HIM TO SELECT THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO
WHICH HAD SCIENTISTS WHO HAD FORMERLY BEEN AT LOS ALAMOS. SECOND
AND THIRD CHOICES WHICH ROSENBERG SUGGESTED WERE MIT OR NYU, HOWEVER,
GREENGLASS DID NOT ACCEPT THESE OFFERS. FROM FORTYSIX TO FORTYNINE
ROSENBERG TOLD CREENGLASS HE HAD PEOPLE GOING TO SCHOOL IN UPSTATE
INSTITUTIONS. ROSENBERG SAID HE HAD PEOPLE GIVING HIM INFO IN UPSTATE
AND ORIO FOR THE RUSSIANS. ROSENBERG SAID ONE SUCH PLACE WAS

4 E .. P, . :
GENERAL ELECTRIC, SCHNECTADY. RPSENBERG ALSO TOLD GREENGLASS HE

HAD SEEN ONE OF HIS CONTACTS"AT CLEVELAND, OHIO. DAVID ALSO TES-

TIFIED THAT ONE JOEL BARR USED TO COME TO THEIR PLACE OF BUSINESS

AND THAT ROSENBERG ONCE TOLD HIM THAT JOEL BARR WAS LEAVING THE US

TO STUDY MUSIC IN BELGIUM. THIS WAS IN FORTYSEVEN. IN FIFTY, ROSEN-
BERG AND GREENGLASS HAD ANOTHER CONVERSATION ABOUT BARR AND HIS TRIP

TO EUROPE. LATE IN FORTYSEVEN, ROSENBERG IN THE PRESENCE OF BERNARD

END PAGE SIX




PAGE SEVEN

GREENGLASS TOLD DAVID ABOUT A SKY PLATFORM PROJECT AND ROSENBERG SAID
THAT HE RAD GOTTEN THIS INFORMATION FROM "ONE OF THE BOYS®,
ROSENBERG DESCRIBED THE SKY PLATFORM AS A LARGE VESSEL WHICH COULD BE
\ SUSPENDED AT A POINT IN SPACE WHERE THE GRAVITY WAS LOW AND THAT THE
\VESSEL VOULD TRAVEL AROUND THE EARTH LIKE A SATELLITE. ROSENBERG
TOLD DAVID THAT HE RAD ‘A VAY OF COMMUNICATING WITH THE RUSSIANS BY
PUTTING MATERIAL OR MESSAGES IN THE ALCOVE OF A THEATRE. ROSENBERG
TOLD DAVID THAT SCIENTISTS IN THE US HAD SOLVED THE PROBLEM OF ATOMIC
ENERGY FOR AIRPLANES AND THAT THE MATHEMATICS RELATING TO IT WAS
' SOLVED. ROSENBERG SAID HE GOT THIS INFO FROM ONE OF HIS CONTACTS.

AUSA COHN REVERTED TO EARLIER TESTIMONY AND ELICITED FROM DAVID THE
TESTINMONY THAT DAVID HAD FURNISHED TO HARRY GOLD IN JUNE FORTYFIVE
INFORMATION ABOUT THE ALAMOGORDO ATOM BOMB EXPLOSION ONE MONTH BEFORE
IT TOOK PLACE. DAVID THOUGHT THIS EXPLOSION WAS GOING TO BE ONLY A
HIGH EXPLOSIVE EXPLOSION., DAVID ALSO TESTIFIED THAT IN JANUARY FORTY-

., FIVE ROSENBERG SAID HE HAD GOTTEN A WATCH 'AS A REWARD. LATER RUTH

g TOLD DAVID THAT ETHEL HAD GOTTEN A WATCH AS A REWARD. THE ROSENBERGS

f\ aLso ToLD pAVID THEY HAD GOTTEN A CONSOLE TABLE FROM THE RUSSIANS

|| WHICH TABLE DAVID LATER SAW IN ROSENBERG-S HOME. TRIAL TO RESUME

i’ TEN THIRTY TOMORROW, B
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JULIUS ROSENBERG, TRIAL SUMMARY, MORNING SESSION, MARCH TVEL H
INSTANT. TRIAL RESUMED TEN THIRTY AM. AT BENCH CONFERENCE IT WAS
AGREED THAT MAX ELITCHER WOULD BE BROUGHT BACK TO THE WITNESS STAND
AFTER THE NOON RECESS. AUSA COHN CONTINUED TO TAKE DAVID GREENGLASS
ON DIRECT EXAMINATION, GREENGLASS, REFERRING TO ROSENBERG-S VISIT
TO HIM AT TWO SIX SIX STANTON STREET IN JAN NINETEEN FORTY FIVE,

- STATED HE GAVE ROSENBERG A LIST OF SCIENTISTS AT LOS ALAMOS, SEVERAL

SKETCHES OF VARIOUS LENS MOLDS, AND A LIST OF POSSIBLE RECRUITS

BECAUSE ROSENBERG HAD SAIb HE WANTED A LIST OF PEOPLE WHO_‘SEEM

SYMPATHETIC TO COMMUNISM AND WHO WOULD FURNISH INFO_TO RUSSIA.

GREENGLASS EXPLAINED THAT IN ADDITION TO SKETCHES OF THE LENS }*@z

MOLD HE FURNISHED A Dzscglgiggmwﬁf THE OPERATION OF THE LEYS EXPER-
G ® b e 03B > 2

IMENT ON A SEPARATE SHEET OF }Z‘%. THE SHES AND DESCR=
. 7. AR B 4851 ) '
IPTIONS WERE MADE EXHIBITS BY THE COURT}AFD WERE CIRCULATED AMONG -

THE JURORS, EMANUEL BLOCH oéﬁ%éﬁ%b TO THE INTRODUCTION OF SUCH .

SKETCHES BECAUSE THEY HAD BEEN PREPARED BY GREENGLASS YESTERDAY. - ‘.
END PAGE ONE A | (
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PAGE TWO

N OVERRULING THE DEFENSE, THE JUDGE STATED THAT THE SKETCHES HOQIULD
BE ADMITTED IN THE SAME_WAY.THAT.CHARTS-ARE-ADMITTED-=-OT AS THE
EVIDENCE ITSELF - BUT ONLY TO ENLIGHTEN THE JURY AS TO THE EVIDENCE
CREENGLASS WAS TESTIFYING TO. WHEN THE DEFENSE ASCERTAINED FROM -
GREENGLASS THAT THESE SKETCHES WERE TRUE COPIES OF WHAT HE GAVE-

ROSENBERG, THE DEFENSE OBJECTED AGAIN BUT WAS OVERRULED BY THE COURT.

CREENGLASS TESTIFIED THAT HIS DESCRIPTION TO ROSENBERG DISCLOSED
THE CURVE OF THE LENS, THE FRAME, THE WIDTH, ITS FOUR LEAF CLOVER
DESIGN, ITS HOLLOW CENTER, AND THE FACT THAT HIGH EXPLOSIVES WERE

POURED INTO IT. THE»HIGH'EXPLOSIVES TOOk THE SHAPE OF THE LENS MOLD.

THE MOLD WAS THEN REMOVED LEAVING A HIGH EXPLOSIVE LENS.

GREENGLASS FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT THE MORNING AFTER HE WROTE THIS
INFO OUT ROSENBERG CAME TO HIS HOUSE AND RECEIVED 1T. AT THAT TIME
RUTH GREENGLASS REMARKED THAT DAVID-=S HANDURITING WAS BAD AND WOULD

NEED INTERPRETATION. ROSENBERG SAID THERE WAS NOTHING TO WORRY ABOUT.,

END PAGE TVO
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PAGE THREE

THAT ETHEL UbULD RETYPE THE INFO. AT THIS TIME ALSO ROSENBERG

INVITED DAVID AND RUTH TO HIS APARTMENT FOR DINNER., THEY ACCEPTED
AND A DAY OR TWO LATER ARRIVED AT THE APARTHENT AT TEN MONROE STREET
AT SEVEN PM FOR DINNER. VHEN THEY ARRIVED THEY SAW IN THE APARTMENT
JULIUS AND ETHEL ROSENBERG AND ANN SIDOROVITCH. DAVID HAD NEVER

MET ANN SIDOROVITCH BEFORE BUT HAb~KNOWN HER HUSBAND MIKE FOR THE
PREVIOUS SEVEN YEARS. DAVfD IDENTIFIED A PHOTOGRAPH OF MIKE AND

ANN SIDOROVITCH. IN THE EARLY PART OF THE EVENING ANN, JULIUS, ETHEL,
RUTH AND DAVID TALKED SOCIALLY. THEN ANN LEFT. AFTER ANN LEFT

JULIUS SAID ANN WAS THE WOMAN WHO HE THOUGHT .WOULD COME TO SEE DAVID

TO RECEIVE INFO ON THE A BOMB., A TENTATIVE PLAN WAS MADE TO THE
EFFECT THAT RUTH WOULD GO TO ALBUQUERQUE TO STAY AND ANN WOULD COME
10 SEE HER. THEY WOULD MEET IN A MOVIE HOUSE IN DENVER WHERE THEY
WOULD EXCHANGE PURSES, RUTH-S PURSE HAVING IN IT INFO REGARDING THE
LOS' ALAMOS PROJECT. ROSENBERG TGuD'DAVID THAT HE HAD ANN MEET
DAVID AND RUTH AT TEN MONROE STREEF IN ORDER THAT THEY WOULD KNOW
EACH OTHER. THE POINT WAS RAISED THAT somzqng ELSE MIGHT COME FOR
END PAGE THREE |
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THE MATERIAL AND IN THAT CASE THE POINT WAS RAISED AS TO HOW IDEN-

PAGE FOUR

TIFICATION MIGHT BE EFFECTEDs JULIUS, RUTH AND ETHEL WENT INTO

THE KITCHEN AND DAVID STAYED IN THE LIVING ROOM., IN ABOUT FIVE MIN-
UTES THEY CAME OUT AND RUTH HELD IN HER HAND A PIECE OF THE SIDE;u

OF A JELLO BOX WHICH WAS CUT IN A PARTICULAR WAY, JULIUS HELD rﬁ;
OTHER PIECE. DAVID REMARKED, "HOW CLEVER®, IT WAS AGREED THAT RUTH
WAS TO USE THE JELLO BOX SIDE TO IDENTIFY THE PERSON WHO WOULD COME

TO SEE HER. THEY THEN DISCARDED THE IDEA OF HAVING THE MEET IN DENVER.
AUSA_COHN HAD DAVID CUT A JELLO BOX IN THE WITNESS STAND, IN SUCK N
A WAY AS TO PREPARE TWO PORTIONS OF A SIDE IN A MANNER SIMILAR TO

THAT PREPARED BY ROSENBERG IN.FQRTY.FIVE. THESE, NTERED AS
EXHIBITS IN THE CASE. DAVID FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT HE HIMSELF SUGGESTED
A MEET IN FRONT OF A SAFEWAY STORE IN ALBUQUERQUE. THE DATE OF THE
MEET WAS LEFT IN ABEYANCE DEPENDING ON THE TIME THAT RUTH WOULD DEPART
FOR ALBUQUERQUE. JULIUS ROSENBERG SAID THIS WAS A GOOD IDEA. AT

THIS POINT JUDGE KAUFMAN TOOK OVER THE QUESTIONING OF DAVID AND_WENT
OVER THE AFOREMENTIONED TESTIMONY IN SUCH A WAY AS TO MAKE.IT

CLEAR., DAVID FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT BOTH ETHEL AND JULIUS TOLD RUTH

Ve




PAGE FIVE | -

NOT TO WORRY ABOUT MONEY., THAT IT WOULD BE TAKEN CARE OF. RUTH
TOLD ETHEL THAT ETHEL LOOKED TIRED. ETHEL SAID SHE WAS TIRED
*BETWEEN THE CHILD AND TYPING UP HER NOTES®™ JULIUS HAD BROUGHT HER®

IN THIS WORK"., ETHEL SAID SHE DID NOT MIND IT SO LONG AS JULIUS
WAS DOING WHAT HE LIKED T0 DO. THEY ALL TALKED

®SHOP® CONCERNING DAVID-S WORK AT LOS ALAMOS. THEY TALKED ABOUT
"THE LENS, JULIUS SAID HE WOULD LIKE DAVID TO MEET A RUSSIAN WITH
" WHOM HE COULD TALK MORE ABOUT THE LENS, AFTER RETURNING TO TWO SIX

SIX STANTON ST. RUTH SHOWED DAVID ?HE”PQRTION OF JELLO BOX AND

SHE PUT IT IN HER WALLET. BLOCH OBJECTED TO THIS TESTIMONY AS HAVING
OCCURRED OUTSIDE THE PRESENCE OF THE DEFENDANT éur WAS OVERRULED.

A FEW NIGHTS LATER AN APPOINTMENT WAS MADE FOR DAVID TO MEET -

A RUSSIAN ON FIRST AVE BETWEEN FORTY SECOND AND FIFTY NINTH STREET.
DAVID DROVE UP AND PARKED THE CAR NEAR A SALOON IN A DARK STREET.
JULTUS CAME UP TO THE PARKED CAR, LOOKED IN, AND THEN WENT AWAY TO
BRING BACK A MAN WHO GOT INTO THE CAR., JULIUS STAYED ON THE STREET.

END PAGE FIVE
-
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PAGE SIX

DAVID DROVE AROUND THE STREETS WHILE THE MAN ASKED DAVID ABOUT

HIGH EXPLOSIVE LENSES, A FORMULA OF THE CURVE OF THE LENS, THE HIGH
EXPLOSIVES USED, AND THE MEANS OF DETONATION., DAVID DROVE AND DID
NOT PAY MUCH ATTENTION TO WHAT THE MAN VAS SAYING. HE LET THE

MAN OUT WHERE HE HAD Plcxtﬁ‘nlm UP, THE MAN, WHOM DAVID REFERRED

TO AS THE RUSSIAN, REJOINED ROSENBERG AND BOTH WENT OFF TOGETHER.
DAVID WENT HOME AND RELATED THIS MATTER TO HIS WIFE. IN THE SPRING
OF NINETEEN FORTY FIVE 'RUTH CAME TO ALBUQUERQUE. SHE STAYED FIRST

AT A GI-S APARTMENT, THEN AT SPINDEL-S APARTMENT, AND FINALLY IN

“ER OWN APARTMENT AT TVO NAUGHT NINE N. WIGH STREET, ALBUQUERQUE.
DAVID USED TO VISIT THE APARTMENT ON SATURDAY NIGHTS AND WOULD RETURN
EARLY MONDAY MORNING. ~ANN SIDOROVITCH NEVER ARRIVED. ON THE FIRST
'y SUNDAY OF JUNE NINETEEN FORTY FIVE A MAN, NOW KNOWN TO DAVID AS HARRY
3 coLD, CAME TO VISIT HIM. THE DEFENSE OBJECTED TO THIS TESTIMONY .

IN THAT IT HAPPENED IN THE ABSENCE OF THE DEFENDANT AND BECAUSE

NO FOUNDATION VAS LAID FOR THIS QUESTIONING. THE JUDGE OVERRULED.
DAVID THEN IDENTIFIED HARRY GOLD-S PICTURE. DAVID FURTHER TESTIFIED

O

END PAGE SIX
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PAGE SEVEN

THAT HARRY GOLD ARRIVED IN THE MORNING AND KNOCKED AT HIS DOOR‘AT
TWO NAUGHT NINE N. HIGH STREET. HE A?KED'IF THIS WAS GREENGLASS
AND DAVID SAID YES. GOLD THEN SAID "JULIUS SENT ME". DAVID WENT
TO HIS WIFE-S WALLET AND TOOK THE PORTION OF JELLO BOX AND COMPARED

"IT WITH A PORTION OFFERED BY GOLDe. THEY MATCHED. GOLD ASKED DAVID

IF HE HAD ANY INFO. DAVID SAID HE DID BUT WOULD HAVE TO WRITE IT
UP. DAVID STARTED TO TELL GOLD ABOU{_Egﬁ&éggggsnu,-uuom HE CONSIDEREL
GOOD MATERIAL FOR ESPIONAGE AND WHOM HE WAS GOING TO INCLUDE IN THE
REPORT LATER THAT.DAY. GOLD CUT DAVID SHORT REGARDING BEDERSON AND
INDICATﬁDAHE DID NOT WANT TO HEAR ABOUT HIM. GOLD LEFT AND DAVID
STARTED IMMEDIATELY TO WORK ON THE REPORT. "HE MADE SKETCHES OF THE
LENS MOLD EXPERIMENTS, WROTE UP DPESCRIPTIVE MATERIAL REGARDING IT,
AND PREPARED A LIST OF RECRUITS FOR ESPIONAGE. AT TWO THIRTY PM.
OR THREE PM, GOLD RETURNED TO THE HOUSE AND DAVID GAVE HIM THE
REPORTS. GOLD GAVE DAVID AN ENVELOPE, wnlcn DAVID UNDERSTOOD was
END PAGE SEVEN '
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Monzv.u DAVID DID NOT COUNT IT THEN BUT TOLD GOLD THAT HIS WIFE HAD
HAD A MISCARRIAGE, GOLD INDICATED THAT THERE MIGHT POSSIBLY BE MORE
uous? FORTHCOMING, GOLD LEFT AND DAVID AND RUTH ACCOMPANIED HIM AS
FAR AS THE FRONT OF THE USO. DAVID AND RUTH RETURNED TO THE HOUSE,
WHERE THEY COUNTED THE MONEY, WHICH TOTALED FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS. '
DAVID GAVE THE MONEY TO RUTHe DAVID PROCEEDED FROM THE WITNESS
CHAIR TO DESCRIBE THE SKETCHES HE HAD DRAWN FOR GOLD. COPIES OF
THE_SKETCHES WERE MADE EXKIBITS IN THIS _CASE_AND WERE SHOWN TO THE

JURY OVER THE OBJECTION OF THE DEFENSE. THE JUDGE INSTRUCTED THAT
L LL ,
THE JURY WOULD DETERMINE WHAT WEIGHT TO GIVE TO THE SKETCHES.
ONE OF THE SKETCHES WAS A SCHEMATIC SKETCH OF A LENS HOLD.. THE DEFENS]
REPEAIEDL! OBJEQIED AND IBENJBBREnD¥ERRULED.IHE‘DEIENSE.anDAVID
ESCRIF
u TO THE JURY HOW THE LENS EXPERIMENT FUNCTIQ&
AUTE WHS
& fFMPORARILY EXCUSED A‘l‘ TVELVE NAUGHT FIVE PM. THE NEXT:

e e ™. o

END PAGE EIGHT
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PAGE NINE

WITNESS WAS SR. WALTER S. KOSKI, WHOSE DIRECT EXAMINATION WAS CON-

DUCTED BY SAYPOL. KOSKI IS A PHYSICAL CHEMJST AND ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR

AT JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY, AS WELL AS A CONSULTANT AT BROOKHAVEN

NATIONAL LABORATORIES, WHERE HE COLLABQBQIESEQﬂ_EAIIERS*IN¥QLVINC

NUCLEAR CHEMISTRY. FROM NINETEEN FORTYFOUR TO SEPTEMBER FORTYSEVEN,

KOSKI WAS ASSOCIATED WITH LOS ALAMOS ATOM BOMB PROJECT. WHEN HE
ARRIVED AT LOS ALAMOS, HE WAS INSTRUCTED THAT ALL THE WORK WAS OF

A HIGHLY CLASSIFIED AND SECRET NATURE. HE IDENTIFIED A RESTRICTED
PAMPHLET ON SECURITY RELATIONS AT LOS ALAMOS, WHICH HAD PREVIOUSLY BEE?
MADE AN EXHIBIT. HE LEARNED THAT OBJECTIVE AT LOS ALAMOS WAS TO
BUILD AN ATOM BOMB. KOSKI-S OWN WORK WAS RELATED TO IMPLOSION
RESEARCH. HE THEN DESCRIBED THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN EXPLOSION AND
IMPLOSION AND POINTED OUT THAT IMPLOSION IS A NECESSARY INCIDENT
OF THE ATOM BOMB. HE DESCRIBED THE FUNCTION OF THE MIGH EXPLOSIVE
LENS. HE SAID THAT IT WAS KIS CUSTOM TG MAKE A DESIGN OF A LENS AND
THEN TAKE THE DESIGN TO THE THETA MACHING SHOP TO HAVE IT MADE UP.
END PAGE NINE -
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o °’
THE MANUFACTURED MOLD WAS LATER REMOVED TO A REMOTE PLACE AT LOS
ALAMOS TO SHAPE THE EXPLOSIVES, THIS WAS DONE FOR SAFETY DUE

TO THE HEAVY_SHOCKS OF THE HIGH EXPLOSIVE. KOSKI TEFTIFIED THAT HE

. WORKED ON A FLAT TYPE LENS WHICH WAS INVOiVEDAIN THE DEVELOPMENT

OF THE ATOM BOMB. HE WOULD 60 TO

THE MACHINE SHOP IN THE THETA BUILDING AND WOULD TELL THE SUPERVISOR
OF THE MACHINE SHOP WHAT WAS NEEDED AND WOULD FURNISH SKETCHES.

HE REMEMBERS SEEING DAVID GREENGLASS IN THE MACHINE SHOP. KOSKI
TESTIFIED THAT HIS OWN.WORK WAS CLASSIFIED AS SECRET. SAYPOL

A——

DISPLAYED TO KOSKI THE SKETCHES PREPARED BY. DAVID GREENGLASS _AND,
ENTERED AS EXHIBITS IN THE CASE. XOSKI RECOGNIZER ALL QF .THEM AND
STATED THEY WERE REASONABLY ACCURATE REPLICAS OF THE TYPE OF SKESSEES
HE, HIMSELF, SUBMITTED TO THE THETA SHOP, KOSKI CANNOT REMEMBER THE
EXACT DATES WHEN HE GAVE SUCH SKETCHES TO THE THETA SHOP BUT

PLACES IT APPROXMIMATELY'FROM THE MIDDLE OF NINETEEN FORTYFOUR

TO TKE MIDDLE OF FORTYFIVE. KOSKI TESTIFIED AGAIN THAT ALL OF THE

SKETCHES PREPARED BY GREENGLASS, AS WELL AS GREENGLASS- DESCRIPTION

OF THEIR FUNCTIONS, WERE REASONABLY ACCUR@lgé_ HE TESTIFIED THAT

THESE EXPERIMENTS WOULD HAVE BEEN OF VALUE rd'A FOREIGN POWER.

AT THIS POINT THE DEFENSE OBJECTED, BUT WERE OVERRULED. HE TESTIFIED
END PAGE TEN '
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THAT THERE WAS NO_INFQ IN TEXT.BOOKS..OR TECHNICAL JOURNALS ON THLS

" FIELD, IT WAS NEW AND ORIGINAL RESEARCHe THE INFO IS STILL SECRET.

-

ON CROSS EXAMINATION, EMMANUEL BLOCH ELLICITED FROM KOSKI THE INFO
THAT KOSKI DID NOT GIVE THESE SKETCHES TO DAVID HIMSELF Airﬁouca

' DAVID WAS IN A POSITION TO WORK ON THEM IN THE SHOP. BLOCH ASKED
KOSKI ABOUT THE LOCATION OF THE VARIOUS SHOPS NEAR THETA BUILDING.
KOSKI ADMITTED THAT HE RARELY SPOKE TO MACHINISTS AND USUALLY DEALT
VITH THEIR SUPERIORS, _KOSKI ALSO ADMITTED UNDER CROSS EXAMINATION
THAT THE SKETCHES WERE ROUGH SKETCHES = NOT QUANTITATIVE IN NATURE
- BUT THAT THEY DO SET FORTH THE IMPORTANT PRINCIPALS INVOLVED.
KOSKI MADE THE DISTINCTION THAT ALTHOUGH DIMENSIONS ARE NOT IMPORTANT,
RELATIVE DIMENSIONS ARE IMPORTANT. HE ADMITTED THAT THE SKETCHES
DID NOT SHOW RELATIVE DIMENSIONS., ON RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION, SAYPOL

ELICITED FROM KOSKI THE TESTIMONY THAT GREENGLASS= SKETCHES AND
DESCRIPTIONS OF THE LENS EXPERIMENT WOULD FURNISH SUFFICIENT INFO
END PAGE ELEVEN
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70 ANYONE FAMILIAR WITH THE FIELD TO znABLél’h&; PARTY TO UNDER=
STAND WHAT THE PRINCIPAL WAS THAT WAS INVOLVED IN THE ixPERIMENT.
"ME SKETCHES WOULD REVEAL VHAT UAS GOING ON AT LOS ALAMOS TO ANY

. EXPERT AND WOULD SHOW ITS RELATION TO THE ATOM BOMB. THE RELATIVE

| DIMENSIONS ARE ACTUALLY SHOUN BY THE SKETCHES BECAUSE THE SKETCHES
<How THE RELATION OF ONE COMPONENT TO ANOTHER, ON RE CROSS EXAMINATION
BE9EE_EL;QLIED_IBDEnKOSxI~IHE—38Sx1M0N¥~IRATatﬂEMBR£RABAIIQN,QI“IHE
nggﬂggkgﬂ;g_xg;,nacaxus.sulamnAn.:n_nz.a_23£c1$lnumdnﬁu JUDGE

KAUFMAN AT THIS PQ__I,ELIQIIEn_IRQ_kKOSKI THE_TESTIMONY THAT THE
SKETC

ING

ON AT LOS ALAMOS. TRIAL RECESSED UNTIL TWO THIRTY PM.
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/ JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESP. - R. REBUTEL MARCH SEVENTH LAST AUTHORIZ NG;gi

// INTERVIEV OF SANFORD"/ACOBSON. DAVID GREENGLASS ADVISED NAME
OF SANFORD JACOBSON INCLUDED BY HIM IN EITHER OR BOTH LISTS OF POTENTIA!
SOVIET ESPIONAGE RECRUITS EMPLOYED AT LOS ALAMOS ATOM BOMB PROJECT o

WHICH LISTS.HE fURNISHED TO JULIUS ROSENBERG IN JAN., NINETEEN FORTY
FIVE AND HARRY.GOLD IN JUNE, FORTY FIVE, DAVID GREENGLASS AND HARRY
GOLD DO NOT KNOW OF ANY ACTION TAKEN BY SOVIETS TO RECRUIT THESE
PERSONS. GREENGLASS COMPLIED LISTS AT ROSENBERZ=S REQUEST. WRITTEN
INFO RECEIVED FROM DAVIDJGREENGLASS BY HARRﬁﬁf%i; WAS TURNED OVER |
TO ANATOLI A,KfZKOVLEV OF SOVIET CONSULATE, NYC, IN JUNE, FORTY FIVE c;

’}:D‘- [ ST

(

l l

YAKOVLEV NO LONGER IN US. JULIUS ROSEBBERG IS UNCOOPERATIVE. DAVID§
GREENGLASS STATES POTENTIAL RECRUITS LisTED WERE NOT KNOWN BY HIM

TO BE COMMUNISTS BUT HE HAD FORMED OPINION THROUGH LIVING OR WORKING
WITH THEM AT LOS ALAMOS THAT THEY WERE LIBERAL AND BELIEVED IN WELFARE
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EMANUELzﬁiocn ON BEHALF };.

TRIAL RESUMED AT TWO FORTY PM.
S THE INDICTMENT ON

FIFTYONE,
BERG MADE A MOTION TO DISMIS

OF JULIUS AND ETHEL ROSEN

0 GROUNDS PERTAINED TO CONSTITUTIONAL

THREE GROUNDS. THE FIRST TW
OBJECTIONS AND THE THIRD GROUND WAS CONCERNED WITH A DEFECT IN
TE THE RIGHT OF coucnzss TO

PLEAﬁING. BLOCH SAID HE DID NOT DISPU

_ LEGISLATE ON ESPIONAGE BUT IN CONNECTIO
LEGISLATION SHOULD BE VIEWED
NERAL AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT

ISLATION RAN COUNTER TO THE BILL OF RIGHTS

BUT HE CONTENDED THAT THE ESPIONAGE STATUE I

N WITH THAT POWER HE
IN THE LIGHT OF THE

' THOUGHT ANY SUCH
IN PARTICULAR.

BILL OF RIGHTS IN GE
HE CLAIMED THAT WHERE LEG
THE LEGISLATION MUST FALL,
/SECTION NINE SEVEN FOUR, TITLE EIGHT

THIRTYTWO AND THIRTYFOUR OF TITLE FIFTY/
E ON 1TS FACE IT VIOLATES THE FIRST AMENDMENT AND

EEN WHICH COMBINES SECTIONS 5
1S A BAD AND VOoID

STATUTE BECAUS
BECAUSE IT FAILS TO
Z_ALLEGATIONS_OF GUILT. HE H
" AND SIXTH AMENDMENTS FOR THE

ESTABLISH SUFFICIENTLY DEFINITE AND CERTAIN

ELD THAT THE STATUTE VIOLATES THE FIFTH 'A,v
-

SAME REASON, IN THAT THE DEFENDAVTS ‘ 'é:/
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PAGE TWO
ARE ENTITLED TO A FAIR STATEMENT OF THE CHARGES AGAINST THEM.

HE CLAIMED THAT THE PRESUMPTION OF CONSTITUTIONALITY DID NOT GO WITH
A STATUTE WHERE THE STATUTE VIOLATES THE FIRST AMENDMENT. HE CLAIMED
“IMAT THE KEY WORDS IN THE ESPIONAGE STATUTE ARE QUOTE RELATING TO
THE NATIONAL DEFENSE UNQUOTE AND THAT THOSE WORDS HAVE NO DEFINITION
THAT CAN BE FOUND IN ANY DICTIONARY. THE WORDS WERE UNKNOWN TO '
COMMON LAW. HE CLAIMED THAT THEY WERE NOT WORDS OF ART IN THAT THEY
DID NOT HAVE A SPECIFIC DENOTATION., BLOCH CLAIMED THE NATIONAL
DEFENSE IS REALLY A SOCIAL AND POLITICAL CONCEPT AND THAT SUCH
CONCEPTS VARY FROM TIME TO TIME. - THEREFORE THE CONCEPT IS VERY
ELUSIVE AND VERY EQUIVOCAL. HE CLAIMED THAT STATUTES ‘SHOULD BE
SPECIFIC. JUDGE IRVING R. KAUFMAN STATED THAT THE SUPREME COURT

HAS DEALT WITH THE INTERPﬁETATION OF THE WORDS NATIONAL DEFENSE AND

HAS HELD THAT THE _USE OF THE WORDS NATIONAL DEFENSE HAS GIVEN THEM

T LT A . > T AL

A VELL DEFINED CONNOTATION. IT IS A GENERIC CONCEPT OF BROAD

CONNOTATION. THE SUPREME COURT ALSO HELD THAT THESE WORDS IN THE
END OF PAGE TWO . - Y
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PAGE THREE

.
ESPIONAGE STATUTE ARE WORDS OF CERTAI
RELATE TO MILITARY AND. NAVAL ESTABLIS
OF THE NATIONAL PREPAREDNESS. EMANUE
THAT WHEN THE POINT IN ISSUE 1S THE F
VIEW THE STATUTE MUCH MORE STRICTLY.

REPRESSION OF THE FREE EXCHANGE OF IN

NTY AND DEFINITENESS AND

HMENTS AND THE RELATED ACTIVITLES
L BLOCH INTERPOSED THE ARGUMENT |
IRST AMENDMENT THE COURT MUST

WE CLAIMED THAT JUDGE LEARNED

HAND SAID THAT A LITERAL MEANING OF NATIONAL DEFENSE INVOLVED .
EVERYTHING IN THE NATIONAL ECONOMY AND THEREFORE WOULD BE A DRASTIC

Fo. BLOCH FURTHER CLAIMED THAT

CONGRESS BY THE STATUTE BINDS ITSELF TO THE DECISION OF THE MILITARY

AS TO WHAT SHOULD BE LAWFULLY COMMUNI
THAT IF THE STATUTE IS BAD AS TO THE

BAD AS TO MATTERS WHiCH COULD PROPERL
EMANUEL BLOCH FOR HIS POINT WITH REGA
THAT IT FAILED TO ALLEGE THAT THE CON
OUTSIDE THE LAWFULLY EXEMPTED ACTIVIT
END OF PAGE THREE
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FIRST ‘AMENDMENT IT 1§ ALSO

Y COME WITHIN THE STATUTE.

RD TO THE INDICTMENT CLAIMED
DYCT OF THE DEFENDANTS FELL
IES IN THE ESPIONAGE STATUTE.
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PAGE FOUR

USA SAYPOL ARGUED IN EFFECT THAT THE ARGUMENT OF EMANUEL BLOCH WAS
PEDANTIC AND SHOULD NOT PREVAIL. HARoLpzﬁ’ELLIPs, ATTORNEY FOR
SOBELL, ATTEMPTED TO CLARIFY FOR JUDGE KAUFMAN WHAT HAD HAPPENED -
EARLIER AT CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS IN CONNECTION WITH HIS MOTION

FOR A STAYs PHILLIPS ALSO CLAIMED THAT THE INDICTMENT SHOWS NO OVERT
ACTS ON BEHALF OF SOBELL. HE ATTACKED THE INDICTMENT AS HAVING
LANGUAGE WHICH WAS TOO VAGUE AND INDEFINITE AND THEREFORE CONTRARY
'TO RULE SEVEN OF THE FEDERAi RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE. JUDGE
KAUFMAN STATED THAT THE Accﬁszn SHOULD BE SUFFICIENTLY INFORMED OF
THE CHARGE AND THE INDICTMENT SHOULD CONTAIN SUCH INFORMATION AS TO
PROTECT THE DEFENDANTS FROM DOUBLE JEOPARDY. HE STATED THAT INSTANT
INDICTMENT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS. HE ALSO "STATED THAT THE SUPREME
COURT HAS HELD THAT THE ESPIONAGE STATUTE IS SUFFICIENTLY DEFINITE

TO AFFORD DUE PROCESS UNDER THE CONSTITUTION. HE STATED THAT THE
CASEENTITLED US VS. HEINIE CONSTRUED THE ESPIONAGE STATUTE SO AS TO
HOLD THAT IN CONNECTION WITH ANY COMMUNICATIONS TRANSMITTED IN
VIOLATION OF THE STATUTE, THE STATUTE DOES NOT INFRINGE UPON FREE
SPEECH. JUDGE KAUFMAN r;ggLLx_nng_Iﬂ_I_Iﬁ;_sxATUTE DOES NOT VIOLATE
THE FIRST AMENDMENT. HE ALSO STATED THAT THE US SUPREME COURT

HAS HELD THAT IT DID NOT VIOLATE THE FIRST, FIFTH OR SIXTH AMEND-
MENTS. THE JUDGE DISMISSED THE MOTION ON ALL GROUNDS. EMANUEL BLOCH

END OF PAGE FOUR




PAGE FIVE
. INFORMED THE COURT THAT HE DID NOT WAIVE ANY OF HIS CLIENTS CONS-
TITUTIONAL RIGHTS AS STATED IN HIS BRIEFS EVEN THOUGH HE HAD NOT
MENTIONED THESE RIGHTS ORALLY IN COURT. USA SAYPOL MADE A MOTION

THAT ALL OF THE DEFENDANTS BE REMANDED TO JAIL EACH DAY. HE ALSO

AR Y.

MADE A MOTION THAT THE RECORDS SHOULD SHOW THAT DAVL%/G’EENGLASS
1s IN EFFECT SEVERED FROM THE TRAIL BECAUSE HE HAS ALREADY PLEADED

Pt T £, AR T A AR a2

GUILTY. THESE MOTIONS WERE GRANTED BY THE COURT. SAYPOL IN HIS

ADDRESS TO THE JURY INFORMED THEM THAT IT WAS THIER DUTY TO PROTECT
THE RIGHTS OF EACH INDIVIDUAL AND TO PROTECT THE RIGHTS OF ALL PEOPLE

BY PROCEEDING DILIGENTLY AGAINST THOSE WHO OPERATED AGAINST THE
GOVERNMENT. HE STATED HE WOULD CONDUCT HIMSELF TO THE END THAT BOTH '
THE,DEFENSE AND THE GOVERNMENT_WOULD MAKE POSSIBLE A FAIR TRIAL.

HE POINTED OUT THAT THE GRAND JURY-HAS CHARGED THE DEFENDANTS WITH

A CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ESPIONAGE ON BEHALF OF A FOREIGN POWER AND
SAYPOL POINTED OUT THAT THIS CHARGE IS ONE OF UNUSUAL SIGNIFICANCE.
SAYPOL REITERATED FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE JURY THE ESSENTIAL ELEMENTS
OF THE INDICTMENT, HE DEFINED *CONSPIRACY" AND STATED IT_REQUIRES

'PROOF OF ONLY ONE OVERT ACT OF ANY ONE OF THE CONSPIRATORS. SAYPOL
ALSO POINTED OUT IN THIS CASE THE JURY WOULD HEAR EVIDENCE ‘OF MANY
ACTS BY EACH AND EVERY DEFENDANT. THE EVIDENCE WOULD COME FROM

SOME WITNESSES WHO PARTICIPATED WITH THE DEFENDANTS AND FROM SOME WHO
END OF PAGE FIVE S
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PAGE SIX

WERE PICKED BY DEFENDANTS TO BE. THEIR ASSOCIATES AND PARTNERS IN
CRIME. BOTH TESTIMONY AND DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE WOULD BE USED TO SHOW -
THE GUILT OF A DEFENDANT. HE_I} INTENDED TO PROVE THAT THE LOYALTY |

OF THE DEFENDANTS WAS NOT TO THE US BUT WAS TO COMMUNI§gﬂ§§BE AND _

THROUGHOUT THE WORLD, AT THIS POINT EMANUEL BLOCH OBJECTED TO THE

MENTION OF COMMUNISM BECAUSE COMMUNISM WAS NOT THE OFFENSE CHARGED

IN THE INDICTMENT. THE JUDGE RULED THAT HE WOULD CONSIDER THE
-———-———-' s

et O SR

INTRODUCTION OF MATTERS RELATING TO COMMUNLSM DURING THE IRIAL

AS A MOTIVE FOR THE UNLAWFUL ACTS CHARGED AT SUCH TIMES AS IT

BECAME NECESSARY FOR HIM TO DO SO AT THE TRIAL. SAYPOL CONTINUED

THAT THE‘}OYALTY TO COMMUNISM ARISES FROM THE DEFENDANTS DEVOTION TO

RUSSIA. THEY DELIVERED TO RUSSIA THE INFORMATION AND WEAPONS THAT

USSIA COULD USE TO DESTROY US. SAYPOL POINTED OUT THAT JULIUS
COSENBERG AND SOBELL WERE CLASSMATES AT COLLEGE WHERE BOTH HAD

o LOVE OF COMMUNISH AND RUSSIA WHICH LEAD THEM INTO A SGVIET ESPIONAGE
RING. ROSENBERG SHDUGHT OUT THIS RING AND THEN DEVOTED HIMSELF TO

THE SERVICE OF RUSSIA AT THE EXPENSE OF BETRAYING THE US. THE
ROSENBERGS REACHED INTO THE US ARMY AND NAVY AND NATIONAL DEFENSE
PLANTS TO GET INFO FOR RUSSIA. ALL OF THE DEFENDANTS VERE EVER ON
THE LOOKOUT TO RECRUIT OTHERS FOR SOVIET RUSSIA. THEY HANDED THE

END OF PAGE SIX N | 2
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PAGE SEVEN
SECRETS TO RUSSIAN AGENTS. THEY PERSUADED DAVID GREENGLASS TO BETRk
SECRETS WHILE IN THE us ARMY AT LOS ALAMOS. THEY PUT INTO OPERATION\‘
A SCHEME TO STEAL THE A BOMB, AT THE'REQUEST OF ™ ROSENBERGS,
DAVID GREENGLASS STOLE AND TURNED OVER TO HARR ‘; OLD AT A SECRET
RENDEZVOUS SKETCHES AND INFO CONCERNING THE A BOMB. SAYPOL POINTED

OUT THAT A VIGILANT FBI BROKE THROUGH THE snnoun oF DARKENESS AND_

| COLLECTED THE EVIDENCE TO BRING THE DEFENDANTS TO THE BAR OF JUSTICE.

|

AFTER THE ARREST OF KLAus”bcns, HARRY GOLD, AND DAVID GREENGLASS,
THE SOVIET AGENTS PUT INTO EFFECT A PLAN FOR OTHERS TO FLEE THE
COUNTRY.  SOBELL ACTUALLY SUCCEEDED IN GETTING OUT OF THE COUNTRY.
SAYPOL POINTED OUT THAT THE EVIDENCE VILL BE OVERWHELMING AND WILL
ESTABLISH THE GUILT OF THE DEFENDANTS BEYOND ANY DOUBT WHATSOEVER,
ALEXANDER/szCH MADE A MOTION FOR A MISTRIAL CLAIMING THAT THE

OPENING STATEMENT OF MR, SAYPOL WAS INFLAMMATORY AND INTRODUCED AN
ELEMENT /COMMUNISM/ NOT RELEVANT OR PERTINENT TO THE CASE. MR,

PHILLIPS ROSE TO MAKE THE SAME OBJECTION AND ADDED THAT HE OBJECTED
ALS0 TO THE MENTION BY SAYPOL OF THE FLIGHT OF SOBELL INASMUCH AS
THE FLIGHT OCCURRED AFTER THE DATES SPECIFIED IN IHE INDICTMENT
RELATIVE TO THE CONSPIRACY. JUDGE KAUFMAN DENIED THE MOTION FOR

MISTRIAL, AND INSTRUCTED S 0 HE ESPIONAGE CHARGE IN THE
INDICTMENT AND WARNED THE JURY NOT TO DETERMINE GUILT OR INNOCENCE
ON COMMUNISM. HE POINTED OUT AS A MATTER oF QQMMUNISM CO_;L_JHL

DURING THE TRIAL HE WOULD INSTRUCT THE JURY APPROPRIATELY. EMANUEL

BLOCH IN HIS 'ADDRESS ON BEHALF OF THE ROSENBERGS STATED THAT II HE
END OF PAGE SEVEN
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PAGE EIGHT

LEARNED FOR THE FIRST TIME WHAT THE GOVERNMENT INTENDED TO PROVE
WHEN HE HEARD SAYPOL-S ADDRESS. HE POINTED OUT THAT JULIUS ROSENBERG
SINCE HIS ARREST IN JULY FIFTY HAS ASSERTED HIS INNOCENCE. HE
POINTED OUT THAT FROM TIME TO TIME THE ATTORNEYS ON BOTH SIDES WILL
MAKE OBJECTIONS AND HE AS&ED THE JURY TO PAY LITTLE ATTENTION TO THE
ATTORNEYS AND TO BEAR wxrﬁ THEM, HE POINTED OUT ALSO THAT THE
DEFENSE HAS THE DUTY ALSO TO FURTHER THE ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE.
HE REMINDED THE JURY TO RENDER A TRUE VERDICT AND NOT BE INFLUENCED
BY HYSTERIA OR BIAS. HE CLAINED THAT THE TRIAL ARISES IN A RATHER
TENSE INTERNATIONAL 'ATMOSPHERE. HE CLAIMED THAT THE GOVERNMENT VILL
NOT BE ABLE TO PROVE THE CHARGES IN THE INDICTMENT BEYOND A REASON-
ABLE DOUBT AND REQUESTED THE JURORS TO KEEP THEIR MINDS OPEN.

HE STATED HE WANTED A "FAIR SHAKE®. HE URGED THAT THE JURORS FOLLOU
THE RULE or'PREsunprlo&’or INNOCENCE ON BEHALF OF THE DEFENDANTS.

HE POINTED OUT THAT THE GOVERNMENT MUST PROVE THE CONSPIRACY vio-

3
i
E

;LATION IN THE INDICTMENT AND THAT.IT IS NOT IMPORTANT WHETHER OR NOT
7 :THE DEFENDANTS BELIEVE IN ONE ISM OR OTHER. HE ALSO SUGGEéTED THE
~JURY TO EXAMINE THE TRUTHFULNESS OF THE WITNESSES, IN PARTICULAR
THE TESTIMONY OF DAVID GREENGLASS, A CONFESSED CONSPIRATOR, RUTH

;END OF PAGE EIGHT
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L ;/GREENGLASS , A CO-CONSPIRATOR, AND HARRY GOLD. HE POINTED OUT THE
L________—-—-—-——-

GREENGLASSES ARE RELATED TO THE ROSENBERGS, AND ASKED THE JURY NOT

To BE SWAYED BY EMOTION, SYMPATHY OR PASSION. HE ASKED THE JURORS

TO USE THEIR MINDS AND REASONING POWER. . ALEXANDER BLOCH IN KIS

| ADDRESS POINTED OUT THAT HE WAS DEVOTING HIMSELF TO THE DEFENSE OF °
ETH 32 IN ORDER THAT SHE BE JUDGED ON HER MERITS. HE ASKED -
,THE J&Roas NOT TO CONDEMN HER MERELY BECAUSE DAVID GREENGLASS 1S

A CONFESSED CONSPIRATOR. = HE POINTED OUT THAT ETHEL IS THE WIFE OF
JULIUS ROSENBERG, HAS BEEN MARRIED TWELVE YEARS, AND HAS CHILDREN,
EIGHT AND FOUR YEARS RESPECTIVELY. HE STATED SHE HAS PROTESTED HER
INNOCENCE FROM THE BEGINNING AND CLAIMED THAT SHE HAS NOT COMMITTED
Aqyﬁ_é 'ANY OF THE ACTS CHARGED IN THE INDICTMENT. HE HELD THAT SHE WAS ONLY
<= & 1 » HOUSEWIFE, NOTHING MORE. HE POINTED OUT THAT SHE WAS DRAGGED IN

BY THE MACHINATIONS OF DAVID AND RUTH GREENGLASS WHO WISHED TO
LIGHTEN THEIR OWN BURDENS. HE MADE A POINT OF THE FACT THAT RUTH

| HAS NEVER BEEN ARRESTED AND IS NOT BEING TRIED FOR THE OFFENSE CHARGED
AGAINST ETHEL. HE MADE THE STATEMENT THAT ETHEL GREENGLASS SHOULD

BE SENT HOME TO TAKE CARE OF HER cnILnﬁﬁiN. MR. PHILLIPS IN HIS ADDRESS
FOR SOBELL TO THE JURY STATED THAT HE wAs éHocfo BY MR. SAYPOL .

SPEECH BECAUSE HE HELD THAT SAYPOL MADE THE *THING LOOK BLACKER THAN

IT 15*. HE POINTED OUT THAT THE WORDS "INJURE THE US® ALTKOUGK
; END OF PAGE NINE - 3
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PAGE TEN

CONTAINED IN THE STATUTE IS OMMITTED FROM THE INDICTMENT AND THERE-
FORE HE HELD THAT THE INFO IN QUESTION IF: KNOWN TO THE SOVIET

UNION WOULD NOT BE TO THE INJURY OF THE US. HE ALSO POINTED OUT

'IF THE INFO WERE GIVEN TO GREAT BRITAIN IT 'WOULD BE AS MUCH OF AN
OFFENSE AS IF IT WERE GIVEN TO SOVIET RUSSIA. HE STATED HE WAS NOT
TRYING TO MINIMUMIZE THE OFFENSE BUT JUST DID NOT WANT TO MAXIMIZE
IT. HE POINTED OUT THAT THE USA IS HERE TO WIN THE CASE AND THAT

THE JURY SHOULD NOT BE HYPNOTIZED BY THE USA. HE STATED THAT THE USA

STANDS PRIMARILY FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF HIS OWN OFFICE. HE ALSO

POINTBD OUT THAT SOBELL IS NOT MENT IONED IN THE REST OF OVERT ACTS
AND THAT ALL ATTEMPTS BY THE DEFENSE TO FIND OUT EXACTIY WITH NHAT
HE WAS CHARGED WERE THWARTED. HE CLAIMED THAT THE DEFENSE 1S JUST

AS IGNORANT AT THIS POINT OF THE ACTS CHARGED AGAINST SOBELL,

AS THE JURY IS. HE ALSO HELD TN@T THE TALK OF COMMUNISM AS A MOTIVE
1S ABSURD BECAUSE HARRY GOLD WNO 1S THE CORNERSTONE OF THE PROSE~
CUTION-S CASE IS NOT AND NEVER WAS A COMMUNIST. HE ALSO ASKED THE
JURY NOT TO LET RELIGIOUS BELIEFb OR OTHER BELIEFS SWAY THEM. JUDGE
KAUFMAN POINTED OUT TO THE JURY THAT THE LAW DOES NOT DISTINGUISH
BETWEEN TRANSMITTING OR INTENDING TO TRANSMIT INFO TO A FOREIGN
GOVERNMENT FRIENDLY OR UNFRIENDLY. THE TRIAL WAS RECESSED AT FOUR
FORTY PM AND WILL CONTINUE TOMORROW WITH TAKING OF TESTIMONY.

* } | SCHEIDT

HOLD 7‘ - ae. 77/4,%2%':)4
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o\; Oﬂice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :Ce Eo EenSZngtb , DATR: March 12, 1951
Tulson

Ladd,

.
’ STAKDARD FORM NO. 64

rroM : ¥. 4. Branigan et
: - ) . / Glavin___
susjecT: JULIUS ROSENBERG, et al LT IRFORMATION CONTAINED -7 -/ —

TR TS ICTA “STFIZD

A A}
ESPIONAGE R ‘ thTEz_/lé ’Xé BT @I_‘_
In your absence, ASAC ¥helan of the New York < 210, 1o
Office called today with respect to your request for ooty

of the tridl proceedings in the above matter. Whelan

stated that the transcript of the trial thus far is

about 600 pages and in order for the Bureau to have this

retyped it will cost approzimately 55 cents per pagee A ‘{
typewritten transcript of the future proceedings at the i
- trial can be obtained at a cost of approrimately 30 cents .

per page. Whelan pointed out that if the Bureau 8o desired} ,°.
arrangements can be made for the New York O0ffice to have &4 b1
the transcript photostated and this can be done at & cost e
of approzimately 15 cents per pageé.

information concerning the cost of getting a transcript I{ ‘gt

According to Whelan, the trial proceedings
presently run about 200 pages per day and it is conservatively
ezpected that the trial will run for approximately tuwo
months. He stated that the procuring of a transcript would
be an expensive proposition and depending upon the necessity
for such a transcript, he would take no further action unless
advised to the contrary by the Bureaue.

Recommendations

‘ | 5
' In order that the Buredu's interests may be éiﬁ
protected in connection with this case, it is8 believed that T -

we should have transcripts of any questionable or controversfil’
testimony. There appear to be three steps that we could take
. at this time: '

(1) Arrange for regular stenographic transcript
of the entire proceedings, which would cost the Bureau
approzimately $3,000. ‘

(2) Arrange to have made available as early as £

possible the copy of the transcript wvhich the U. S. Attorney
has and photostat it. ' This would cost approrimately $1500._,é§ﬁ

mpinmd U/~ RECORDED 1% 65 - 58236
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(3) Arrange to have photostatic copies made of
controversial or questionable testimony in which we are
interested as it comes to.our attention, including a transcript
of the testimony of MarElichter and Ddvi «Greenglass, uvhich
occurred on Friday, ¥arch 9. This could be done at a cost
of 15¢ per page by photostating and in this manner it would
not be necessary to photostat the entire proceedings.

It appears that alternate No. 3 is most desirable
at this time and if you agree the New York Office will be
instructed to proceed on this basis.

CEH:mer
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, | Bi11)§heeh of the Joint Committed on 4 mic .\
Energy dropped in ans in your absence talke o e writer

Y TO : Ur. La it ' ALL INFOR¥ATION CON';AINED " DATEB:. March 10, 1951 Ea
\ HFREIN 1S UNCTLASSIFIED : ' 4 i
FROM : iYr. Finterro ATEZAb-Pb BY&W V%:_. :
' S Ve : ng’,:‘ 5
SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENFERG , et al - : /_E@ )

L% s L <

concerning what Sheehy says is a most fA:. 0~
R s kot Y, O 1 7 e gl e o
- Attorney’s Orffice, Southern . District, New York City.

He habd the following general observations to make s

[ p

l. Roy Cohn, the Assistant United States Attorney, t‘:ﬁf

is a young person of 24 years of age who has only had experiencée PR
in two minor trials. .Cohn, according to Sheehy, has been
improperly questioning one of the main witnesses, Maxr Elichter N

in that he is questioning Elichter too rapidly, the questions
are long, and Elichter is not given an opportunity to answer

complicated question or series of questions without being aske
another question by Cohn.' ~

2. Cohn did not properly lay the predication in hig

questi o%g of Greenglass for subsequent evidence re participation \Ql o
of EtheM 2osenberg in this espionage network. o S
A - - 3. He said that Dr, Kos’ki, an 'é.rpert’of the AEC who is '
to testify about the "lens mold", was not properly handled by C
and that now there is a distinct possibility that he can be o g
interrogated in detail on cross-ezxamination, Y , :
4. Sheehy understands there were two trial briefs Y
prepared, one b €ohn and the other by AUSA Lane, and that Saypol - \y:
has no trial br&f and that he is bossibly using the brief prepared _ :
by Cohn. 'This brief does not contain reference to the secret . . 3.
Navy project "dark 56" on which Elichter was working and on which L3
he was approached for secret information. The brief of Lane does .. 3.
contain this matter,: Sheehy raises the question that if the Cohn, = :
brief is utilized, it may be that this secret Navy project will - .\ %
be overlooked during the course of 'the,tfrial—.g o SISO SR S
. .',.;.."- " R - ) »4 e C-‘! ’)ﬁt o c% 3 :
Se - Sheehy also mentioned that a short time ago the Judge, 3
Irving Kauffman, spent a week's vacation in Florida ' wisk Roy,ZC'oh_n -
land possidlj#Saypol, Sheehy raises the- question, would this S 5 ;
give rise to'a mistrial since the Judge did not digsqualify himselpr g
N CERERR. R iy LT
EFT s WMT 4N o . Twngiid Y358 ol L %LJ
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- Mr. Sheehy said he wanted You to know that he feels N
strongly in this matter and asked the writer to 1mpart the fore- .
'~ going information. Sheehy also mentioned.the fql@owtng, qlthough_
he was not in full possession of the'detazlg w@zcﬂ arose in ?he:
Questioning of Elichter by Cohn. heeh sazqﬁlnwsubstgﬂfe_wzzﬁ.
reference %o gSpecial Agents of the Bureiu taking sfgfemeﬁ??j?rom
‘ Eﬁichtg;k that Cohn permitteguﬁigggzggnggdie:vﬁfthet1ggre:§%§n that
" the Agents did not fully question Elichter the Firs ay they |
- talked to Elichter and'%hen later had 1o Eo“bdqzzﬁv”!?fﬁﬁfﬁf?“VK4/
T s @ matter of fact we have conducted a number o) Tntérorewy -
with Elichter and they have been of a continuing nature. It
must be remebered that these events happened a number of years
ago and it has been necessary for Elichter to refresh his
memory and for the Bureau in turn to also help him refresh his

memory.)  Sheehy said that he is afraid Cohn is not fully
protecting the Bureau's interests, that he thought this was a
shame, and that the Bureau should know about it.

Sheehy said that he was calling at this office in an
\unofficial capacity becauce he Selt, as a former Special Agent,
, ‘Jthe Bureau should know about it, He said, however, that he is also
B vitally interested and concerned with respect to this matter '

. because of his official position as an employee of the Joint
. ommittee on Atomic Energy.

(]

R A 1

-

s

Mr. Sheehy further said that the Joint Committee is
obtaining transcripts of the day-by-day Proceedings in the trial
g and that if the Bureau desired a copy of the traenscript, he wadd
ot Imake it available. I informed Mr. Sheehy that his offer would

be taken into consideration and thanked him. I also thanked him
Sfor Ris interest in coming to the Bureau, N '

ACTION

' None at this time. It was obvious from Sheehy's remarks
that he is keeping Senator Mclahon Jully briefed on this matter '
8ince he said that he had Jorwarded a Jour-page letter to the Senator.
He also said that he talked to the Senator this morning, March 10,
1951, with respect to the conference between the 4ttorney General and
Gordon Dean~of AEC. He indicated that Senator McMahon had been in

i

i

;_j' touch with Gordon Dean but was not going to participate in the
: conference. :

- Undoubtedly Sheeny is Jurthering the interests of the
Commission and the Joint Committee in attacking the handling of this

triql by his, Sheehy's, coming inta the Bureau to report these matters.
It is believed that no action should be taken by the Bureau in

flcalling these matters to the attention of the Department. It mibﬁf'

i e W e U U
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be notéd that the New York Office is advising tie Bureau of the
haniling of this trial and is watching it carefully.

¥ith regard to Sheehy's offer of cories of the transcripts
of the trial, it is believed that we should not accept them from
Kim or the Joint Committee. (No commitment in this regard was

made to him.)

. It is suggested, however, that if the New York Office
can make appropriate arrangements, that copies of the transcripts
be obtained by that office to be reviewed by the Bureau.
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' Supervisor Granville of New York called on the evenin ,_,Z/
- of Harch 9, 1951. He stated that ormer cial Agent Bill wer__

7\£Sheeh Sheehy, who is gonnected pith on Atomic Ener- T tm— o
and who 1.3 now in New %or}r as an o server for tne Joint CommitigeHA k

&m . UNITEDE

.\\ .

BaviBilittu s o
e .
- . VYO N

n_the iria is_case, eg on him ig _evening and !

much__,hmﬁfei,gnd rturbed regarin the manner in which the U

States Attorne Piice in New Yo % 15 conducting 1 Rosan,-

be ' inks 109 30d. Cokn are not proper repared, 1!

that they are leading the witnesses that the case i3 Set’:' ng ggﬁ iié@:!ﬂ

{T will result_ i n_reuvergaberror getting into the N
He “mentioned that ;

récord. OSheehy could. pg&mwgumuwucula&‘.‘. 1o,
during the “testimony of Greenglass that the atomic bomb was mentioned.
He point out that the original plans in the trial called for one ‘
FalterXKoski of Brookhaven to offer testimony regarding the lens mold
which is a classified item in question in the testimony of this case,
and that following his testimony Greenglass was to testify regarding -
the drawing of the mold which was made by hime Sheehy said instead
of that the United States Attorney put Greenglass on first and left
Koski sitting there the rest of the day in the courtroom thus necessi- ¥
tating Koski's return on Honday to testify.

’ Sheehy said he was coming to Washington tonight and plans
seeing ¥r. Ladd of the Bureau on the morning of March 10, 1951, and
l also plans to see Mr. McInerney of the Deparitmente He said that he

has already written o letter to Bill Borden of the Joint Committee .

on Atomic Energy and he has requested that he show- the letter to /
" Brien McMahon. He also said he plans to see Senator Hickenlooper,
and that in all probability the matter will ultimately be discuss/da
with Attorney General McGrath.

In this connection’ Granville informed me that the Atomic =~ . € !
Energy Commission also has two observers at the triale {4 SCDALdLR - %

memora 18 being prepare Yy opecia gen ates regarding a contac
n zcat;n

e omic Energi ommzsszon
1at the trial of case

which he h‘"&ﬁ;ﬁh Gordon Jean o
that he has receivead in ﬁ? 111'

| 5. gyz 3¢ - 8§9
AC'TION. Nonee. For yourﬁifgmation.

| . “Am 51951
. ommmjsy i deRECORDED - 118 .- SR

ADDENDUM s At 7:30 P.M, New Yor Superuisor McC'arv e called “to stat;i‘,;:"
that Commissionerﬂm, Villtcm}ﬂ'énson and C. Arthup$Rolander of the {8
Atomic E’nergy Commission have an arpointment to see the Attorney General:

gt tomorrow morning, March 10, 1951, in connection with ins anq:—jﬁ "

\matter. Senator Brien Mcllehon may,plse.aftend the meeting. According
Sto Mre. melle ‘thts information was voju teered to the New York \j

sOarack? Dean wh%g the, AE(.' Cgunsed o
., CAM:bjt u’ ) WMWA

properIy conducf“d.
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FROM : - 7, P, Keay

| SUBJECT: JULIUSOROSENBERG ET AL : : H‘)
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Ihile talking w;th Gordon Dean, Chazrman, Atomic Energy M
“Commission on.other matters this afternoon Degn gdy d_ggent BateL-{

o of the Liaigo ggtior that hg wag gravely goncerned regardzng
.-—the hanaling g trial by the United States QTIE

D Ge L0 oo A R4

g3 e York. He stated he had just received. a call Jrom KO Sl
- @ AEG ren esentative at the trial who stated that guestiona gsked ALY &
this £2 I 3.0.AR—Of—x ‘v: ; on _direct examination were not submitted g ¢
DRE UL OUS to the AEC _repil _ , he Departmente : !
Pdan was further informe- that Questions Gs .-oIEﬁ]EF ool _examination.
.. might pogsib] oqd 1o undegjirable dis sures on_Ccross eraminatione - Vi
‘wrqan erpressed concern over the lack of ezperzence of 7 Asststant United \,:
....... tPfates Attorney Cohn who was conducting the direct ezamznatton of . , f;
e eenglass. . l

et Dean advised he had called Attorney Geéneral McGrath and was
W§ing to see McGrath personally on Saturday morning (March 10, 1951)
“lt¢dgarding this matter. Dean felt that with this kind of handling of {
.- ke case AEC employees who were going to be witnesses might be lead
. 7= %gto the position of refuszng to answer if they were not going to ) {
..rkceive the necessary protection from the United States Attorneye. @
an stated he realized this case Was highly important byt _he did not '
bnt to see the government paying G 1k price for ¢ d_g_yictwn _ |
bking a ch- e on disclosing A 0 1nformation wh;ch would be detrimentaﬁi
| ' ‘ ™
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Oﬁice Memorandumn + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

FROM

/" SUBJBCT:

. N

MR. A, H. BE DATE: February 28, 1951
Tolsd
MR. C. E. HE M ;T Y -a—
9 - _ SENET . =
JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL Qe P
ESPIONAGE - R o\t q A
\G . ! Harbo
v ) 211\, Belzont,
Mohr:
ASAC Whelan of the New York Office called referring to Tele. koom_
the recent trip of USA Saypol and AUSA Cohen to Mexico., Whelan —

stated that Saypol and Cohen have indicated that they worked L1

odfarrangements with Iegal Attache Speaks to interview additional (M,

persons as prospe witnesses for the forthcoming trial of the N

subjects, SE' T . : .
Whelan called attention to the fact that Saypol plans to

submit the names of his witmesses to.the Defense Counsel today.

Whelan informed that he was calling this to the attention of the

Bureau so that we could consider telephonically contacting Speaks

to determine which persons would be available as witnesses. Whelan

stated that it is possible that,USA Saypolumight desire hwmmadf to

contact Speaks directly. ¢p.X: 7 -

Whélan requested that ‘the Bureau advise him as to its.”
decision in this matter. He further added that if Speaks isiin a
position to immediately advise what witnesses will be available,
that Speaks be requested to furnish the approximate date when he can

have this information. .~ o

;&_ L I:vjzgfvxzo By SO PNTL mw

S

Action: _ )
T called ASAC Whelan to determine exactly what USA Saypol
was interested in and he stated that Saypol wanted to know the
results of inquiries regarding travel folders and steamship folders
fourd in the possession of Sobells I pointed out to Whelan that a
teletype was sent to New York on 2/28/51 indicating that inquigies
in this matter were negative, Whelan stated that this was SEn 4
sufficient to handle Saypol's inquiry. (CEHieew 2-28-51) =Y Il

L/t~

S - Cudb /DB el el
S, Category | obewian .
Lic\ion fac efinite )

o Classified by A
WAB : gmu Exempt from &

Datc of Declasy

" -
- RECORDED - 116 B el A
! ::" = s E .

@9?&4%521’ 1351




STANDARD FORM NO. 64 .
\&

OﬂiCe Memo (772 + UNITED S. - EOVERNMENT'

.

@
. pT ¢ MR. 4. B BEL‘”OW | paTE: March 10, 1351
;?i'épnou : V. P. KEAY V "’M‘f""—‘—{
g o @ Cloce
' SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL . K
ESPIONAGE - R : o e
Reference my memorandum to you doted March 9, 1951, o
refle cting Mr. Gordon Dean's sancern over the handling of the —
Rosenberg trial by the U. S. Attorney's Office in New orke N
Mr. Dean has adviged Agent Bates of the Liaison Section today _
that he discussed thia matter this morning with Attorney General

cGrath _and Peyton Ford. Qn the Attorney General's instructions, .
ord called U. S. Attorney Saypol this morning and told him he P
hould keep Min linei" alsé, thdt & 1ist 6f the guéiiiens-to de
sked on direct eramination should be gubmitted to the ALC repre<"
rentative 6t the trials ' ' 4 T o

—

Dean stated he felt much better about this matter since
talking with the Attorney General and was having o man sent fronm
the Commission who would have authority to act for the Commission
in connection with the trial.

ACTION: r)/ |
o f; ;""

o

This is submitted for your information. 7
CWBsarm pT.T, TNTORMATION CONTAINED -
) ITRTTE IS UHCTASSIFIED /)
072 P—flo- Jp B "
FE , ‘,u./

. S éé// 5g9"364g3‘ ' g,’i'l)v

Y Lo

)

L
- anet10ht




vy - I
° ';a 5 ‘ S
* Y. A Mx. Tolson —_— -~
. ’ t'd)l . M. Laaa - i
ML Clegg __ _
u’o Glcvln - E
Mr. Nichols ______ i
Ms. Fosen .. i

Tiacy ___;
4 Y. Harbo ’
4z, Balmont

V2 t.ummnoncomlgm ST
S A vewan S1 y R
- pateZ=ler 2 yuls e

vASH PHOM NEW YORK , . & ' 26

ctctoR  URGENT ..o . __
.mmus%oszuazac, ETAL, ESP- R. RENYTEL FEB. mnrv LAST ANDW?
m.suuuzmuz TEL FEB. 'rwzurv FOUR LAST. DAVI snsmcmss ADVISED T
DAY THAT FNU SCHAEFER "sp/ 1S NOT IDENTICAL VITH capr. .y_lgga»/{ |
CHAEFER VAS AN ENLISTED

‘NERANC§§*,CKAFE§R. GREENGLASS STATBS FNL '
LOS ALAMOS AND POSSIBLY HAD FIRST NA ROBERT. FNU SCHAEFEB

MAN AT
WAS ASSIGNED TO THE CHEMISTRY DIVISION WHERE mum,s{mnm VAS
QUERQUE AT LOS ALAMOS ATTEMPT TO mwrm ROBERT

EMPLOYED. ALBU
_Ascnm:n:“g ron Possmu: m'rmvn:w. mzmr:, SUTEL.' |
' o ‘ o ‘4. SCHELDT o

o \NnExFD 833"' .
ALBUQUERO.UE ADVISED * . ] éi_'_ 5?;3 b -8 3 f' ,]/
Nn@/ B REO%\DEB 05 1 MAR 8’1951 SR ,\

COP;ES DLSTROYED
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ERTERS ..Lmlui
W QF i,}qﬂCE
T N

JUL

T A
Mz, foleom v

URGEN*tn?
nE 's@ P

YOUR 1
T JuLIus OSENBERG, ET_ AL., ESP - R. usa, SDNY, ADVISED LEGAT
OBTAINING DEVELOPED FILM @o& SOBELL—S CAMERA

' — WELL AS pam'rs FROM 'ms FILM, ALSO ALL

PAPERS RECGVERED FROM SOBELL AT TIME OF ARREST N M. c.
_%éﬁﬁsr FORVARDING OF THIS
| MATERIAL TO NYO. EXPEDITE. LEGAT, M.C. HAS CONDUCTED AN INVESTI-

GATION hxﬁAiivﬁ"ro SOBELL-$ TRAVEL BY PLANE FROM VERA CRUZ TO =~ =

;bTAMPICO AND A TRANSACTION IN A TAMPICO BANK convxnrmc MONEY m'ro R
 MEXICAN stos. RESULTS OF 'nus mvzsncanon m M.C. To DETERMINE soams
. “‘ATTEMPT TO mxn nssznvarmns rnaoucn uAGAN-n-rS/coox snom.n BE EX-
PEDITED. . USA, SDNY, nmuzsrmc THAT LEGAT, m.c. Ascznram IF 'rm:m:
1§ ANY Mi:xIcAN LAY REQUIRING HOTEL REGISTRATION unm:n TRUE NAME, .
IF ‘sucH EXISTS A cow OF sucu LAW suoux.n BE ronwmmen NYO. . USA, j%bé \\,\f

i-‘

F)

4ﬁ

....‘.i:;.’.;-. o
N 0

-SDNY, VILL DECIDE ON FVB. TWENTY EIGHT NEXT WHETHER HE WILL US

}:vmmcz N Possxssxon or SOBELL Ar rm: or ARRES‘I' m 'rtXAs on 1! c.

% - .Av.«.- -“-L'\“Y\' LY .‘.» ,,,,,

..QA.' " .‘g'ﬂ‘ss.!/
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WHICH MIGHT op;:u ;Naum\' BY qouar mro Quzsu_ou qr_ chnui"\,@j--_i

" M.C. ARREST AND nzpomnmu. R
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e U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTKE
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
MAR/ 21951
- YPE
-/ | . ~
!.7" . - : .
: CONF AASH 7 .NEWARK 1 FROM NEW YORK ' 2
RECTOR AND SAC ~ URGENT K _
JULIUS ROSENBERG., ETAL., ESPo- R. RE ALBANY TEL MARCH FIRST LABT,
. 5,‘/( .

() NEWARK SUTEL SUMMARY TO NY AND BUREAU OF INTERVIEVW WITH DR. HYMAN

RUDOFF . | ‘ ONTAINED
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'y FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
, - U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMRUNI

H FLD FROM NEW Y
URGENT

WASH &

e )
= N ECTOR AND SAC

‘/ /

TuL1uS ROSENBERG, ETAL, ESP.R. USA, SDNY DESIRES vr:mrtcauau—or—-—-—

i, e 782
M, Telich o
K. Ledd e
| CPN
e, CoViL e —

Civer

[ I AT R
) SETEETPIT XV SR
ORI £ 7 5 S
N e
Bin Leimant b
12 Plobr e
Tele: RO s
Mr. B 590 e
Miss GCoaly v

Die I3

——

- PRESENT WHEREABOUTS OF FOLLOWING WITNESSES AND ASCERTAIN WHEN THEY
CAN BE PRESENT IN NY AT EARLIEST CONVENIENCE, PREFERABLY IMMEDIATE

' WEEKe JOHN T. LANDSDALE, JR., UNION COMMERCE BLDG., CLEVELAND, )
COL. TEER DE SILVA, c/b ADJUTANT GENERAL, WASHINGTN, DeCe SUTEL.
S NTAINED |
ALL IWO'R“\ATION c0
| SCHEIDT  wEENISUECOASSIRRD) /] _piC A -
T pars 7-AbRe B NV
CLEVELAND ADVISED : ’6f 53 28b- 2B
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, o %C | DEPARTHENTOFJUSTCE -
- SR e uneaTions SECTgN -
L .MAR 13
TELETYPE =~

H FROM NEW YORK 22 18
}V DIRECTOR o URGENT mmommou CONTAINED i
! o AL I8 1S UNC CLASSIFIED :
2 R mz__&_ﬁﬁw :
,/'? : DATE Cat . .

,;f’/ JULIUésROSENBERG ESP-R. TRIAL SUMMARY, MORNT G MARCH THIR-
yd Tzsytfﬁinsranr. TRIAL RESUMED AT TEN THIRTY-FIVE As Moy Aun.gggg‘ﬁ'"'
;" CONN'LED DAVLB{GREENGLASS THROUGH IS DIRECT TESTIMONY- 'GREENGLASS .
TESTIFIED THAT ROSENBERG SAID THAT HE HAD RECEIVED A CITATION rocsTHzR’“f
”“_wlru THE WATCH AND THAT CERTAIN PRIVILEGES wxnr wrru THE clrarzon.‘,“ jﬂ
W FEBRUARY, FIFTY, A FEV DAYS AFTER THE NEWS OF na)rfutus ARREST_\Vf;
IN ENGLAND WAS PUBLISHED, ROSENBERG SAW DAVID IN THE LATTER-S HOME.'”
ROSENBERG CAME TO THE APARTMENT, AVOKE DAVID, AND ASKED HIM To,G0
_ FOR A VALK. DURING THIS VALK, ROSENBERG SPOKE og FUCHS AND R nzrznnzn o
"~ 70 THE MAN WHO CAME TO SEE DAVID 18 ALBuqquaué. 'ROSENBERG SAID ruar ;ﬁ
FUCHS VAS A CONTACT OF TRAT MAN AND THAT THE ARREST OF FUCHS -WOULD _

' LEAD TO TRE ARREST OF DAVID. THEREFORE, DAVID HAD TO LEAVE THE COUNTRY’ '

v

----- =i

DAVID SAID HE WOULD NEED MONEY, AND ROSENBERG saxn HE UOULD czr MONEY i
FROM THE: RUSSIANS. DAVID SAID HE nxn NOT THINK IT was wxss TO co N P

TO THE NS LAT? )D-IERE FOR A PASSPORT 2 ROSENBERG SAID THAT THEY :
o T NDERED F 315 RERoRDLS 1i5 S 8230 P30
\ L I.ET JOE BARR OUT AND HE WAS A ER O iﬁﬁ‘ONAGE R NG, SO'THE{

WOULD LET DAVID our . GREENGL s ASK&ﬂ!ROSENBERG ng&cﬁ P
L bk % g e : A
END OF PAGE ous&\ P
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' T“WOULD HAVE TO csr ry MEXICAN rouaxsr CARD AT ruz BORDER PARENTHESES ;_,g=

PAGE TWO _SAS R ,".3"'fl'f"~,za f‘f”g.f Qfﬁ'Q,j' el emis f
NoT LEAVE, AND ROSENBERG SAID THAT THAT wAs SOMETHING ELSE AGAIN,
IN THE MIDDLE OF APRIL, NINETEEN FIFTY, ROSENBERG AGAIN TOLD DAVID

HE WOULD HAVE TO LEAVE THE COUNTRY, A LITTLE AFTER MAY, FIFTY, ROSEN- ©

BERG CAME TO DAVID-S APARTMENT TO ctr SOME SHARES OF STOCK RELATING
10 THEIR Busxuzss, AND AGAIN TOLD DAVID HE UOULD WAVE TO LEAVE AND -

CO TO MEXICO. ABOUT MAY TUENTY-THIRD, FIFTY, ROSENBERG CAME TO GREEN—‘-“g 2
nGLASS APARTHENT WITH THE WERALD TRIBUNE WHICH HAD A chruns OF GOLD. fffg'%ﬁf

ROSENBERG SAID QUOTE THIS IS THE MAN UHO SAU YOU IN ALBUQUERQUE UN-
" QUOTE. GREENGLASS SAID HE COULD NOT TELL FROH THAT PICTURE THAT IT . N
UAS.THE SAME MAN. ROSENBERG GAVE GREENGLASS ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS AT ’2'5A':
lTHAT TIME TO LEAVE THE COUNTRY AND SAID THAT SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS WOULD

.COME LATER, LATER, ON A WALK UITH ROSENBERG, THE LATTER SAID DAVID '

 NoT IN NEH YORK PARENTHESES. DAVID UOULD ALSO HAVE TO GET A LETTER =
.':FROM A PHYSICIAN SHOUING INOCULATIONS.' HE UOULD ALSO HAVE TO GET f b
"PASSPORT PHOTOS.% ROSENBERG GAVE DAVID A LETTER SIGNED 1 JACKSON,ii b
-WITH INSTRUCTIONS TO NEMORIZE IT FOR USE IN MEXICO CITY;’ AT THIS %‘
'f_”POINT, GREENGLASS TESTIFIED FULLY EONCERNING THE INSTRUCTIONS~ROSENBERGV :

GAVE HIN AS' TO WHAT gs SHOULD DO WHENNHSUAHHIVED IN uzxxco éi};;.:;;hafz

b -.4 o -

':HOU HE SHOULD HOLD A PREARRANGED CONVERSATION'

-..gf'

ff:ENn or PAGE TWO s
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 PAGE THREE

APPROACH Hrm IN uleco CITY. THIS uAn WOULD GIVE DAVID A passponr AND
ADDITIONAL MONEY. DAVID was THEN 10 CONTINUE vxa vzna cnuz ro swznzn '
OR SWITZERLAND. GREENGLASS TESTIFIED ALSO ABOUT THE ARRANGEMENTS MADE
'FOR MEETING ANOTHER "PERSON IN STOCKHOLM AS VELL AS THE TYPE OF LETTER

~ HE WAS ro WRITE ro THE AMBASSADOR or THE SOVIET UNION, SIGNED 1._:~‘

- JACKSON. IN STOCKHOLM, A MAN wonLD cxvz HIm MEANS OF TRANSPORTATION
TO CZECHOSLOVAKIA.I IN CZECHOSLOVAKIA, HE was ro wnlr: IN HIS OuN _f; :5
'NAME TO THE AMBASSADOR OF THE SOVIET UNION ADVISING HIM or HIS PRESENCE. g ﬁ¥

".;' )
b ST CED W I SR
5

.....
5% 2oy
AT @ ity

'-ROSENBERG TOLD. DAVID TO MEMORIZE THESE INSTRUCTIONS.i ROSENBERG SAID
THAT HE HIMSELF WOULD LEAVE THE COUNTRY BECAUSE KE HAD KNOWN)SOLOS
AND, THEREFORE, MAY/E&BENTLEY KNEW HIM, ROSENBERG INSTRUCTED DAVID TO
GET FIVE COPIES OF FIVE DIFFERENT PASSPORT‘PHOTOGRAPHS OF HIMSELF AND *

1)

f'zaﬁszn, ROSENBERG HAD ’3"'Qfﬂ'

S ,..;_,,,a._- Ly SRR B AT IR,

" mIs FAHILY AND TO GIVE THEM §o Rosrnasnc:
SAID HE HAD OBTAINED A.LAWYER AND succzsrzp THAT DAVID SHOULD czr ONE
T00. DAVID DID NOT.\ ON A SUNDAY LATER ou, DAVID AND HIS FAMILY WENT.
TO A PHOTO snop AT cLINrou AND DELANCEY sr., ch; ANDHHA§'SIX SETS "_
OF PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN. LATER THAT EVENING, HE Plcxzn er PHOTOGRAPHS ;f?h

uUP" ON "E"°RIAL DAY, ROSENBERG CAME ovzx To THE-GREENGLASS APARTMENT,??ﬁ”

=X i S R

END OF PAGE THREE '~ 5 ;ii:;;%;
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-5

THE HALL OF THE APARTHENT HOUSE, AFTER DAVID-S ARREST, HE GAVE ONE ..

SET OF PHOTOGRAPHS TO TH; EBI, WHICHJHE_IDENTIFIEb-AND'WHICH WERE - . é

MADE EXHIBITS IN THE CASE. EMANU OCH OBJECTEDlTO THE PHOTOGﬁAPHS
7

BEING PLACED IN EVIDENCE AND WAS OVERRRULED, ROSENBERG SAID HE WOULD . |

COME BACK AND GIVE DAVID /ADDITIONAL MONEY, | ou THE NEXT MEETING WITH
DAVID, ROSENBERG GAVE HIM FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS 'AND ASKED DAVID TO cof S.fé
FOR A WALK TO REPEAT THE uzmoalzzn INSTRUCTIONS.: on THIS WALK, THEY

MET MR. AND MRS, EINSOHN, AND DAVID spoxr_to_ruzm.' IN ANOTHER couvzn- |

SATION VITH ROSENBERG ON A SUNDAY EVENING;'ﬁbszNBfRs ASKED GREENGLASS .
IF HE WAS BEING FOLLOVED AND GREENGLASS SAID HE WAS, ROSENBERG STATED -

i 3 s o b T toal .

¥ :f-%.';\s,‘,\!- Vs SRy
DERRSA \TREHN
P : P 4

r*

_THEN THAT HE HAD JUST COME BACK FROM UPSTATE NEH YORK AND WAS GOING .
TO GO TO CLEVELAND, OHIO, HE INSTRHCTED DAVID TO DO NOTHING.: PRIOR

RREN W
ey

iy ., L N
el .

T LR, Xt M RPN
143

- TO THAT TIME, nosznszxc HAD BROUGHT FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS URAPPED IN‘(;;J- ;g
" BROWN PAPER 1o nAvIn.‘ THIS BROWN PAPER, IDENTIFIED BY GREENGLASS, 7 |
 WAS PLACED IN zvrnzucz. DAVID TESTIFIED THAT HE cavz THE MONEY ro ‘%

y
Ja

LoulS KggL TO HOLD, DAVID TESTIFIED THAT HE WAS ARRESTED BY FBI AGENTS
JUNE FIFTEEN, NINETEEN FIFTY AND AFTER HIS. ' HAD CONVERSATIONS
WITH THE FBI AND USA. OFFICE IQEQUENTLY. EMANUEL BLOCH CROSS EXAMINED ) £
DAVID GREENGLASS. GREENGLASS TESTIFIED IHAT HE SAW ROSENBERG IH JAIL -
ON ONE OCCASION BUT DID NOT SPEAK TO HIM. : HE WAS UNABLE TO STATE

i

END OF PAGE FOUR - - n.ilinE
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'PAGE FIVE PR SRR
THE zxacr DATE THAT RUTH fxnsr camz TO ALBUQUERQUE IN NOVEMBER NINETEEN -
FORTY FOUR. IT WAS THE FIRST INVITATION TO COMMIT ESPIONAGE HE HAD o
EVER RECEVIED AND CAME FROM RIS w:rz—s LIPS. 'NO ONE ELSE VAS PRESENT. -

WHEN DAVID FIRST WAS Iuroamxn BY auru ABOUT rns_azuuzsr FOR :spxouacz |
HE WAS FRIGHTENED AND TOLD axs wxrz HE WOULD NOT DO Ir.' HOVEVER,
ON THE NEXT DAY HE SAID HE WOULD. LATER IN ruz DAY, HE runulsnzn -
| INFORMATION ro HER.' RE nxn ru:s wxrnour cnzcx:uc wzrn ANYONE azronz-
HAND, HE GAVE THE INFORMATION or HIS owu rnxs wILL. HE KNEVW HE was
~ ENGAGING IN A VERY SERIOUS cnxmr. "AT THIS POINT 'BLGCH SHARPLY ASKED
-GREENGLASS IF HE xusw HE WAS SMILING," GREENGLASS SAID "NOT szY., '
GREENGLASS rzsrrr:zn uunzn_cnoss EXAMINATIOR THAT HE_ chzzvzn rlvz
 HUNDRED DOLLARS FROM GOLD, USED THEvMONEY AND NEVER OFFERED TO RETURN ;w
'Ir; HE GAVE THE mouzv ro nrs WIFE wno PUT IT In'rhz BANK.;; navxn f
RECALLED THAT RUTH VISITED HIM wnsu HE was IN CAMP IN CALIFORNIA zARLv
IN NINETEEN ronrv roun ron TWO on runsz mourus:j‘ﬁt ALSO RECALLED .
;THAT IN ALBUQUERQUE RUTH woaxzn panr or THE rlu:. DAVID rssrrr12n~;i :

'THAT HE USED THE “ONE:‘_THOUSAND DOLLARS WHICH HE RECEIVED FROM ROSENBERG i
ENF 01" PAGE FIVE

-~ :.:..A..,_ .




: ,SAID HE COULD HAVE ‘A LAWYER SO RE CALLED HIS BROTHER IN LAV AND TOLD

o THEY SEARCHED HIS APARTMENT. THE FBI AGENTS TOOK NOTES WHICB ROSENBERG

PAGE sxx " _ o ’

TO PAY HOUSEHOLD DEBTS,'ALTHOUGH HE nxczxvzn MONEY FOR THE PURPOSE or
'LEAVING,THE UNITED srarss.' az szzn orrznzn ro RETURN ruz ONE THOUSAND -4
DOLLARS TO Roszuaznc, NOR ‘DID HE orrzn TO RETURN THE roun ruousann | 1,.;§
- DOLLARS ro Rossuaznc. INSTEAD HE uszn THE roun ruousaun DOLLARS TO . i
PAY HIS owu LAWYER. GREENGLASS TOLD THE COURT THA% THE FBI AGENTS

HIH TO GET o:gggéﬁzgzzi. ROGGE-S ASSISTAN%X%AERICANT VISITED DAVID

. NEXT MORNING. /JUNE SIXTEEN NINETEEN FIFTY/. DAVID ON CROSS EXAMIN-
_'ATION TESTIFIED THAT HE WAS 'ARRESTED' AT HIS HOME DURING THE DAY TIME - ﬁ‘“‘
ON’ JUNE FIFTEEN NINETEEN FIFTY. HE ADMITTED THAT THE FBI DID NOT | E

'i'sAY HE was "UNDER ARRESI BUI As55n_nln_zn_ggﬂ§_§;1§:132m TO THEIR orrlcz.vﬁ |

- s & ;..

, HE RECALLED THAT FOUR AGENTS CAME ABOUT TWO ‘Pe M. AND 'NAMED THE AGENTS. "
' f HE STATED THAT THEY STAYED IN HIS HOUSE UNTIL ABOUT SEVEN THIRTY Pc
| M. oussrlon1gg_n;u_gu,Aunhgzg_ggg__gour ONE uoun. 'THE REST OF THE TIME i
—_-_

-—“‘. ™

Al

_-—m

- HAD MADE wuza IN COLLEGE WHICH wznz FOUND IN GREENGLASS APARTMENT. AR

THERE HAS NOTHING ELSE IB THE APARTMENT IN ROSENBERG-S




. FOUR ON. nz srarzn THAT 1T DIDN:T BOTHER nru AT ALL ro rax: rﬁt ONE

PAGE SEVEN :
BY THE FBI BECAUSE HE RBCALLED THAI,A rnuu;ﬁgz_L;I155§, wnrcn WAS raxzn,
HAD NOT BEEN OBENED qurnx APARTMENT. DAVID ADMITTED THAT HE TOOK i
AN OATH wnzu HE JOINED rnz ‘ONITED srarzs ARMY AND az VIOLATED rnx OATH ..
THROUGH RIS sunszauznr sxnavxoun. HE STATED, HOVEVER, rnAr IT -
nan-r ENTER HIS n:un AT THE r:us THAT HE was VIOLATING THE oara.Af;_;ii;
HE DIDN-T BELIEVE RE VAS BESMIRCHING THE unrronu OF THE UNITED STATES. | ;%
HE KNEW IT VAS A CRIME ro VIOLATE OR CONSPIRE TO VIOLATE THE ESPIONAGE | |
ACT, DAVID TESTIFIED THAT ou THE BASIS oF ars ouN PHILOSOPHY nz BEL- ¥

EELIERTVEY PR A

To THE RIGHTNESS qr HIS Acrs AS 500N AS HE STARTED ro ENGAGE IN “~f'~¢ 5;““*f
* ESPIONAGE. HE HAD A HERO WORSHIP FOR 'ROSENBERG AND DIDN-T WANT TO ADMIT
IS DOUBTS To aIn., RIS DOUBTS CONTINUED FROM NOVEMBER NINETEEN ForTY 1

}»ewbr ','« v S w2 e,

P )

'.OTHOUSAND DOLLARS OR THE FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS BECAUSE HE KNEW THE MOPEY
- CAME FROM THE RUSSIANS AND THEREFORE HE HAD NO QUALMS ABOUT NOT RET-

CPRRTNS Y] . J.

URNING IT.; HE HAD No nouars THAT nz wAs hNTIthn ro AN nouoRABLz nxs—wl-r

' UNITED STATES. NOW DAVID DOES’NOT FEEL ENTITLED TO THE HONORABLE




:PAGE z:cnr : . »
DISCHARGE BUTwHAS NOT THOUGHT OF IT UNTIL THIS uomzur." HE TESTIFIED .. '
THAT nrs THONORABLE nxscnancz HAS NEVER BEEN nzvoxzn. _LQE!.&éxxn.nAnxb, :
IF HE LOVED H_§_§I£E;MQR£.IHAM_HIMSELI | ALTHOUGH THE JUDGE OBJECTED _ |
© TO THE QUESTION, DAVID ANSVERED TRAT HE DID. HE ALSO TESTIFIED
'THAT HE BEARS AFFECTION FOR ETHEL AND FOR Juﬁrus. DAVID RELATED er ey
FAMILY HISTORY ESPECIALLY WITH REGARD ro ETHELS ﬁs VAS ASKED To DES- ;:;:;{N
_ cR1B£ THE ROSENBERG-S APARTMENT AND DID S0, naﬁln TESTIFIED THAT RE g
| FELT REMORSE FOR GHAT HE DID AT rnz rrns nz DID IT AND STILL rzst i:;ﬂML,,
. REMORSE, HE STATED THAT HE was-rxk Y AN FBL AGENT IN i
y3 -‘FEBRUARY NINETEEN FIFTY channrug LOS ALAMO « 'THE FBI AGENT MADE lﬁfffﬁﬁ
AN _APPOINTMENT WITH HIM ON THE PHONE AND CAME TO WIS HOUSE TO SPEAK -
‘10 HIM, - THE Iurznvxzw LASTED ABOUT AN noug.- DAVID @ VAS UNABLE TO RE-"

et AT Tﬂlswwm_wmmnmg__ '

' SEEM IMPORTANT.

< e s ey




PAGE NINE x_j;j;~€,"¢‘ o e "-‘f?f%
'INTERVIEW.. DAVID RECALLED THA _AGENT JOI wxs s TN r:nsr 10 SPEAK i

10 EIM ON JUNE FIFTEEN NINETEEN zxzxv,; LEWIS saxn nz CAME. : R *_gfj

"[;IN couuzcr:on VITH A LEAK OF INFORHATION IN rnz cov:nnnxur, AND WANTED

T0 xuow Wuar GREENGLASS xn:w ABOUT Ir._ GOLB vAS NOT mzur:ousn AT THAT §
VJT{TIMB.' LATER on, THE FBI TOLD GREENGLASS OF A MAN WHO CAME ro szz Hlﬂﬁ_ 1§
IN ALBUQUERQUE_IN A PARTICULAR MONTH, GREENGLASS ADMITTED THAT HE s
- HAD 'READ OF GOLD-S ARREST R THE NEWSPAPERS BUT nrnn-r Assocrarz THIS 7
MAN wHO was ARRESTED wxru rnz ONE WHO CAME ro sxz HIM Iu ALBUQUERQUE. iif
GREENGLASS REPEATED RIS TESTIMONY REGARDING GOLD-S vxsxr ro HIM,-‘ ' ija'
'iﬁ,ruz usz ro THE JELLO SIDE AND axs couvsnsarxou ulru GOLD. HE_ AD- ngﬁf

. MITTED THAT HE SAW GOLD-S FACE VERY WELL AT THAT TIME BUT CLAIMED HE ~;§; 6

’”szzn wonLn HAVE xuown GOLD rnou THE NEWSPAPER, rnar noszna:nc CAME

'iAROUND wlrn rnz PAPER ro snow IT re HIU ‘ABoUT HAY rszrY THIRD ;;;f“‘*’ 5

- NINETEEN ’I’TY°. HE STATED THAT rnar WAS THE' rrnsr NEVSPAPER ITEM
HE FAD SEEN ABOUT GOLD, DAVID rzsrxrrzn.ruar DURING THE quzsr:on:uc'“

g e = s ey A e
~.>,.-- e

OF HIH AT HIS ROME ON JUNE FIFTEEN NINETEEN FIFTY HE DID NOT MENTION'

END OF PAGE'NINE‘ g




PAGE TEN . - . oaonoiinon

-‘.v

. WERE NOT ASKED THERE. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE ANSWERED ALL QUESTIONS Lo
ASKED HIH AT THAT TIME TRUTHFULLY.: HE POINTED ouT THAT QUESTIONS WERE _53
INCIDENTALVTO THE AGENT-S WORK IN SEARCHING HIS HOUSE. DAVID ADMITTEDVI:?

HE REALIZED HE WAS A SUSPECT. _HE DIDN—T ASK FOR A LAWYER AND DIDN-T

. cALL ANYONE AT n:s HOME. HE 'UAS THEN TAKEN TO THE FBI OFFICE BY
CAR_AND_BROUGHT_TO IHE TUENTY ; TH _FLOOR. HE STATED HE HAS BEEN TO
THE TWENTY NINTH FLOOR ONLY ONCE srncz THAT rluz.' HE ALSO TESTIFIED
THAT HE HAD DINNER AT HOME BEFORE HE LEFT. ABOUT NINE OR TEN 0-CLOCK ' _
THE FBI GAVE RIM SOMETHING TO EAT. HE DIDN-T RECALL IF THE FBI MADE ;7‘§§3f
NOTES OR MEMORANDA WHILE_THEY WERE_IN HIS _HOME. IN THE FBI HE oasznvzn I;~*~—
THAT THEY MADE NOTES. A. srsnocnapnzn CAME IN WHERE HE SAID HE -‘.;;f;? '
~ WOULD GIVE A srArEMtNr. HE VAS UNABLE TO TESTIFY AS TO THE TIME. WE
' WAS NOT FRIGHTENED AND DID NOT ASK FOR counszL._ ur nADE HIS ;lgs;

REQUEST FOR A LAWYER ABOUT TWO AN AND THE FBI_PERMITTED RIMTQ CALL _:%
EIBIA,LAWYER. HE TESTIFIED THAT THE FBI DID NOT SAY HE WAS UNDER ARR- -

B EST AND HE NEVER ASKED IF HE WAS. HE TESTIFIED THAT NOT ALL OF THE TIME;
IN.THE FBI OFFICE WAS SPENT IN CONTINUOUS QUESTIONING, THAT SOME OF : %},,LJ

THE TIME WAS SPENT IN "WINDOW nx;ssxng. , HE EXPLAINED THIS TO -
MEAN THAT THE FBI AGENTS ASKED HOW HE FELT AND D_WHETHER OR uor HE
ENF OF PAGE rzu i ’ 5 "o e S

P O



f :;u‘ﬂHAT AT ONE AH QN JﬂﬂE_SIxIEEN NINETEEN FIFTY DAVID WAS TOLQ Bx E

PAGE ELEVEN R - g
WANTED A CIGARETTE. HF'IE Iggzgg rgAr THE FBI AGENTS wgn; g;g; QEEA§L§'~ ]
HE ALSO TESTIFIED THAT HE FURNISHED RUTH—S PART IN ruz rspxonacz wax‘”: '5
AT rnz r:mz or HIS FIRST srarzmzur.: HE TESTIFIED THAT nz nzn NOT CON= %
;-”SCIOUSLY WITHOLD ANY rAcrs AT ruz FIRST STATEMENT BUT rHAr ALL OF fffﬂ
- THE FACTS wzxs GIVEN b0 THAT STATEMENT AN‘B suassausur srarzmsurs. .\>.;3
. Arrzn_;wo An on JUNE SIXTEEN NINETEEN FIFTY DAVID SLEPT IN ruz NURSE—S ﬁ%ﬁ —
o quAﬁrsRs. uz IEVED THAT rutwé;iuocnap DREW up A srarsmsur FROM .if;fi;;{

A STATEMENT nz HAD WRITTEN w HIS owu HANDWRITING on rnar snn HAD AN

{_a

‘:>TYPED ONE raou HIS uorrs._ az wAs ARRAIGNED on rus arrznuoon or JUNE i
 SIXTEEN. quzrzzu FIFTY | AND ROGGE APPEARED AS nxs LAWYER.: nz HAD 'lf,g

- “"—"\.‘ _‘<. =3 x Lt I .-.,.-3

;ffsszn FABRICANT EARLY ruar DAY.- BLOCH ELICITED FROM DAVID THE rssrluouv.,f

- "A.v.‘.v

N T ]

ACENTS THAT RE coan HAVE a LAWYER. “DPAVID ALSO Anbtb ON THE QUERY - f
OF THE JUDGE THAT. _ S HAD OLD HIM HE COULD HAVE A :
" A LAWYER BEFORE HE run&iénzn?imélénxn srarzuzui., GREENGLASS sA}n-.
. THAT THE FBI DID NOT INFORM HIN IN N_JUNE NINETEEN FIFTY THAT GOLD

' HAD_IMPLICATED HIM,. DAVID was 'UNABLE TO RECALL WHO. MENTIONED.

‘_GOLD-S NAmz FIRST on Ir conn—s NAME was uzurlouzn AT Am.""*~
END or PAGE znzvzn-

y=3

HE RECALLED :
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L - . ;
- : ~ .
- - E : S ' i

Mep WELNE | Ln e TEO
© THAT HE ACTUALLY TELEPHONED FOR AN ATTORNEY AFTER nz HAD srcnzn HIS ,g,'a
| fsrATEMENT. HE STATED THAT HE VAS UNABLE TO RECALL THE conrznrs

OF THE COMPLAINT READ AGAINST RINM AT HIS ARRAIGNMENT ON JUNE SIXTEEN o :
NINETEEN FIFTY. GREENGLASS TESTIFIED HE WAS VERY cournszn THAT DAY Aiﬁ”4‘?'

AND DIDN—T BELIEVE HE HEARD THE WORDS OF THE COMPLAINT. ;tﬁ,if; .

;.u-".
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! JULIUSCEDSENBERG., ESPIONAGE-R. TRIAL SUMMARY MORNING

&3 | : ) 7YY ""7(‘/
N iRAL EURDAU OF RVISHSATION ‘ A v A
' I S. LEPARTMENT GF JUSTICE {:

. Hie. | Z.IE e
CAMRURICATIONS SECTIGN e , I
. ' Mx Glexoin _ﬁ
Mr Ni ‘1 h
: ' P-*e e
. :_,: i*x Twcr_—-——-/
(}/m. mmmnou comamm e - ::::. -
, "RTIN IS U‘\\,T[L:'\ cSIFIED B
DATE BI PATR 1 1.%.} . R—
‘ My KRoNe .

WASH FROM NEW YORK 36 L 5-05 P ’ ’ ‘Mkl [ LY. 1 S,

DIRECTOR = ‘ MUBGENT R ' N ) i

-

MARCH NINE INSTANT. TRIAL RESUMED TEN THIRTY A. M. WITH BENCH
CONFERENCE AT WHICH 'AUSA KILSHEIMER INFORMED THE JUDGE THAT JUROR
JAMES A. GIBBONS IS KNOWN TO KILSHEIMER-S FATHER-IN-LAW. _EMANUEL

\‘+Bt0CH CONTINUED CROSS EXAMINATION OF ELITCHER WHO TESTIFIED THAT NHEN

INTERVIEWED BY THE FBI, THE AGENTS DID NOT USE A FORMALIZED QUESTION

PUSERPURE " e

AND ANSWER METHOD BUT AFTER EACH QUESTION HE HAD THE OPPORTUNITY

TO SPEAK- A LENG H. HE ADMITTED HE DID 'NOT TELL THE FBI IN JULY,

FORTY FOUR ABOUT SDBELL-S'TRIP TO CATHERINE STREET AND SOBELL-S

SUBSEQUENT REMARK ABOUT ROSENBERG-S STATEMENT REGARDIVG BENTLEY.

J

RE ADMITTED THAT THE STATEMENT HE SIGNED IN JULY, FORTY FOUR WwAS

PREPARED BY HIMSELF BUT _VWAS WRI TIEN, BY ONE OF THE FBI AGENTS.
HE ADMITTED HE TOLD THE FBI AT THAT TIME KEOUT TﬂE JDNE, FORTY FOUR

VISIT OF ROSENBERG 'BUT REVEALED THAT HE TOLD THE’FE! ‘1T OCCURRED IN

E OR EARLY FORTY FOUR}- UAS CROSS

THE LATTER PART OF FOR Y THRE

" ! : I
EXAMINED BY BLOCH REGARDING EACH 0 1 INI RVIEWS WITH THE FBI.
HE STATED THAT HE READ Hlsjf T SR*%EMENT THE DAY HE SIGNED IT é
'BUT NEVER SAUW IT GAIN. HE TESTIFIED THAT THE SUCCEEDING STATEMENTS

60, MAR2R3951




